
1

Board of Trustees Meeting 

Wednesday, March 9, 2022
6:30 p.m. 

Via Zoom Technology 

1



Approved: June 9, 2021 
 Revised: February 7, 2022  

NLACRC Board of Trustees Calendar 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 
BdMaster.2021-2022.docx 

Please note that all meetings will be held via Zoom until further notice. 

◄ February

~ March 2022 ~ 
April ► 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2  Ash Wednesday

11:00am-1:00 pm 
Consumer Advisory 
Committee Meeting 

5:30 PM Nominating 
Committee 

3 
9:30 am 
Vendor Advisory 
Committee 
(full meeting) 

4 5

6 7 8 9 
5:30 pm 

Board Packet Review 

6:30 pm 

Board Meeting 
Presentation of 
Audited Financial 
Statement 

10 11
6:00pm 
Strategic Planning 
Retreat – day 1 

12 
9:00am 
Strategic Planning 
Retreat – day 2 

13 14 15 16 
Purim 
(begins at sundown) 

6:00 pm 
Consumer Services 
Committee Meeting 

7:00 pm 
Government/Community 
Relations Committee 
Meeting 

17 
 Purim 
(no work) 

18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 
6:00 pm 
Strategic 
Planning 
Committee 
Meeting 

29 30 
6:00 pm 
Audits, Financial 
Statements, Tax 
Returns & Financial 
Focus Training 

6:00 pm 
Administrative Affairs 
Committee Meeting 

7:30 pm 
Executive Committee 
Meeting 

31 

2



Approved: June 9, 2021 
 Revised: February 7, 2022  

NLACRC Board of Trustees Calendar 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 
BdMaster.2021-2022.docx 

Please note that all meetings will be held via Zoom until further notice. 

◄ March

~ April 2022 ~ 
May ► 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 

3 4 5 6 11:00 am-1:00 pm

Consumer Advisory 
Committee Meeting 

5:30 PM Nominating 
Committee 

7 
9:30 am 
Vendor Advisory 
Committee 
Meeting 
(break-out groups) 

8 9 

10 11 12 13 
4:00 pm 
Board Packet Review 

(Chatsworth Office) 
6:00 pm 
Board Dinner 
(Antelope Valley Office 
or Zoom TBD) 

6:30 pm 
Board Meeting 
(Antelope Valley Office 
or Zoom TBD) 
Presentation on Form 
990 Tax Return 

14 
Holy Thursday 

15 
Good Friday 

Passover 
(begins at 
sundown) 

16 
Passover 

17 
Passover 

Easter Sunday

18 
Passover 
(no work)

19 
Passover 
(no work)

20 
Passover 
(no work) 

6:00 pm 

Consumer Services 

7:00 pm 
Government/Community 
Relations 

21 
Passover 
(no work)

22
Passover 
(no work)

23 

24 25 26 
6:00 pm 
Implicit Bias Training 
(via Zoom) 

27
Administrative 
Professionals Day 

5:30 pm 
Post-Retirement 
Medical Trust 
6:15 pm 

Administrative Affairs 
7:30 pm 
Executive Committee 

28 29 30 

3



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

Board of Trustees Meeting - Via Zoom 

Wednesday, March 9, 2022 

6:30 p.m. 

~ AGENDA ~ 

1. Call to Order & Welcome – Lety Garcia, Board President

2. Housekeeping

A. Spanish Interpretation Available

B. Public Attendance (please note name in Chat)

C. Monthly Submission for Childcare/Attendant Care Billing

3. Board Member Attendance – Lillian Martinez, Board Secretary

4. Introductions
A. Alma Rodriguez, Board Member
B. Gabriela Eshrati, Consumer Services Director

5. Public Input & Comments (3 minutes)

6. Consent Items

A. Approval of Revised Agenda (Page 4)

B. Approval of February 9thth Board Meeting Minutes (Page 8)

7. Committee Action Items

A. Administrative Affairs Committee – Ana Quiles
1. Approval of Contracts

a. Beyond Expectations LLC (HL0985, HL0986, HL0987) (Page 24)
b. Integrated Resources Institute (HL0982) (Page 29)
c. Skills LLC (PL2086) (Page 34)

2. Monthly Human Resources
a. Approval of the Organizational Restructure Proposal (Page 39)
b. Approval of the Employee Referral Bonus Policy (Page 40)

3. Proposal for new CPA Firm
Appointment of new CPA Firm Lindquist von Husen & Joyce LLP (Page 44)

4



4. Board Support Policy Revision – Ruth Janka (Page 126)

B. Consumer Services Committee – Gabriela Herrera
1. Approval of the Revised Case Finding and Public Information Service Standard
(Page 130)

C. Executive Committee – Lety Garcia
1. Approval of Executive Director Evaluation Process

a. Executive Director Performance Evaluation Timeline (Page 136)
b. Executive Director Evaluation Policy Revision (Page 139)
c. Executive Director Performance Evaluation Form revision (Page 142)

2. Approval of the Policy Development Process (Page 151)

3. Approval of the Board Leadership Book Club (Budget Item) (No Report)

D. Nominating Committee – Angeline Martinez
1. Approval for Redacted Minutes to be Posted on Website (No Report)

8. Additional Action Items

A. Administrative Affairs Committee

1. Approval of Contracts

a. Elwyn (Wyse) (TBD-900, 901)  (Page 154)

b. Brilliant Corners (PL1864-999) (Page 158)

9. Association of Regional Center Agencies – Angelina Martinez

A. Report on ARCA Meetings

10. Executive Director’s Report – Ruth Janka (Page 172)

11. Self-Determination Program (SDP) Report – Jesse Weller (Page 183)

12. Administrative Affairs Committee – Ana Quiles

A. Minutes of the February 23rd Meeting - Deferred

B. FY2021-22 Financial Report (Page 186)

C. Monthly Human Resources Report (Page 210)

13. Consumer Advisory Committee – Caroline Mitchell
A. Minutes of the March 2nd Meeting - Deferred

14. Consumer Services Committee – Gabriela Herrera

5



A. Minutes of the February 16th Meeting

15. Executive Committee – Lety Garcia

A. Minutes of the February 23rd Meeting - Deferred

B. Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging Equity Report & Executive Summary
–Jesse Weller (No Report)

16. Government & Community Relations Committee – Jeremy Sunderland
A. Minutes of the February 16th Meeting - Deferred

17. Nominating Committee – Angelina Martinez

A. Minutes of the March 2nd Meeting - Deferred

B. Resignation of Trustees Jennifer Siguenza and DeShawn Turner

C. Resignation of VAC Member Olga Reyes

D. Status of Board & VAC Member Recruitment

18. Post-Retirement Medical Trust Committee – Lety Garcia
A. Next Meeting April 27th at 5:30pm

19. Strategic Planning Committee – Marianne Davis
A. Minutes of the February 28th Meeting - Deferred
B. 2nd Quarter Report on CIE/PIP Activities (Page 212)
C. 2nd Quarter Report on Program Closures (Page 213)
D. 2nd Quarter Report on New Vendorizations (Page 214)
E. Strategic Planning Retreat Logistics Update

a. Friday, March 11th 6pm-9pm and Saturday, March 12th 9am-6pm

20. Vendor Advisory Committee - Sharoll Jackson

A. Minutes of the February 3rd Meeting (Page 215)

B. Minutes of the March 3rd Meeting – Deferred

21. Old Business/New Business

A. Board and Committee Meeting Attendance Sheets (Page 225)

B. Board and Committee Meetings Time Report (Page 229)

C. Updated Acronyms Listing (Page 232)

D. Meeting Evaluation (Page 238)

22. Announcements/Information/Public Input

A. Town Hall:  Thursday, March 17th at 1:30 pm. Topic: TBA

6



 

B. Cafecito Entre Nos: – March 10th at 11:00a.m.  
C. Purchase of Service Data Public Meeting: Thursday, March 10th at 12:00 pm 

D. Purchase of Service Data Public Meeting: Tuesday, March 15th at 7:00 pm 

E. Family Focus Resource Center:  Generic Services Workshop on CalABLE 
March 16, 10 a.m.  

F. Board Meeting: Wednesday, April 13th at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom. 
 
23. Adjournment 

 

7



Minutes of Regular Meeting 
of 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Board of Trustees 

 
The Board of Trustees of North Los Angeles County Regional Center, Inc., a nonprofit 
corporation, held their regular board meeting via Zoom on February 9, 2022. 
 
Trustees Present 
Nicholas Abrahms 
Marianne Davis 
Leticia Garcia 
Gabriela Herrera 
Sharoll Jackson 
Sylvia Brooks Griffin 
Jennifer Koster  
Angelina Martinez 
Lillian Martinez 
Ana Laura Quiles 
Jeremy Sunderland 
Curtis Wang 
Caroline Mitchell 
Jennifer Siguenza 
Cathy Blin 
David Coe 
Rocio Sigala 
Alma Rodriguez 
 
Trustees Absent 
DeShawn Turner 
 

Guests Present 
Daniel Garcia 
Jordan 
Karina Andrade 
Lia Cervantes Lerma, SCDD 
Lisa Casey 
Marisa 
Sharmila Brunjes 
Uvence Martinez, DDS 
Omotola Olatunji –  
Minute Solutions 
Lucy Paz –  
Spanish Interpreter 
Shelley Hash –  
Spanish Interpreter 
Alexander Farkas 
Wilda Tillman 
Amparo Dallas 
Kimberly Bermudez 
Anna Hamilton 
Daniel Garcia 
 

Staff Present 
Dr. Jesse Weller 
Ruth Janka 
Michele Marra 
Alan Darby 
Jennifer Williamson 
Liliana Windover 
Lizeth Chavez 
Evelyn McOmie 
Jazmin Zinnerman 
Gabriela Eshrati 
Sheila King 
Silvia Renteria-Haro 
Stephanie Margaret 
Tiffani Jones-Newman 
Donna Rentsch 
Kimberly McNeill 
Marlene Vargas 
Venus Rodriguez 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order & Welcome – Jeremy Sunderland, Vice Chair, called the meeting to 

order at 6:31 p.m. 
 
2. Housekeeping  

A. Spanish Interpretation Available 
Michele Marra provided instructions for translation in English. Lizeth Chavez 
provided instructions for translation in Spanish.   

 
B. Public Attendance  

Jeremy Sunderland requested that any public attendees provide their name in 
the chat.  

 C. Monthly Submission for Respite Billing 

Ruth Janka reminded members to submit billing for respite on a monthly basis. 
Respite forms with appropriate documentation received within 60 days were tax 
exempt. Per IRS, 1099’s would be required beyond the 60-day timeframes. 

8



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 2 
February 9, 2022 
 
 
3. Board Member Attendance – Lizeth Chavez, Executive Administrative Assistant 

Lizeth took the attendance of board members. 
 
4. Introductions  

David Coe, member of the Board of Trustees 
Evelyn McOmie, Community Services Director 
Marlene Vargas, Aging Adult Specialist 
 

5. Public Input & Comments (3 minutes) 
Leticia Garcia, the President of the Board of Trustees, thanked Jeremy Sunderland and the 
executive team for their support and assistance regarding a recent health issue. She stated 
that as the third year of the COVID-19 pandemic emerges, it is important to consider the 
following: NLA should reflect on the stressful activities that were endured in providing 
services to 30,000 consumers in NLA County, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valley. NLA 
staff have been working tirelessly to navigate the challenges of in-person care and 
providing assistance to families, including vaccinations, mental health services, working 
with service providers, and providing safety measures as staff were working remotely and 
dealing with their own life concerns all while abiding by the additional reporting required 
from the Department of Developmental Services (DDS).The Board has a responsibility to 
not only provide oversight, accountability, and transparency to the regional center, but to 
also lead with compassion, understanding, and patience. The dedicated NLA staff should 
be valued for their commitment to excellence.  

 
Jennifer Williamson introduced herself as the Organizational Development Director at 
NLA. She announced that the consumer and family guide has been finalized and 
published, and a communication will be sent out to the community on February 14, 2022. 
She thanked everyone, especially those that assisted in reviewing the guide.  
 
Lia Cervantes Lerma is an advocate who works with the State Council on Developmental 
Disability. She announced that a self-determination advocacy group is recruiting, and a 
meeting of the group is being held on February 14, 2022, between 3:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m., 
and provided the meeting zoom link in the chat. 
 

6. Consent Items 
A. Approval of Revised Agenda – February 9, 2022  

M/S/C (M.Davis/C.Wang) To approve the Revised Agenda as presented. 
 

B. Approval of January 12th Board Meeting Minutes  
M/S/C (C.Mitchell/A.Martinez) To approve the Minutes as presented. 

 
7. Board Training – Vendorization, Quality Assurance, and Resource 

Development – Evelyn McOmie 
 

9



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 3 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

Evelyn McOmie presented the Board training contained on Page 19 to 40 of Packet 1 of the 
meeting package. She stated that the purpose and intent of the training is to enlighten the 
Board on the process for resource development, vendorization, and quality assurance. 
Evelyn McOmie highlighted the following rationale for developing the NLACRC system: 
The System: The Regional Center system was designed to provide the services and 
supports necessary to serve individuals with developmental disabilities in the community. 
The Need: As an entitlement program the system has been driven by the needs, trends, 
and outcomes of those it was created for and their advocates. 
The Providers: A pivotal component of the system is service delivery. 
There were three primary units within the community services that make service delivery 
possible, which are the resource development unit, the contracts and compliance unit, and 
the quality assurance unit. Evelyn McOmie reported that each unit consists of selected 
experts ranging from specialists, vendor coordinators, resource developers, and 
residential quality assurance experts.  
 
A. Resource Development 

Evelyn McOmie summarized the process of seeking and acquiring service providers 
under resource development. She referred to the stages involving the request for 
proposals (RFP), requesting for vendorization (RFV), and creating an open 
proposal period (OPP).  
 
The slide on Page 23 of Packet 1 showed the process for identifying the need for the 
development of services including SANDIS data, case management survey, trends, 
and legislation. The total proposal submissions in 2021 were 86 submissions 
received and 74 submissions approved.  
 
The vendorization process was summarized to show the vendor approval process 
including the process of identifying needs, the RFP/RFV/OPP process, pre-
requirements, development, and regulatory documents.  
 

b. Contracts and Compliance  
Evelyn McOmie referred to the Contracts and Compliance section slide on Page 26 
of Packet 1 and highlighted that the contracts process includes drafting the 
contract, calculating the fiscal impact of the contract, obtaining the Board approval 
for excessive amounts and the resubmission of the DS 1891 fraud disclosure form 
upon issuance of a vendor number.  
 
Evelyn McOmie reported that the yearly contractual business chart showed 388 
contracts between 2018 and 2019, compared to 383 between 2016 and 2017, and 
295 between 2020 and 2021.  

10



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 4 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

Evelyn McOmie highlighted the necessity of effective communication, networking, 
partnerships, a person-centered focus, and quality services for successful 
vendorization; as they help in building a strong foundation.  
 

c. NLACRC Growth  
Evelyn McOmie presented the yearly vendor figures on Page 31 of Packet 1. 
NLACRC has the third largest regional center catchment area within California. 
The following yearly vendor figures were highlighted to show the vendor growth:  
2010: 646 NLACRC vendors 
2015: 946 NLACRC vendors 
2020: 1,539 NLACRC vendors 
2021: 1,633 NLACRC vendors 
It was noted that there was a 138.2% increase in vendorization in 10 years, and a 
152.79% increase between the 2010 and 2021 vendor figures.  
 

d. Quality Assurance 
Evelyn McOmie explained that quality assurance involves monitoring facilities or 
day programs, evaluating and investigating complaints related to care and the 
delivery of services per individual program plan (IPP), and compliance under Title 
17 and Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations.  
 
Examples were highlighted of substantial inadequacies that fall under the 
compliance investigations of Title 17, including violation of rights, threat to health 
or safety, and failure to implement consumer’s IPP.  
 
Corrective action plans (CAP) are developed when a substantial inadequacy is 
identified, including unannounced visits by the compliance officer, annual 
performance reviews, and the review of special incident reports. Timelines, usually 
10 days, exist for the compliance team to develop the CAP, and send a notice to the 
service provider to rectify the complaints. The provider also has the option of 
appeal if they do not agree with the CAP. Evelyn identified additional 
responsibilities within the community services including vendor fairs, life after 
high school fair, establishing and monitoring statewide committees and regional 
and internal agencies, partnering with oversight entities, and staff training. Current 
special projects and initiatives for NLACRC were also highlighted, including the 
following: Rate Reform, Housing, Early Start, Community Crisis Home, HCBS – 
Home and Community Based Services, SDP – Self-Determination Program, CIE 
and PIP – Competitive Integrated Employment and Paid Internship Program, 
NLACRC was looking towards the future with the following initiatives: 

11



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 5 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

The System: Continued partnership with oversight agencies and the service 
provider community to stay informed of systemic trends as well as key changes in 
legislation and regulation. 
 
The Need: Strengthening tracking of service utilization through SANDIS and the 
creation of a survey that gathers information from all interested stakeholders 
throughout the year. 
 
The Providers: Ongoing focused development to address identified needs. 
Evelyn McOmie concluded the training presentation with the community services 
mission: “To ensure the individuals we serve and support are safe and have choices 
in progressive, quality services”. The mission is built on four pillars: Safety, Choice, 
Quality and Progress. 
 

d. Questions/Feedback 
 

Ana Quiles expressed appreciation for the training presentation and requested 
clarification on the discrepancy between the figure of 30,111 NLACRC consumers 
on Page 41 in Packet 2 since December 2021, compared to the figures of 28,442 
shown on Page 103, and 24,755 on Page 107 of Packet 2 and also for an explanation 
behind the decrease shown, on Page 29 in Packet 1, of 93 contracts shown in the 
295 figure in 2020 to 2021 from the 388 contracts in 2018 to 2019? Evelyn referred 
to the chart on Page 29 in Packet 1 and explained that the yellow lines show the 
amendments to current providers and are contracts that are already executed. The 
numbers of the chart are not categorized as a decline in vendorization for many 
reasons. There are also cases where the services rendered are taking longer to 
develop rather than being seen as vendoring less. Evelyn added that there were 
higher numbers in some years due to renewal of contracts in those years, since 
contract renewals are sometimes in a cycle of between three to five years. Evelyn 
stated she will create a breakdown of the figures year by year in the contractual 
business slide to present at the next meeting. Anna Quiles appreciated the staff size 
of the NLACRC team. She noted, however, that there were open positions in 
NLACRC and inquired as to how often new team members are hired, considering 
the inflow of contracts and the ongoing need for quality assurance. Evelyn 
responded that NLACRC is always actively recruiting and hiring new team 
members. There is a newly hired contracting compliance specialist joining the 
center on February 14, 2022. Evelyn McOmie emphasized that the majority of the 
team members are specialists alongside vendor coordinators. Every year, HR 
approves the NLACRC hiring plan and additional positions are allotted, with some 
of the positions being funded by DDS.  Rosie Sigala reflected upon the high 

12



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 6 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

demand and need for the social recreation program. She asked if the NLACRC team 
is working on a network or outreach action plan to increase the amount of service 
providers for social work. Rosie Sigala also expressed that the social recreation 
camp is a long-awaited service and wondered if the team had any plans towards 
expediting the vendorization process. Evelyn responded that the requests for 
proposals (RFP) were already in place and the social recreation campaign was 
ready to become operational once the DDS approves the service delivery standards. 
There was also an outreach plan where the resource developers will be tasked on 
reaching out to entities within and possibly outside the NLACRC catchment area 
for vendorization.  

 
8. Adult Residential Facility for Persons with Special Healthcare Needs – AB637 

Presentation – Evelyn McOmie 
Evelyn briefly explained the rate model of the AB 637 Concept for Adult Residential 
Facilities for Persons with Special Healthcare Needs (ARFPSHN). The explanation was 
based on the following topics expanded in the ARFPSHN document in the meeting 
package:  
● The ARFPSHN model 
● The History of ARFPSHN 
● Qualifying Personal Care Needs 
● Special Health Care Needs 
● Service Provider Selection 
 
Evelyn noted that ARFPSHN residents include individuals with certain medical needs 
such as persons who are ventilator or respirator dependent, or that require the usage of 
catheters, tracheostomy/gastrostomy, ileostomy, and suctioning. The ARFPSHN Services 
are needed for reasons including that highly trained professionals at all organizational 
levels address the goals of the IPP and Comprehensive Care Plan as developed by the 
resident, circle of support, regional center and provider clinical and program staff. 
ARFPSHN requirements do not allow for a reduction in staffing based on occupancy, due 
to mandated minimum staffing requirements. Evelyn McOmie noted that some challenges 
faced in the ARFPSHN services include that the ARFPSHN rate is capped at the median 
monthly rate for Specialized Residential Facility services. Service providers, therefore, 
cannot bill the center for a vacancy. Proposed solutions to the challenges faced in the 
ARFPSHN services were listed, while the primary solution highlighted was that the statute 
should provide a DDS-approval process to address this inadequacy. Evelyn McOmie 
explained that the next step in the ARFPSHN project will be to submit the AB 637 
proposal to DDS in February 2022, for review and consideration. 
 

13



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 7 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

M/S/C (M.Davis/A.Martinez) Evelyn to submit AB637 proposal to DDS in February for 
review and consideration.  
 

9. Committee Action Items   
 
A. Administrative Affairs Committee – Ana Quiles 

1. Approval of Contracts 
a.  Master Board Resolution: Nine (9) Supported Living Service 

(SLS) Providers Conversion from Monthly to Hourly Rates  
 

M/S/C  (D.Coe/C.Blin)  To approve the Master Board Resolution as 
presented. 

 
B. Consumer Services Committee – Gabriela Herrera 

1. Appointment of R.Sigala as new Self Determination Program Liaison 
 

M/S/C (D.Coe/C.Blin) To approve Rocio Sigala as the new Board Liaison 
for the Self Determination Local Volunteer Advisory Committee 

 
C. Government & Community Relations Committee – Jennifer Williamson 

1.   Approval of Photo/Video Release 
2.   Approval of Name/Voice/Image Consent 
3.   Approval of Personal Health Information Release Consent  
 

M/S/C (D.Coe/M.Davis) To approve the documents as presented 
 
10. Association of Regional Center Agencies – Angelina Martinez 

A.  Report on ARCA Meetings 
No ARCA meeting in February 2022. Stated she will share the invitation list for the 
next ARCA webinar/training scheduled for March 8, 2022, from 6:00 p.m. to 7:30 
p.m. The topic of the training will be “Your role in our legislative advocacy”. The 
webinar is open to regional center Board members only. Angelina stated that at the 
last ARCA Academy the members discussed adults and the possibility of live-in 
options and discussed job opportunities for people with disabilities. 

 
11. Executive Director’s Report – Ruth Janka  

Ruth provided brief updates on the following Legislation Bills and Policies: 
• Senate Bill 882 (SB882) by Eggman: Advisory Board under Dept of Justice to 

evaluate and provide existing training for peace officers specific to interactions 

14



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 8 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

between law enforcement and individuals intellectual developmental disabilities 
and individuals with mental health conditions. 

• Assembly Bill 58 (AB58) by Salas: To update the policy on student suicide 
prevention and create a mandated program for schools to provide training on 
suicide awareness and prevention to students and teachers at the beginning of each 
school year.  

• Assembly Bill 682 (AB682) by Bloom: Would provide a density bonus to housing 
developers who agree to construct a specified percentage of units for moderate 
income, lower income, and very low-income households. It would also prohibit a 
city or county from requiring a minimum unit sizes.  

• Assembly Bill 741 (AB741), by Bennett: This would require a local government to 
recommend a local plan to the Board of Supervisors for the implementation of 
discharge plans for individuals with mental illness exiting county jail. 

• Governor’s January Budget Proposal, DDS is projecting California will serve 
407,634 individuals with developmental disabilities in Fiscal Year 2022-23. The 
proposed Service System budget specifically for Regional Centers and service 
providers is $11.9 Billion. There is significant funding for rate increases, and 
service access and equity for case load reductions, creation of smaller caseloads 
(1:40 ratio) for children 0-5yrs of age, and support for transitioning children 
from Early Start to Part B services (specialized education services) including 
creating an IDEA specialist position.   

• DDS rate increase for fiscal year 21-22 for Community based service providers is 
scheduled for April 1, 2022 of 25% increase from the cost of their current rate to 
the established by the Burns Rate Study.   

• DDS is proposing an amendment of Title 17 to align with IDEA, federal law, and 
federal regulations to add assisted technology to the definition of early 
intervention services and further define “healthcare services” to include 
consultation concerning special healthcare needs of infants and toddlers. 

• DDS Quality Incentives work group is working to establish performance 
measures in Early Intervention, Workforce Capacity, Employment, Prevention, 
Compliance with HCBS, Service Access and Equity, Choice and Satisfaction, and 
Person Center Planning. Group met on February 1st to get recommendations on 
each area listed. Next monthly meeting is on March 1st.  

• Regional Center (RC) Performance Measures Workgroup met January 20th to 
discuss performance benchmarks and meaningful comparisons for regional 
center performance.  Benchmarks include data levels or results that indicate 
common performance.  Meaningful comparison is a way to analyze results 
addressing the same types of factors that influence the work or the service 
delivered.  Variation will also be taken into consideration as factors outside the 
control of an organization can influence performance.  This group meets again 
on February 17th.     

• ARCA established budget priorities for fiscal year 22-23 which includes a 
revision of the Core Staffing Formula, which is how DDS funds Regional centers 
for positions, however it needs to be updated based on the cost of doing 

15



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 9 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

business today. Another priority is the elimination of the Annual Family 
Program Fee and Family Cost Participation Program, both of which  have been 
barriers for families to access Regional Center services. Another prior is to 
advocate for the acceleration of the second 25% rate increase to occur July 1, 
2022 rather than July 1, 2023.  

• Senate Bill 639 is ending subminimum wage programs by January 1, 2025 or 
until State Council develops a plan to transition individuals into competitive 
employment. State Council is seeking self-advocates who have been employed in 
14C subminimum wage settings to participate in stakeholder group in creating a 
pilot program. Applications are due February 16th and are available on the State 
Council website; there is a $200 stipend for those selected  to participate. 

• National Core Indicator Surveys are being mailed for the Adult Family Survey, 
Family Guardian Survey and Children Family Survey. NCI are collaboration of 
National Association Directors of Developmental Disabilities Service Systems 
and the Human Services Research Institute focused on measuring performance. 

• COVID 19 Statistics in LA County indicates an 8.39% positivity rate. 
Hospitalization have dropped further to under 2,000. LA County will continue the 
indoor masking requirement despite the CDPH who is going to end indoor mask 
mandate as of February 16th with the exception of certain indoor settings like 
healthcare locations, schools, and public transportation regardless of vaccination 
status. LA County will lift mandates when there are 2 consecutive weeks of low or 
moderate transmission of COVID as defined by the CDC or until vaccines have 
been available for children under the age of 5 for 8 weeks and no reports of 
circulating new barriers of concerns. Masking requirement continues for 
unvaccinated to wear masks in indoor public settings and businesses. Booster 
vaccine mandate timeline extension for employees and service providers is March 
1, 2022. NLA received a shipment of PPE from DDS and has begun distributing it 
across all community care facilities and day programs and have applied for 
additional 30day supply. DDS extended January directive to continue to extend 
former directives which allow for alternative non-residential services and 
additional participant directed service types, as well as other provisions. 

• Strategic Thinking Survey closed on February 5, 2022. Per the consultant sufficient 
responses to the survey were received and enables proper strategic planning. The 
Retreat is scheduled for March 11th and 12th. 

• Staffing: NLACRC has 670 authorized positions and 607 filled as of January 31, 
2022. There are presently 26 vacant consumer service coordinator positions and 47 
non-case management positions available. NLACRC onboarded 19 new staff in 
January 2022 with a projection to hire more staff, including six Consumer Services 
Coordinators and one Office Assistant II, in February 2022. Michele will extend her 
stay until May 1st for recruitment of a Chief Human Resources Officer.  

• Performance Contract: This contract was approved by DDS for the year 2022. 
The contract may be amended when the regional center performance standards 

16



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 10 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

are established 
• Community Engagement: Town hall is scheduled for February 17, 2022, at 1:30 

p.m. by Dr. Reina Factor, from the Geffen School of Medicine, UCLA will 
present a session focused on social emotional development in children with 
Autism Spectrum Disorder. Group was asked to reference the report for 
upcoming support and consumer advocacy groups. 

• Special Incident Reports: NLACRC received 77 special incident reports in January 
2022. Some of the incidents occurred in 2021, but none of the death incidents were 
reported as COVID-19 related.  

• Quality Assurance: In January 2022, the Community Services conducted 11 
unannounced visits to various facilities, 10 annual reviews and four other in-
person and virtual meetings. No corrective action plans were issued in January 
2022 

• Consumer Statistics: As of January 31, 2022, NLA served 30,216 consumers and 
applicants, including 4,420 in Early Start and 24,464 in the Lanterman 
program. The SF office serves 18,964 consumers, AV office serves 7,278 
consumers, and the SC office serves 3,442 consumers. 

 
12. Self Determination Program Report – Jesse Weller  

Jesse presented total number of certified budgets, ongoing budgets, completed 
orientations, approved and ongoing spending plans, as well as enrollments and 
transitioning into SDP.  

• NLACRC received funding for two positions, and they will be allocated to 
Antelope Valley and San Fernando Valley 

• The orientation and information meetings continue monthly 
• NLACRC has some allocations to support the implementation of SDP, including 

the new allocation for year 2021 to 2022: $149,331 
• The above allocation will be used for identified priorities including the 

recruitment and training of independent facilitators 
• Self-determination group meets every first Wednesday of each month, and is 

facilitated by Claudia Wenger, contractor with NLACRC to support the 
implementation of SDP. 

• The SDP Local Volunteer Advisory Committee and Disability Voices United are 
developing a committee center plan and will be having a public meeting on 
February 10, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.  

• The SDP Local Volunteer Advisory Committee will be holding a meeting on 
February 17, 2022.  

  
13. Administrative Affairs Committee – Ana Quiles   
 

A. Draft Minutes of the January 26th Meeting  
 

These minutes were included in the packet for Board information. 

17



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 11 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

 
B. FY 2020-21 Financial Report – Alan Darby 

 
NLACRC monthly expenses in December 2021 was $54,238,302, with a total 
purchase of services (POS) of $49,699,908 and total operations figure of 
$4,538,393. The year-to-date expenditures from July 1, 2021, to December 31, 
2021, were $308,414,269 with a total purchase of services of $279,817,177 and total 
operations (OPS) figure of $28,484,557. 
● Projected Annual Expenses (thru December 2021) 

▪ Total = 726,939,169 
▪ POS = $620,438,508 
▪ OPS = $66,965,599 

● As of December 31, 2021 - there is a projected annual surplus  
▪ Total $40,299,545 
▪ POS = $39,841,895 
▪ OPS = $457,650 
▪ *The surplus is mostly POS expenditures, not OPS 
▪ As of December 31, 2021, NLA is projecting a year-end annual 

expenditure surplus of $40,299,545.  The surplus consists of 
$39,841,895 in POS expenditures and $457,650 in OPS 
expenditures.  One contributing factor causing the forecasted 
surplus is DDS’ generosity in regular POS allocation due to 
COVID related expenditures.   

 
As NLA receives the updated vendor rate increases from DDS, 
which will be effective 4.1.2022, the center will be able to 
better project the impact of those increases as they relate to 
the center’s year-end POS expenditure totals and any 
subsequent surplus.   

   
NLA does expect the forecasted surplus to recede over the 
next few months.   
 

● The Administrative vs. Direct Allocation percentage = 14.3%  
▪ As a reminder this percentage needs to 15% or less on an 

annual basis.    
 
● Approval of Contracts 

▪ Master Board Resolution – Amendment - for Contractors 
who provide ‘SLS’ (Supported Living Services’ 

▪ The purpose of this Resolution is to convert the current SLS 
MONTHLY rates to an hourly rate in order to avoid 

18



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 12 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

supplanting in-home supportive services funded separately 
by LA County.   

▪ Currently contract with 36 SLS providers  
▪ These are the last 9 
▪ Began this process in 2008 
▪ There is no fiscal impact 
▪ NLA Admin Affairs Committee reviewed & discussed this 

resolution – for each of the service providers listed on the 
summary report 

▪ Is recommending an action of the Board to APPROVE the 
Contract  

● Provider Relief Funds Financial Report 
Total CARES Act Funding = $991M 
Remaining Balance = $0 
*All spent by December 31, 2021 

● Executed Contracts 
▪ POS for Min Wage Increase due to CA’s Min Wage Increase 

Board Approved Sept 9, 2015 
▪ Renewal of Contracts – Board Approved June 13, 2018 

6 in total 
▪ Approved Health & Safety Waiver Exemption – Board 

Approved October 10, 2018 
▪ Adding CIE / PIP Services – Board Resolution Approved 

Sept 9, 2021 
▪ New Contract – that Board Approved January 12, 2022 

 
● PRMT & UAL 

▪ Quarterly PRMT Fees Report for period ending 12/31/2021 
Market Value as of December 31, 2021 = $33,801,827 

▪ Quarterly CalPERS UAL fees Report for period ending 
12/31/2021 
Market Value as of December 31, 2021 = $10,294,936 

 
● Contributions made  

▪ $252,368 contribution to UAL to replace the disbursement 
NLACRC made from our UAL for the FY2021-2022 annual 
lump sum payment paid to CalPERS, pursuant to the 
authorization provided by our Board of Trustees on June 
14, 2021.  

 
▪ $3M partial contribution from FY2019-2020 - Board 

Approved in June 2021.  
 

19



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 13 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

▪ $2.5M contribution from FY2021 available funds – Board 
approved in May 2021.  

 
▪ $3,204.92 contribution to replace the FY2020-2021 fees 

charged by US Bank for the UAL  

 
C. Human Resources Report 

 
The report was included in the packet for Board information. 

 
14. Consumer Advisory Committee – Caroline Mitchell  
 

A. Minutes of the February 2nd Meeting  
 

These minutes were included in the packet for Board information. 
 
15. Consumer Services Committee – Gabriela Herrera 
 

A. Minutes of the January 19th Meeting  
 

These minutes were included in the packet for Board information. 
 

B. 2nd Quarter Reports – Jesse Weller 
 

Jesse relayed the exceptions reports were included in the packet for Board 
information. Status updates will be done at the next Committee meeting. 

 
16. Executive Committee – Lety Garcia  
 

A. Minutes of the January 26th Meeting 
 

These minutes were included in the packet for Board information. 
 

B. Executive Director’s Evaluation – Michele Marra 
 

The Executive Director’s Evaluation is conducted by the Board of Trustees, to 
participate in the evaluation process a board member must have at least three 
months’ time served on the Board. 
 
All eligible Trustees are expected to participate in the evaluation, and the failure of 
a Trustee to submit a signed evaluation to the Board president or designated 

20



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 14 
February 9, 2022 
 
 

person by the scheduled date may constitute a resignation unless with prior 
approval or agreement with the Board president 
Board members that need assistance with the evaluation content can contact 
Leticia Garcia, Board president. 
 
Completed Evaluation forms can be emailed, mailed, or faxed to Lawya Rangel, 
Legal Counsel with Clouse Spaniac Attorneys directly. 

 
C. FY20, FY21, FY22 Salary Schedule – Michele Mara 
 

The Executive Committee approved the revised salary schedules for years 2020 to 
2022 respectively. The approval was to fulfil an urgent situation regarding a retiree, 
without which the retiree’s retirement and health insurance may be impacted. Only 
specific dates were amended in the revision; no salary ranges were changed. 

 
D. Recruitment and Selection Policy – Michele Marra 

 
Michele explained the policy identifies the purpose, scope, responsibilities, and the 
definition of procedures, as it relates to the NLACRC’s Human Resource’s 
recruitment and selection process. Michele requested a motion to approve the 
policy. 

 
M/S/C (M.Davis/C.Mitchell) To approve the Recruitment and Selection Policy 
as presented 

 
 
17. Government & Community Relations Committee – Jeremy Sunderland   
 

A. Minutes of the November 17th and Draft Minutes of the January 19th Meeting 
 

These minutes were included in the packet for Board information. 
 

18. Nominating Committee – Angelina Martinez 
 

A. Status of Board & VAC Member Recruitment 
 

Angelina reported that the Committee had its first phase of interviews the first 
week of February. She stated that there were many talented candidate applications 
reviewed and interviewed. 

 

21



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 15 
February 9, 2022 
 
 
 
 
19. Post-Retirement Medical Trust Committee – Lety Garcia 
 

A. Minutes of January 26th Meeting  
 

These minutes were included in the packet for Board information. 
 

B. PRMT Board Report – Alan Darby 
 

Alan Darby noted that as of December 31, 2021, the market value for the PRMT 
was $33,801,827.15 while the statement of current CalPERS UAL Trust Value, 
showed a market value of $10,294,936.  

 
20. Strategic Planning Committee – Marianne Davis 
 

A.  Draft Minutes of the January 3rd Meeting  
 

These minutes were included in the packet for Board information. 
 
21. Vendor Advisory Committee - Sharoll Jackson   
 

A. Minutes of the January 6th and February 3rd Meetings   
 

These minutes were included in the packet for Board information. Minutes for the 
February 3rd Meeting were deferred. 

 
22. Old Business/New Business   
 

A. Board and Committee Meeting Attendance Sheets  
 
Updated attendance sheets are always included in the meeting packet.  Board 
members cannot miss 5 meetings in a 1-year period or 3 meetings in a row, by 
meeting type. Jeremy encouraged Trustees to review to ensure accuracy. 

 
B. Board and Committee Meetings Time Report  

 
An updated list of board and committee meeting times and meeting length is 
always included in the meeting packet. 
 

C. Updated Acronyms Listing  

22



NLACRC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes                                                                                   Page 16 
February 9, 2022 
 
 
 

An updated list of acronyms is always included in the board meeting packet. 
 

D. Meeting Evaluation  
 
Please email any comments or questions about tonight’s meeting to Lety Garcia 
or Yesenia Martinez. 
 

23. Announcements/Information/Public Input 
 

A.      Town Hall: “Social Emotional Development in Children with ASD” Thursday,        
         February 17th, at 1:30 p.m., via Zoom 

B.      Cafecito Entre Nos: Thursday, February 10th at 11:00 a.m., via Zoom 

C.      Aprendiendo Entre Nos: Thursday, February 17th at 10:00 a.m., via Zoom 
 

D.      Family Focus Resource Center:  Generic Services Workshop on CalABLE March   
          16th at 10 a.m. to 12 p.m. 
 
E.      Family Focus Resource Center:  Generic Services Workshop on In-Home                
          Supportive Services Part 1 – April 6th, 10 a.m. to 12 p.m. 
 
F.      Meeting: Wednesday, March 9th at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom. 

 
24. Adjournment 
 

Jeremy Sunderland adjourned the meeting at 9:07 p.m. 
 
 
 

Submitted by: 

(*) Lizeth Chavez 

Executive Administrative Assistant 

 

(*) The majority of these minutes are taken from the Minutes Service submission and 
reviewed/edited as presented herein by NLACRC staff. 

 
 

 

23



NLACRC – VENDOR CONTRACT REQUEST – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Other Vendorizations with Vendor’s Tax Identification Number (TIN): 

Vendor # Service Code Service Code Description 

PL1823 605 Adaptive Skills Training 

Vendor Name: Beyond Expectations 
Vendor Number(s): HL0985 (1:1), HL0986 (1:2), HL0987 (1:3) 
Service Code: 520 
Service Code Description: Independent Living Skills (ILS) Program 
Office Address: 1008 W. Ave M-14, Palmdale, CA 93551 
Service Area: Antelope Valley

Service Description: 
Beyond Expectations will be providing direct 1:1 Independent Living Services that is designed to 
meet consumers IPP goals and objectives using different philosophical, theoretical, and 
technological approaches. Our philosophy at Beyond Expectations (BE) is “united we can unlock the 
barriers to success and independence”. We utilize 6 core principles to guide our purpose: Self-
Determination, Independence, Integration, Collaboration and Empowerment. BE employs the 
most appropriate Evidence-Based Interventions (EBIs) in crafting personalized programs that address 
the various needs of the consumers. The instructional strategies, techniques and intervention methods 
are directly rooted in various EBIs and are empirically validated in the literature. BE educators are 
encouraged to utilize positive reinforcement, encouragement, and modeling throughout sessions to 
best support consumers and families. Beyond Expectations supports diversity and equity in all 
its various manifestations. We recognize the marginalization of underserved populations and 
seek to bridge the gap to success for all individuals regardless of race, status, gender, gender 
identity, mental and/or physical disability, sexual orientation, or religion. We are committed to 
creating safe spaces for consumers and families to authentically be themselves. We pride ourselves 
on being inclusive of all and ensuring that ourselves and staff provide culturally diverse services to 
meet the needs of our consumers and families. Part of this entails us advocating for our 
consumer’s needs and ensuring that they are being cared for in a fair and empowering manner by BE 
staff and others within the community. This program will improve the quality of life for individuals 
indwith ividualizintellectual ed, tailored traidisabilities ning.by  supporting them to reach their full potential through 

Staffing: 
Staff Job duties and description. Director shall meet the following requirements: (A) Possess a Master’s 
Degree on one of the following: education, psychology, counseling, nursing, social work, applied behavior 
analysis, behavioral medicine, speech and language, or rehabilitation; and (B) Have at least one year of 
experience working with developmentally disabled population in the design and implementation of 
Independent Living Services plans. 

Job Title: Director and Independent Living Trainer. All staff working directly with consumers are 
employees of the agency, and not contracted or sub-contacted. All services will be delivered face to face 
and not through any electronic means. 

Director must possess a master’s degree in one of the following: education, psychology, counseling, 
nursing, social work, applied behavior analysis, behavioral medicine, speech and language, or 
rehabilitation, have at least one year of experience in the design and implementation of Independent 
Living Services plans and 2 or more years providing services to individuals with developmental disabilities. 

24



NLACRC – VENDOR CONTRACT REQUEST – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Director’s functions will be to develop and execute the business plan for BE, provide administrative 
and financial management, hire, train and supervise educators, supervise monthly staff meetings, provide 
ongoing training to educators and oversee record keeping for accuracy.  

Independent Living Trainer must possess a High School Diploma and have at least one year of experience 
in the design and implementation of Independent Living Services plans and 1 or more years providing 
services to individuals with developmental disabilities. Independent Living Trainer function is to provide 
direct sessions to developmentally disabled clientele on Independent Living Services. The Independent 
Living Trainer will be assigned a workload that may consist of 1-4 clients each requiring various hours of 
servicing per month (8-30+ hours). The Independent Living Trainer will be required to set daily/weekly 
meeting times and ensure Independent Living Services be delivered based on program goals and 
objectives. Independent Living Trainer are required to fill out daily activity logs, data sheets, sign in sheets, 
and compile monthly goal percentages to establish program effectiveness. In addition, the Independent 
Living Trainer is required to travel to a client’s home, work on independent goals, and assist with 
socialization skills, self-care, daily living skills, financial independence, vocational exploration, and 
social/leisure activities. The Independent Living Trainer will be required to provide feedback to parents, 
collaborate with team members, parents, and ILS providers, write notes and reports, review notes and 
reports and attend staff and mentor meetings. Beyond Expectations engages in daily management 
oversight to ensure progress towards targeted objectives. Beyond Expectations contingency plan is to plan 
accordingly to ensure 1:1 direct services are not impacted. If 1:1 direct services are jeopardized upper 
management will be required to perform direct services until a new staff is secured.  Additional 
Requirements: Reliable transportation is a must. Valid California Driver's License, Automotive Insurance, 
and CPR/ 1st Aid are required. An extensive background clearance is required, including a 3-year Motor 
Vehicle Report. BE will locate and hire staff from received applications from agency websites, recruitment 
websites, and referrals from colleagues. BE policies ensure our services are always aligned with our 
purpose, mission and values. BE will utilize Regional Center, community engagement and walk-in for the 
referral process. BE provides competitive wages to employees that are similar to other providers providing 
the same service in the catchment area.   

25



HL0985-520, HL0986-520, HL0987-520  Page 1 of 3 

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 

No. Description Contract Summary 

1.  Contract Overview: 
(New or Amendment) (POS or OPS) 

New Agreement for Independent Living Program 
Services, 
Purchase of Services (POS) 

2.  The Name of Vendor or Service 
Provider 

Beyond Expectations LLC 
Vendor Number: HL0985, Service Code: 520 (1:1) 
Vendor Number: HL0986, Service Code: 520 (1:2) 
Vendor Number: HL0987, Service Code: 520 (1:3) 

3.  The Purpose of the Contract 

The service provider will provide Independent 
Living Services (ILS) services pursuant to Title 17, 
Section 54302(a)(35). ILS services are a 
community-based day program that provides to adult 
Consumers, age 18 years and older, the functional 
skills training necessary to secure a self-sustaining, 
independent living situation in the community 
and/or may provide the support necessary to 
maintain those skills.  Independent Living Program 
Services focus on functional skills training for adult 
Consumers who generally have acquired basic self-
help skills and who, because of their physical 
disabilities, do not possess basic self-help skills, but 
who employ and supervise aides to assist Consumers 
in meeting their personal needs. 

4.  The Contract Term Five (5) year contract effective March 1, 2022 
through February 28, 2027. 

5.  The Total Amount of the Contract 

Projected annual cost is $103,750.19 per year, or 
$518,750.93 over the entire five (5) year term of the 
contract based on similar service code 520 
vendorizations vendored within the last 5 years.  

6.  The Total Proposed Number of 
Consumers Served Projected 11 consumers per month. 

7.  The Rate of Payment or Payment 
Amount 

Payment will be reimbursed to service provider 
based on 1) the actual services authorized; 2) the 
actual services provided; and 3) the authorized 
DDS-set rate. 

8.  Method or Process Utilized to 
Award the Contract. 

Based on vendorization requirements under statute 
and regulation for ILS services. 

26



 

HL0985-520, HL0986-520, HL0987-520  Page 2 of 3 

9.  
Method or Process Utilized to 
Establish the Rate or the Payment 
Amount 

Rate established by DDS based on the current 
temporary payment rate for service code 520, 
includes AB 79 8.2% increase: 

- 1:1: $38.77/hour 
- 1:2: $25.33/hour 
- 1:3: $17.55/hour 

10.  Exceptional Conditions or Terms: Yes/No 
If Yes, provide explanation 

NLACRC requested the rate from DDS on February 
3, 2022 with an effective date of March 1, 2022. 
Once NLACRC receives the DDS rate letter, 
contract term will be retro-active to the 
vendorization and rate approval date of March 1, 
2022. 

 
The North Los Angeles County Regional Center’s (“NLACRC”) Administrative Affairs 
Committee reviewed and discussed the above three Agreements for Independent Living Program 
Services (“Contracts”) and is recommending an action of the Board of Trustees to Approve the 
Contracts. 
 
   

February 23, 2022 
Ana Quiles, Board Treasurer  Date 

 

27



 

HL0985-520, HL0986-520, HL0987-520  Page 3 of 3 

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 

The North Los Angeles County Regional Center’s (“NLACRC”) Board of Trustees reviewed 
and discussed the three Agreements for Independent Living Program Services (“Agreements”, 
or “Contracts”) for Beyond Expectations LLC and passed the following resolution: 
 
RESOLVED THAT in compliance with NLACRC’s Board of Trustees Contract Policy, the 
Contracts between NLACRC and Beyond Expectations LLC were reviewed and approved by 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees on March 9, 2022. 
 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees hereby authorizes and designates any officer of NLACRC to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Contracts on behalf of NLACRC, in such form as NLACRC’s 
legal counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions as such Officer may approve. 
The final terms of the Contracts shall be conclusively evidenced by the execution of the 
Contracts by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, an “Officer” means NLACRC’s 
Executive Director, Chief of Program Services, Chief Financial Officer, or Chief Organizational 
Development Officer, and no one else. 

Certification by Secretary:  I certify that: (1) I am the Secretary of the NLACRC; (2) the 
foregoing Resolution is a complete and accurate copy of the Resolution duly adopted by 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees; (3) the Resolution is in full force and has not been revoked or 
changed in any way. 
 
 

  March 9, 2022 
Lillian Martinez, Board Secretary  Date 

 

28



 

NLACRC – VENDOR CONTRACT REQUEST – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

Other Vendorizations with Vendor’s Tax Identification Number (TIN):  
 

Vendor # Service Code Service Code Description 

N/A N/A N/A 

 
Vendor Name: SKILLS Inc. 
Vendor Number: PL2086 
Service Code: 028 
Service Code Description: Social Skills Training 
Service Address: 15235 Burbank Blvd, Ste A1, Sherman Oaks, CA 91403 
Service Area: San Fernando Valley 

  
Service Description:  
Effective 03/01/2022, this vendor added to the list of approved providers for social skills group training 
for ages 3 - 18 years; Early Care (3-6 yrs), Kids (7-12 yrs), Teens (13-18 yrs), & Parent Education/Training. 
Assessment (ASMT) is up to 6 hours at $27.57 per hour. Each session is 1 hour, 45 minutes in duration 
once per week. Series is 20 weeks in duration & can be repeated 2 times. 
 
Staffing: 

The SKILLS team is made up of 6 qualified team members when at full capacity (1 
Clinical/Educational Director and 5 Training Facilitators)—all of which have the experience to 
facilitate the social skills program. Described below are the staff qualifications and their duties for 
each SKILLS position:  
 
Clinical/Educational Director – Oversees the entire SKILLS company, business, programs and 
services; recruits, hires, and trains facilitators; develops/implements clinical and educational 
curriculum; evaluates the business, programs, staff, and curriculum; assesses consumers and 
produces reports. Must possess a Doctoral Degree in one of the following: education, psychology, 
counseling, nursing, social work, applied behavior analysis, behavioral medicine, speech and 
language, or rehabilitation; and have at least two years of experience in the design and 
implementation of adaptive skills, supported living, independent living, social skills, and parent 
education training. Must have experience facilitating social skills program.  
 
Adaptive Functioning Skills Facilitator – Facilitates Adaptive Functioning Skills Training. Must 
possess a Master’s Degree in one of the following: education, psychology, counseling, nursing, 
social work, applied behavior analysis, behavioral medicine, speech and language, or rehabilitation; 
and have at least one year of experience in the design and implementation of adaptive skills 
training. Must have experience facilitating social skills program.  
 
Supported Living Skills Facilitator – Facilitates Supported Living Skills Training. Must possess a 
Master’s Degree in one of the following: education, psychology, counseling, nursing, social work, 
applied behavior analysis, behavioral medicine, speech and language, or rehabilitation; and have at 
least one year of experience in the design and implementation of supported living skills training. 
Must have experience facilitating social skills program.  
 

29



 

NLACRC – VENDOR CONTRACT REQUEST – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Independent Living Skills Facilitator – Facilitates Independent Living Skills Training. Must possess a 
Master’s Degree in one of the following: education, psychology, counseling, nursing, social work, 
applied behavior analysis, behavioral medicine, speech and language, or rehabilitation; and have at 
least one year of experience in the design and implementation of independent skills training. Must 
have experience facilitating social skills program.  
 
Social Skills Facilitator – Facilitates Social Skills Training. Must possess a Master’s Degree in one of 
the following: education, psychology, counseling, nursing, social work, applied behavior analysis, 
behavioral medicine, speech and language, or rehabilitation; and have at least one year of 
experience in the design and implementation of social skills training. Must have experience 
facilitating social skills program.  

 
Parent Education/Training Facilitator – Facilitates Parent Education Training. Must possess a 
Master’s Degree in one of the following: education, psychology, counseling, nursing, social work, 
applied behavior analysis, behavioral medicine, speech and language, or rehabilitation; and have at 
least one year of experience in the design and implementation of adaptive skills, supported living, 
independent living, social skills, and parent education training. Must have experience facilitating 
social skills program.  

 

30



PL2086-028  Page 1 of 3 

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 

No. Description Contract Summary 

1.  Contract Overview: 
(New or Amendment) (POS or OPS) 

New, Nonresidential Negotiated Rate Agreement 
Purchase of Services (POS) 

2.  The Name of Vendor or Service 
Provider 

Skills LLC 
Vendor Number PL2086, Service Code 028 

3.  The Purpose of the Contract 

The service provider will provide Socialization 
Training Program services pursuant to Title 17, 
Section 54356 and the DDS published guidelines 
regarding Miscellaneous Services revised 
05/10/2010. The service provider will provide 
socialization training for school age consumers 
ages 3 – 18 years old in a group setting.  Each 
assessment is up to six (6) hours in duration.  
Each session of direct services is one (1) hour, 
forty-five (45) minutes in duration, once (1x) per 
week.  A series of sessions is twenty (20) weeks 
in duration and can be repeated two (2) times. 
 
At a minimum the following should be provided: 
1. Adaptive recreation/socialization programs 
2. Integration opportunities through the 

program’s independent living skills 
activities 

3. Access to public recreation and leisure 
facilities 

4. Activities that will enhance and develop 
meaningful interpersonal relationships. 

4.  The Contract Term Five (5) year contract effective March 1, 2022 
through February 28, 2027. 

5.  The Total Amount of the Contract 
Projected annual cost is $70,876.08 per year, or 
$354,380.40 over the entire five (5) year term of 
the contract based on cost statement. 

6.  The Total Proposed Number of 
Consumers Served 

Projected 33 consumers per month. 

7.  The Rate of Payment or Payment 
Amount 

Payment will be reimbursed to service provider 
based on 1) the actual services authorized; 2) the 
actual services provided; and 3) the authorized 
hourly rate of $29.83. 

8.  Method or Process Utilized to Award 
the Contract. 

Based on vendorization requirements under 
statute and regulation for Socialization Training 
Program services. 

31



 

PL2086-028  Page 2 of 3 

9.  
Method or Process Utilized to 
Establish the Rate or the Payment 
Amount 

Negotiated hourly rate of $29.83 is based on a 
cost statement and includes the SB 81 8.2% 
increase. The rate negotiated complies with 
WIC, Section 4691.9 (b) which states that 
effective July 1, 2008 “no Regional Center may 
negotiate a rate with a new service provider, for 
services where rates are determined through a 
negotiation between the Regional Center and the 
provider, that is higher than the Regional 
Center’s median rate for the same service code 
and unit of service, or the statewide median rate 
for the same service code and unit of service, 
whichever is lower.” The provider’s stated cost 
is equal to the statewide median rate of $29.83 
per hour, which includes the SB 81 
Supplemental Rate increase of 8.2%.  

10.  Exceptional Conditions or Terms: Yes/No 
If Yes, provide explanation None 

 
The North Los Angeles County Regional Center’s (“NLACRC”) Administrative Affairs 
Committee reviewed and discussed the above Nonresidential Negotiated Rate Agreement 
(“Contract”) and is recommending an action of the Board of Trustees to Approve the Contract. 
 
   

February 23, 2022 
Ana Quiles, Board Treasurer  Date 

 

32



 

PL2086-028  Page 3 of 3 

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 

The North Los Angeles County Regional Center’s (“NLACRC”) Board of Trustees reviewed 
and discussed the Nonresidential Negotiated Rate Agreement (“Agreement”, or “Contract”) for 
Skills LLC, and passed the following resolution: 
 
RESOLVED THAT in compliance with NLACRC’s Board of Trustees Contract Policy, the 
Contract between NLACRC and Skills LLC, was reviewed and approved by NLACRC’s Board 
of Trustees on March 9, 2022. 
 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees hereby authorizes and designates any officer of NLACRC to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Contract on behalf of NLACRC, in such form as NLACRC’s 
legal counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions as such Officer may approve. 
The final terms of the Contract shall be conclusively evidenced by the execution of the Contract 
by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, an “Officer” means NLACRC’s Executive 
Director, Chief of Program Services, Chief Financial Officer, or Chief Organizational 
Development Officer, and no one else. 

 
Certification by Secretary:  I certify that: (1) I am the Secretary of the NLACRC; (2) the 
foregoing Resolution is a complete and accurate copy of the Resolution duly adopted by 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees; (3) the Resolution is in full force and has not been revoked or 
changed in any way. 
 
 

  March 9, 2022 
Lillian Martinez, Board Secretary  Date 

 

33



 

NLACRC – VENDOR CONTRACT REQUEST – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

Other Vendorizations with Vendor’s Tax Identification Number (TIN):  
 

Vendor # Service Code Service Code Description 

PL1752 055 Community Integration Training Program 

 
Vendor Name: Integrated Resources Institute 
Vendor Number(s): HL0982 (1:1) 
Service Code: 520 
Service Code Description: Independent Living Skills (ILS) Program 
Office Address: 12087 Lopez Canyon Road, #13, Sylmar, CA 91342 
Service Area: San Fernando Valley 

  
Service Description:  
Integrated Resources Institute will be providing Empowered Living Independent Living Skills Services 
provided will be based upon the Individual’s Service Plan (ISP) (Attachment A) objectives developed for 
each individual participant upon their needs and preferences. Goals will be measured on a daily basis 
using our note taking software and reviewed at least quarterly. 
 
The Mission of Integrated Resources Institute (IRI) Empowered Living Independent Living Skills Program is 
to enable and support individuals with developmental disabilities to live and participate with full 
integration into all aspects of their community based upon their preferences and choice. The IRI 
Empowered Living Independent Living Skills Program will enable its participants to have the knowledge 
and learn the skills and possess the tools needed to live independently based on supports customized to 
their individual needs. 
 
The intent of ISP’s objectives developed is to enhance independence and competency in the following 
areas: 1) domestic personal assistance, 2) community skills, and/or 3) self-advocacy skills. 
 
In addition to provide services to the individual in the above highlighted areas, ILS will also support people 
to maintain a self-sustaining, independent living situation in the community. IRI will do so in the least 
intrusive, person centered way. The goal is not only to “learn” the above-mentioned skills but to be able 
to apply what has been learned or being learned so that the individual can live as safely as possible in their 
community. This goal will be achieved by providing the most appropriate and meaningful support that is 
customized to the individual’s needs. 
 
Staffing: 
IRI’s Empowered Living ILS service is provided only at a 1:1 ratio. IRI firmly believes that person centered 
services, such as ILS, cannot be meaningfully provided at a group ratio. 
 
Staff Job duties and description. 
ILS instructors are responsible for: 

• Providing the services and supports in their specific job description that is developed with the 
person served, their circle and their manager. 

• Providing information and input for changes that may be needed in a person’s support plan. 
• Completing tasks assigned by their ILS Program Manager or the IRI Director. 
• Making sure people have the support they need to maintain their health and safety to the 

greatest degree possible. 

34



 

NLACRC – VENDOR CONTRACT REQUEST – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

• Participating as an active member of the person’s circle of support. 
• Completing in a timely and accurate manner all reports and record keeping required for the 

people served, as assigned to them by the coordinator. 
• Maintaining good communication with all parties involved (as determined by the wishes of 

the person served and the coordinator.) 
• Completing all responsibilities related to reporting special incidents, allegations of abuse, 

neglect, exploitation or other potentially harmful occurrences with the people they serve. 
• Safeguarding the rights of all people served, including adhering to all personnel guidelines 

regarding the financial, sexual or physical abuse or exploitation of people with disabilities. 
This includes Special Incident Reporting to NLACRC and Reporting to Adult Protective Services 
(APS) and/or Child Protective Services (CPS). 

 

35



HL0982-520  Page 1 of 3 

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 

No. Description Contract Summary 

1.  Contract Overview: 
(New or Amendment) (POS or OPS) 

New Agreement for Independent Living Program 
Services, 
Purchase of Services (POS) 

2.  The Name of Vendor or Service 
Provider 

Integrated Resources Institute 
Vendor Number: HL0982, Service Code: 520 (1:1) 

3.  The Purpose of the Contract 

The service provider will provide Independent 
Living Services (ILS) services pursuant to Title 17, 
Section 54302(a)(35). ILS services are a 
community-based day program that provides to adult 
Consumers, age 18 years and older, the functional 
skills training necessary to secure a self-sustaining, 
independent living situation in the community 
and/or may provide the support necessary to 
maintain those skills.  Independent Living Program 
Services focus on functional skills training for adult 
Consumers who generally have acquired basic self-
help skills and who, because of their physical 
disabilities, do not possess basic self-help skills, but 
who employ and supervise aides to assist Consumers 
in meeting their personal needs. 

4.  The Contract Term Five (5) year contract effective March 1, 2022 
through February 28, 2027. 

5.  The Total Amount of the Contract 

Projected annual cost is $103,750.19 per year, or 
$518,750.93 over the entire five (5) year term of the 
contract based on similar service code 520 
vendorizations vendored within the last 5 years.  

6.  The Total Proposed Number of 
Consumers Served Projected 11 consumers per month. 

7.  The Rate of Payment or Payment 
Amount 

Payment will be reimbursed to service provider 
based on 1) the actual services authorized; 2) the 
actual services provided; and 3) the authorized 
DDS-set rate. 

8.  Method or Process Utilized to 
Award the Contract. 

Based on vendorization requirements under statute 
and regulation for ILS services. 

36



 

HL0982-520  Page 2 of 3 

9.  
Method or Process Utilized to 
Establish the Rate or the Payment 
Amount 

Rate established by DDS based on the current 
temporary payment rate for service code 520, 
includes AB 79 8.2% increase: $38.77/hour. 

 

10.  Exceptional Conditions or Terms: Yes/No 
If Yes, provide explanation 

NLACRC requested the rate from DDS on February 
16, 2022 with an effective date of March 1, 2022. 
Once NLACRC receives the DDS rate letter, 
contract term will be retro-active to the 
vendorization and rate approval date of March 1, 
2022. 

 
The North Los Angeles County Regional Center’s (“NLACRC”) Administrative Affairs 
Committee reviewed and discussed the above Agreement for Independent Living Program 
Services (“Contract”) and is recommending an action of the Board of Trustees to Approve the 
Contract. 
 
   

February 23, 2022 
Ana Quiles, Board Treasurer  Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

37



 

HL0982-520  Page 3 of 3 

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 

The North Los Angeles County Regional Center’s (“NLACRC”) Board of Trustees reviewed 
and discussed the Agreement for Independent Living Program Services (“Agreement”, or 
“Contract”) for Integrated Resources Institute and passed the following resolution: 
 
RESOLVED THAT in compliance with NLACRC’s Board of Trustees Contract Policy, the 
Contract between NLACRC and Integrated Resources Institute were reviewed and approved 
by NLACRC’s Board of Trustees on March 9, 2022. 
 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees hereby authorizes and designates any officer of NLACRC to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Contract on behalf of NLACRC, in such form as NLACRC’s 
legal counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions as such Officer may approve. 
The final terms of the Contract shall be conclusively evidenced by the execution of the Contract 
by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, an “Officer” means NLACRC’s Executive 
Director, Chief of Program Services, Chief Financial Officer, or Chief Organizational 
Development Officer, and no one else. 

Certification by Secretary:  I certify that: (1) I am the Secretary of the NLACRC; (2) the 
foregoing Resolution is a complete and accurate copy of the Resolution duly adopted by 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees; (3) the Resolution is in full force and has not been revoked or 
changed in any way. 
 
 

  March 9, 2022 
Lillian Martinez, Board Secretary  Date 

 

38



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Organizational Overview

North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Organizational Overview

Chief Financial 
Officer

Alan Darby

Chief Financial 
Officer

Alan Darby

Chief Human 
Resources Officer

Vacant 
As of May 1, 2022

Chief Human 
Resources Officer

Vacant 
As of May 1, 2022

Deputy Director
Dr. Jesse Weller
Deputy Director
Dr. Jesse Weller

Transition/
Adult

Jazmin 
Zinnerman

Transition/
Adult

Jazmin 
Zinnerman

AV/SCV Offices
Self Determination

Gabriela Eshrati

AV/SCV Offices
Self Determination

Gabriela Eshrati

 
Early Start/School 

Age
Cristina Preuss

 
Early Start/School 

Age
Cristina Preuss

Clinical
Dr. Carlo 

DeAntonio

Clinical
Dr. Carlo 

DeAntonio

Early Start
Elisa Hill

Early Start
Elisa Hill

CPP
Emmanuel 
Gutierrez

CPP
Emmanuel 
Gutierrez

Federal 
Revenue
Donisha 
White

Federal 
Revenue
Donisha 
White

Community 
Services

Evelyn McOmie

Community 
Services

Evelyn McOmie

Information 
Technology

Malorie Lanthier

Information 
Technology

Malorie Lanthier

Accounting
Vini Montague

Accounting
Vini Montague

Office 
Services
Taneca 
Lowe

Office 
Services
Taneca 
Lowe

 
Human 

Resources
Vacant

 
Human 

Resources
Vacant

Human 
Resources
Sheila King

Human 
Resources
Sheila King

Fair 
Hearings

Dana 
Lawrence

Fair 
Hearings

Dana 
Lawrence

Contract & 
Privacy
Jimmy 

Alamillo

Contract & 
Privacy
Jimmy 

Alamillo

Controller
Robert Kutaj

Controller
Robert Kutaj

I.T. 
Operations

Victor 
Vitalis

I.T. 
Operations

Victor 
Vitalis

Training
Evan Ingber

Training
Evan Ingber

 
Recs & Doc. 

Mgmt 
Darryl 

Freeman
 

 
Recs & Doc. 

Mgmt 
Darryl 

Freeman
 

Community  
Services
Arsho 

Garlanian

Community  
Services
Arsho 

Garlanian

Self 
Determination

Vacant
a/o 2/28/22

Self 
Determination

Vacant
a/o 2/28/22

Specialized 
Caseload
Vacant

Specialized 
Caseload
Vacant

Provisional 
Eligibility 

Cathy 
Robinson-Learn

Provisional 
Eligibility 

Cathy 
Robinson-Learn

I.T. Support
 Vacant

I.T. Support
 Vacant

Public 
Information

Vacant

Public 
Information

Vacant

DE&I
Dr. Michael 
Fernandez

DE&I
Dr. Michael 
Fernandez

 
Facilities 
Michael 

Kane
 

 
Facilities 
Michael 

Kane
 

Chief Information 
Officer
Vacant

Chief Information 
Officer
Vacant

Chief Consumer & 
Community Services 

Officer
Vacant

Chief Consumer & 
Community Services 

Officer
Vacant

School Age
Vacant

School Age
Vacant

Enhanced 
Caseload
Vacant

Enhanced 
Caseload
Vacant

Employment
Vacant

Employment
Vacant

Adult
Vacant
Adult

Vacant

Risk 
Assessment
Shelly Briggs

Risk 
Assessment
Shelly Briggs

Placement
Vacant

Placement
Vacant

Call Center
Engrid Smith
a/o 2/28/22

Call Center
Engrid Smith
a/o 2/28/22

Quality Imp & 
Outcomes

Vacant

Quality Imp & 
Outcomes

Vacant

Antelope 
Valley
Donna 

Rentsch

Antelope 
Valley
Donna 

Rentsch

 SCV
Silvia Renteria-

Haro 
a/o 2/28/22

 SCV
Silvia Renteria-

Haro 
a/o 2/28/22

 Medical 
Srvcs.

Dr. Swaine

 Medical 
Srvcs.

Dr. Swaine

Psych. Srvcs.
Dr. Ballmaier
Psych. Srvcs.
Dr. Ballmaier

Psych. Srvcs.
Dr. Fischer

Psych. Srvcs.
Dr. Fischer

Behavioral 
Srvcs. 

Dr. Arabian

Behavioral 
Srvcs. 

Dr. Arabian

Contract & 
Compliance
Stephanie 
Margaret

Contract & 
Compliance
Stephanie 
Margaret

Resource Dev
Kimberly 
Johnson 
McNeil

Resource Dev
Kimberly 
Johnson 
McNeil

Quality 
Assurance

Venus 
Roddriguez 
Khorasani

Quality 
Assurance

Venus 
Roddriguez 
Khorasani

Executive Director
Ruth Janka

Executive Director
Ruth Janka

02/17/2022 - Draft

 
POS Accts 
Payable 

Ed Gonzalez
 

 
POS Accts 
Payable 

Ed Gonzalez
 

 
Audits & 
Revenue

Tony 
Cervantes

 

 
Audits & 
Revenue

Tony 
Cervantes

 

39



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

EMPLOYEE REFERRAL 
BONUS PROGRAM 

 
 

POLICY & PROCEDURE 

Category: 
Effective Date: Version No.: 

 
Revision Date: 

 

Page 1 of 4 
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 
 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of the Employee Referral Bonus Program is to provide a referral bonus to 
current employees who bring new talent to the agency by referring applicants who are 
selected for employment. In order to earn the referral bonus, the referring employee and 
the referred employment candidate must meet all of the criteria set forth in this policy.    

2. SCOPE 

2.1 This policy and procedure applies to Applicants candidates or persons not currently or 
formerly employed with NLACRC.  All employees are eligible to receive a referral bonus 
with the exception of the following: 

2.2 NLACRC Officers and /Directors/Managers and Supervisors;.  Managers and Supervisors 
may participate in the Employee Referral Bonus Program if the applicant candidate  
referred is not assigned to their unit, department or within their chain of command. 
 

2.3 Employees whose regular, recurring, jobs include the recruitment of employees, 
selecting manager/supervisor or other persons associated with the selection of the 
candidate; and 

2.4 All Human Resources (HR) Department employees. 
 

3 DEFINITIONS 

3.1 Employee Referral Bonus - A sum of money offered to current NLACRC employees who 
refer candidatespeople to become employees of the organization. 

3.2 Candidate – An applicant who is applying and selected for employment with the Agency.  
This is not inclusive of temporary employees and the applicant must meet the requirements 
of this policy and procedure. 

3.3 Referring Employee – A current NLACRC employee who has referred a candidate for an 
open position within the Agency and complied with the requirements of this policy and 
procedure. 

40



 

EMPLOYEE REFERRAL BONUS 
PROGRAM (cont’d) 

 
 

Version No. 

 
 

Effective/Revision Date: 
 

 
Category: 

 

 

Page 2 of 4 
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 
 

4.   POLICY 

4.1 A referring employee’s eligibility to earn is conditioned on the following: Candidates 
with an active resume/profile already on file does not qualify the referring employee for 
a referral bonus;  
 

4.2 Candidate must be submitted for a specific, existing job opening and hired within 12 
months of submission; 

4.3 The referral request must be made at the time the candidate is submitted for 
consideration by the referring employee; 

4.4 NLACRC-HR will provide a form which must be completed and submitted by either the 
applicant or the referring employee with the applicant’s candidate’s application 
indicating that the referring employee has made the referral; 

4.5 Current Eemployees selected for eligible positions must be employed by the agency  and 
have satisfactory performance for six 180 daysmonths before they are eligible to 
participate in the Employee Referral Bonus Programa referring employee may be eligible 
to earn a referral bonus; 

4.6 Referred candidates cannot be current or former employees of NLACRC in any capacity, 
to include temporary, temporary grant, research grant, time-limited project, volunteer, 
or contract employees.  Both the referring employee and the referred candidate 
candidate must be employed by the agency when any referral bonus is to be paid, for 
the referring employee to earn  the referral bonus. 

4.7 Employee Referral Bonus Amount:   The Employee Referral Bonus Program is operated 
under the authority of Human Resources and Payroll. 

4.7.1 The Executive Director/Designee will determine the total amount of 

bonus allocations  

4.7.2 Referral bonus payments will be paid in periodic payments as defined 
below. Payments cannot be made until the referred candidate has 
been employed for a minimum of six months.   

4.7.3 A total of $500 (net amount received by the referring employee) may 
be awarded as follows: 

4.7.3.1 Upon the candidate’s date of hire, a $100.00 (net amount received by 
referring employee) referral bonus will be awarded during the next 
pay period after the date of hire. 

41



 

EMPLOYEE REFERRAL BONUS 
PROGRAM (cont’d) 

 
 

Version No. 

 
 

Effective/Revision Date: 
 

 
Category: 

 

 

Page 3 of 4 
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 
 

4.7.3.2 Upon the candidate’s successful completion of 90 days of 
employment, a $200.00 (net amount received by referring employee) 
referral bonus will be awarded during the next pay period after 90 
days of employment. 

4.7.3.1 Upon successful completion of the initial probationary period of 180 
days, a final $200.00 (net amount received by referring employee) 
referral bonus will be awarded during the next pay period after the 
date of the initial probationary period of 180 days.Upon the 
candidate’s successful completion of six months, a $250 (net amount 
received by referring employee) referral bonus will be awarded; 

4.7.3.2 Upon successful completion of one year, a final $250 
(net amount received by referring employee) referral bonus 
will be awarded. 

5 RESPONSIBILITY 

5.1  Any disputes arising from the application of this program will be the responsibility of 

Human Resources and/or Payroll department(s) to resolve and may not be grieved under 

the CBASEIU 721 Collective Bargaining Agreement.  Any employee referral bonus is not 

included in the regular rate of pay for purposes of overtime calculations for non-exempt 

employees.  

6 REFERENCES/FORMS 

Date: ___________  

Employee Name: ______________________________________________ 

(This is the employee who has made the candidate referral.) 

Department: _____________________ Phone: ______________________ 

Name of Candidate Referred: ____________________________________________ 

Phone: _______________________   Email: ________________________ 

Position Referred for: __________________________________________ 

Department: _________________________________________________ 

Relationship to NLACRC Employee (friend, family member, referred by 3rd party, or other): 

42



 

EMPLOYEE REFERRAL BONUS 
PROGRAM (cont’d) 

 
 

Version No. 

 
 

Effective/Revision Date: 
 

 
Category: 

 

 

Page 4 of 4 
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 
 

________________________________________________________ 

I have read and understand NLACRC’s Employee Referral Bonus Policy. I understand that if the 

candidate I referred is hired as a result of my referral, I will receive a referral bonus as follows: 

➢ Upon the candidate’s date of hire, a $100.00 (net amount received by referring 

employee) referral bonus will be awarded during the next pay period after the 

date of hire. 

➢ Upon the candidate’s successful completion of the initial probationary period  90 

days of employmentof 180 days, a $250 200.00 (net amount received by referring 

employee) referral bonus will be awarded during the next pay period after the 

date of the initial probationary period of 180 days90 days of employment.; 

➢ Upon successful completion of one (1) yearthe initial probationary period of 180 
days,, a final $200.0050 (net amount received by referring employee) referral 
bonus will be awarded during the next pay period after the date of the initial 
probationary period of 180 days.one (1) year anniversary. 

Employee Name: _________________________________  
 
Employee Signature: _________________________________   Date:    

7 ENFORCEMENT 

7.1 Human Resources and Payroll will ensure that the policy and procedure is complied with. 

8 DISCLAIMERS 

8.1 The procedures stated above are intended for use under normal operating 
circumstances.  Other circumstances may arise in which the Executive Administration 
finds it necessary to use other procedures not specifically designated here.  NLACRC 
reserves the right to do so at the Executive Administration’s discretion and will notify 
NLACRC staff of any such change. 

 

 

 
 

43



Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
 Main 818-778-1900  •  Fax 818-756-6140  9200 Oakdale Avenue #100,  Chatsworth, CA 91311   www.nlacrc.org 

ATTACHMENT B 

Proposal Title Page 

TO: SELECTION COMMITTEE  
Cheryl Blizin, Executive Administrative Assistant 
North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
9200 Oakdale Avenue, Suite 100 
Chatsworth, CA 91311-6500 
Email:  cblizin@nlacrc.org 

RE:  Submission of Proposal in Response to RFP for a CPA Firm 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
NAME OF APPLICANT or ENTITY/ORGANIZATION SUBMITTING PROPOSAL (please print) 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
ADDRESS 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
CITY  STATE  ZIP 
CODE 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
TELEPHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Email address Website address 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
CONTACT PERSON FOR PROPOSAL (please print)  

I affirm that the information presented in this application and proposal is true and that this proposal was 
developed and authored by authorized individuals of the CPA firm. I understand that any falsification of 
information; or failure to disclose any information regarding complaints leveled by the State Board of 
Accountancy or other regulatory authority; or failure to report a Conflict of Interest, will be cause for immediate 
disqualification. I also understand that failure to meet minimum qualifications as stated in the RFP, late proposal 
submissions, and incomplete proposals will also be cause for immediate disqualification. I further understand 
that, in the event that this proposal is selected by NLACRC, the proposal itself is not approved conclusively. 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Applicant Signature  Date 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name of Applicant

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION
FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY 

DISABLED, INC.
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND

’INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

64



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

Independent Auditor’s Report ................................................................................................................................................1

Statements of Financial Position ............................................................................................................................................3

Statements of Activities .........................................................................................................................................................4

Statements of Functional Expenses........................................................................................................................................5

Statements of Cash Flows ......................................................................................................................................................7

Notes to Financial Statements ................................................................................................................................................9

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards ...................................................................................................................................23

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs ........................................................................................................................25

*    *    *    *

65



1

Board of Directors
Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
Santa Barbara, California

’INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally 
Disabled, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, which comprise the statements of financial position as 
of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our 
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion.

66



2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the 
changes in its net deficit and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally Disabled, 
Inc. adopted new accounting guidance required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America regarding the contributions received. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated February 5, 2021 on 
our consideration of Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc.’s internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance.

February 5, 2021

67



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

3

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

Cash and cash equivalents 19,798,683$    11,425,842$    

Contract receivable (Note 3) 17,211,493      17,514,855      

Receivable from Intermediate Care Facilities (Note 5) 3,916,339        3,667,621        

Other receivables 6,105               5,594               

Prepaid expenses 258,349           201,260           

Deferred costs for accrued vacation, sick and other employee benefits 5,953,516        4,450,254        

Deferred post-retirement health care plan expense (Note 6) 3,672,519        4,861,121        

Total assets 50,817,004$    42,126,547$    

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 40,012,572$    31,680,004$    
Accrued payroll 828,311           784,679           
Accrued vacation and sick 2,252,031        1,739,636        
Post-retirement health care plan obligation (Note 6) 3,701,485        2,710,618        
Unfunded defined benefit plan liability (Note 7) 15,847,786      17,714,629      

Other liabilities (Note 11) 169,347           174,161           

Total liabilities 62,811,532      54,803,727      

Net deficit (11,994,528)     (12,677,180)     

Total liabilities and net deficit 50,817,004$    42,126,547$    

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICIT

68



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

4

TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

Support and revenue:

Contract income 343,561,459$  313,670,979$  
Intermediate Care Facilities (Note 5) 8,834,789        7,817,451        
Interest 359,815           262,204           
Donations and other income 66,469             147,651           

Total support and revenue 352,822,532    321,898,285    

Expenses:   
Program services:

Client services 349,825,010    318,844,777    
Supporting services:

General and administrative 2,993,111        2,995,543        

Total expenses 352,818,121    321,840,320    

Change in net deficit from operations 4,411               57,965             

Change in deferred post-retirement health care plan (Note 6) (1,188,602)       (739,053)          
Change in defined benefit plan liability (Note 7) 1,866,843        (564,366)          

Change in net deficit 682,652           (1,245,454)       

Net deficit, beginning of year (12,677,180)     (11,431,726)     

Net deficit, end of year (11,994,528)$   (12,677,180)$   

69



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

5

TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Program Supporting Percentage of

Services Services Total Total Expenses

Purchase of services:
Living out of home 66,336,539$   -$                    66,336,539$   18.80%
Day program 95,869,848     -                      95,869,848     27.17%
Transportation 19,266,156     -                      19,266,156     5.46%
Supported living services 74,094,127     -                      74,094,127     21.00%
Behavioral services 8,495,577       -                      8,495,577       2.41%
Medical services 9,360,739       -                      9,360,739       2.65%
Respite services 31,669,467     -                      31,669,467     8.98%
Other services 9,975,519       -                      9,975,519       2.83%

Total purchase of services 315,067,972   -                      315,067,972   89.30%

Operating:
Salaries 19,673,695     1,668,093       21,341,788     6.05%
Employee benefits 7,154,836       648,368          7,803,204       2.21%
Payroll taxes 275,643          23,686            299,329          0.08%
Facility rent and maintenance 3,540,480       303,689          3,844,169       1.09%
Office relocation 278,464          23,886            302,350          0.09%
Utilities 194,480          16,682            211,162          0.06%
Travel 481,408          37,823            519,231          0.15%
Equipment purchase, rental and maintenance 1,060,402       90,957            1,151,359       0.33%
General office expenses 768,330          65,904            834,234          0.24%
Telephone 411,565          35,303            446,868          0.13%
Postage 109,291          9,375              118,666          0.03%
Accounting fees 70,733            6,067              76,800            0.02%
Legal fees 109,809          9,419              119,228          0.03%
Consultant services 194,345          16,670            211,015          0.06%
Training, development, and conferences 103,114          8,845              111,959          0.03%
Insurance 239,505          20,544            260,049          0.07%
Office supplies 90,938            7,800              98,738            0.03%

Total operating 34,757,038     2,993,111       37,750,149     10.70%

Total expenses 349,825,010$ 2,993,111$     352,818,121$ 100.00%

2020

70



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

6

TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

Program Supporting Percentage of

Services Services Total Total Expenses

Purchase of services:
Living out of home 55,517,693$   -$                    55,517,693$   17.25%
Day program 91,635,679     -                      91,635,679     28.47%
Transportation 18,317,859     -                      18,317,859     5.69%
Supported living services 65,719,124     -                      65,719,124     20.42%
Behavioral services 8,435,965       -                      8,435,965       2.62%
Medical services 8,874,601       -                      8,874,601       2.76%
Respite services 27,292,093     -                      27,292,093     8.48%
Other services 10,737,479     -                      10,737,479     3.34%

Total purchase of services 286,530,493   -                      286,530,493   89.03%

Operating:
Salaries 18,521,327     1,702,940       20,224,267     6.29%
Employee benefits 6,490,444       630,837          7,121,281       2.21%
Payroll taxes 257,638          22,879            280,517          0.09%
Facility rent and maintenance 3,161,052       293,650          3,454,702       1.07%
Office relocation 214,306          19,908            234,214          0.07%
Utilities 173,171          16,087            189,258          0.06%
Travel 677,355          47,369            724,724          0.23%
Equipment purchase, rental and maintenance 651,408          60,513            711,921          0.22%
General office expenses 624,454          58,009            682,463          0.21%
Telephone 371,579          34,518            406,097          0.13%
Postage 46,620            4,331              50,951            0.02%
Accounting fees 71,919            6,681              78,600            0.02%
Legal fees 207,052          19,234            226,286          0.07%
Consultant services 254,821          23,672            278,493          0.09%
Training, development, and conferences 330,229          30,677            360,906          0.11%
Insurance 159,552          14,822            174,374          0.05%
Office supplies 101,357          9,416              110,773          0.03%

Total operating 32,314,284     2,995,543       35,309,827     10.97%

Total expenses 318,844,777$ 2,995,543$     321,840,320$ 100.00%

2019

71



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

7

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from contract income 343,864,821$  317,182,449$  
Intermediate Care Facilities receipts 8,586,071        8,200,144        
Interest receipts 359,815           262,204           
Other receipts 65,958             144,497           

Total receipts 352,876,665    325,789,294    

Purchase of services (307,482,182)   (285,796,264)   
Salaries (21,104,563)     (19,403,340)     
Employee benefits (7,391,164)       (7,014,506)       
Payroll taxes (296,867)          (280,113)          
Facility rent and maintenance (3,780,337)       (3,603,659)       
Office relocation (376,815)          (159,397)          
Utilities (197,342)          (181,066)          
Travel (595,926)          (715,531)          
Equipment purchase, rental and maintenance (983,587)          (779,996)          
General office expenses (843,447)          (672,717)          
Telephone (446,438)          (408,841)          
Postage (62,776)            (50,404)            
Accounting fees (76,800)            (78,600)            
Legal fees (98,633)            (233,869)          
Consultant services (190,258)          (335,787)          
Training, development, and conferences (130,750)          (514,753)          
Insurance (346,068)          (190,214)          
Office supplies (99,871)            (111,235)          

Total disbursements (344,503,824)   (320,530,292)   

Net cash provided by operating activities 8,372,841        5,259,002        

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 8,372,841        5,259,002        

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 11,425,842      6,166,840        

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 19,798,683$    11,425,842$    

72



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

8

2020 2019

Reconciliation of change in net deficit to cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net deficit 682,652$         (1,245,454)$     

Adjustments to reconcile change in net deficit

to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Change in deferred post-retirement health care plan 1,188,602        739,053           

Change in defined benefit plan liability (1,866,843)       564,366           

(Increase) decrease in assets:

Contract receivable 303,362           3,511,470        

Receivable from Intermediate Care Facilities (248,718)          382,693           

Other receivables (511)                 (3,154)              

Prepaid expenses (57,089)            (109,355)          

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:

Accounts payable 8,332,568        1,404,466        

Accrued payroll 43,632             28,294             

Other liabilities (4,814)              (13,377)            

Total adjustments 7,690,189        6,504,456        

Net cash provided by operating activities 8,372,841$      5,259,002$      

73



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. (the Center), was incorporated on
November 29, 1968 as a California nonprofit public benefit corporation under contract with the California Department of 
Developmental Services (DDS) for the purpose of operating Tri-Counties Regional Center (TCRC) and related 
activities. The Center was organized in accordance with the provisions of the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities 
Services Act (the Lanterman Act) of the Welfare and Institutions Code of the State of California. In accordance with the 
Lanterman Act, the Center administers programs which provide diagnostic evaluations, client program management, 
and lifelong planning services for persons with developmental disabilities and their families. The Center is one of 21 
regional centers within the State of California system and serves the counties of Ventura, Santa Barbara, and San Luis 
Obispo. 

The Lanterman Act includes governance provisions regarding the composition of the Center’s board of 
directors. The Lanterman Act states that the board shall be comprised of individuals with demonstrated interest in, or 
knowledge of, developmental disabilities, and other relevant characteristics, and requires that a minimum of 50% of the 
governing board be persons with developmental disabilities or their parents or legal guardians; and that no less than 
25% of the members of the governing board shall be persons with developmental disabilities. In addition, a member of a 
required advisory committee, composed of persons representing the various categories of providers from which the 
regional center purchases client services, shall serve as a member of the regional center board. To comply with the 
Lanterman Act, the Center’s board of directors includes persons with developmental disabilities, or their parents or legal 
guardians, who receive services from the Center and client service provider of the Center. 

The Center’s mission statement is as follows:

TCRC provides person and family-centered supports for individuals with developmental disabilities to 
maximize opportunities and choices for living, working, learning, and recreating in the community.

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

State of California Contract

The Center operates under an annual cost-reimbursement contract with DDS under the Lanterman Act. The 
maximum expenditures under the contract are limited to the contract amount plus interest earned. The Center is required 
to maintain accounting records in accordance with the Regional Center Fiscal Manual, issued by DDS, and is required 
to have DDS approval for certain expenses. In the event of termination or nonrenewal of the contract, the State of 
California maintains the right to assume control of the Center’s operation and the obligation of its liabilities.

Under the terms of these contracts, funded expenditures are not to exceed $365,378,878 and $318,509,634 for 
the FY 2019-2020 and FY 2018-2019 contract years, respectively. As of June 30, 2020, actual net expenditures under 
the FY 2019-2020 and FY 2018-2019 contracts were $351,422,495 and $311,821,308, respectively. The unexpended 
balance of these contracts amounting to $13,956,383 and $6,688,326 for the FY 2019-2020 and FY 2018-2019 contract 
years, represents a conditional contribution that will be used to fund expenditures in the next fiscal years until the 
contract amount will be fully expended. The Center can bill DDS in the future for expenses relating to previous fiscal
years if the expenses billed relate to the previous fiscal year. As a result, the Center internally tracks revenue by current 
year, previous year and second previous year.

74



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

10

The net deficit reported as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 on the statements of financial position is primarily the 
result of the Center’s post-retirement health care plan and defined benefit pension plan. As further discussed in
Note 6, an accounting standard requires the Center to recognize as a credit or charge to net assets (deficit) the actuarial 
gains (losses) and prior service cost related to the post-retirement health care plan that had not yet been recognized as 
components of periodic plan expenses. For purposes of reporting plan expenses, the unrecognized actual gains (losses) 
and prior service costs will continue to be amortized into plan expenses over future years. Plan expenses under the
post-retirement health care plan and defined benefit pension plan are reimbursed under the DDS contract as the Center 
funds the plan. Although the Center expects that the plan costs will ultimately be funded over future years, plan funding 
will depend on continued funding by DDS.

Accounting Method

The Center uses the accrual method of accounting, which recognizes income in the period earned and expenses 
when incurred, regardless of the timing of payments.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Basis of Presentation

The Center is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to two 
classes of net assets, as applicable: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. 

Net assets without donor restrictions include those net assets which represent expendable funds for 
operations related to the DDS contract which are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions, and those 
assets over which the Board of Directors has discretionary control in carrying out the operations of the 
Center. The Center had no board-designated net assets as of June 30, 2020 and 2019.

Net assets with donor restrictions include those assets subject to donor restrictions and for which the 
applicable restrictions were not met as of the end of the current reporting period. Some donor-imposed 
restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events 
specified by the donor. When a donor restriction expires – that is, when a stipulated time restrictions ends 
or purpose restriction is accomplished – net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets 
without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from 
restrictions. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates the 
resources be maintained in perpetuity. The Center had no net assets with donor restrictions as of
June 30, 2020 and 2019.

Revenue Recognition:

Contributions

Contributions are recognized as revenue when they are unconditionally communicated. Grants represent 
contributions if resource providers receive no value in exchange for the assets transferred. Contributions are recognized 
when the donor makes a promise to give; that is, in substance, an unconditional promise. Conditional promises to give 
are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions are recorded at their fair 
value as support without donor restrictions or support with donor restrictions, depending on the absence or existence of 
donor-imposed restrictions as applicable.

75



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

11

Government contracts, which are funded on a reimbursement basis, are shown as unrestricted revenue. A 
portion of the Center’s revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable federal and state contracts and grants, which are 
conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/ or the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts 
received are recognized as revenue when the Center has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific contract or 
grant provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures are reported as refundable advances in the 
statement of financial position. As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Center had no refundable advances since amounts 
received as advances were less than the reimbursable costs incurred.

The Center has adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2018-08 Not-for-Profit Entities: Clarifying 
the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made (Topic 605) as 
management believes the standard improves the usefulness and understandability of the Center’s financial reporting. 

In accordance with the ASU, the Center has determined that governmental contract revenue represents 
unconditional contributions to the extent that reimbursable costs have been incurred. The excess unexpended balance of 
the governmental contracts represents a conditional contribution. Adoption of the new ASU did not result in a material 
change in the Center’s financial reporting.

Federal Grants

U.S. Department of Education:

The Center is a sub-recipient to DDS with regard to the Special Education Grants for Infants and Families, 
which provides funding for early intervention services for infants and toddlers, through age 3, as authorized by 
Public Law 102-119.

The Corporation for National and Community Service: 

The Center is a sub-recipient to DDS with regard to the Foster Grandparent grant. The grant is provided to 
qualified agencies and organizations for the dual purpose of engaging persons 55 or older, with limited income, 
in volunteer services to meet critical community needs. The program strives to provide a high quality volunteer 
experience that will enrich the lives of the volunteers. The grant funds are used to support Foster Grandparents 
in providing supportive, person to person service to children with exceptional or special needs or in 
circumstances identified as limiting their academic, social, or emotional development. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is defined as cash in demand deposit accounts as well as cash on hand. The Center occasionally maintains 
cash on deposit at a bank in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation coverage limit. The uninsured cash 
balance, including restricted cash, was approximately $19,564,000 as of June 30, 2020. The Center has not experienced 
any losses in such accounts.

Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash. 
Generally, only investments with original maturities of three months or less qualify as cash equivalents.

Contract and Other Receivables

A majority of the Center’s receivables represent or relate to the cost-reimbursement contract with DDS. Bad 
debts are provided on the allowance method based on historical experience and management evaluation of outstanding 
grants and accounts receivable. It is the Center’s policy to charge off uncollectible accounts receivable when 
management determines that receivables will not be collected. Management has determined that no allowance for 
uncollectible accounts was deemed necessary as of June 30, 2020 and 2019.

76



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

12

Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost of acquisition. Furniture and equipment belongs to the State of 
California if purchased with contract funds except for the furniture and equipment for use by a consumer. As such, an 
offsetting liability is also recorded. The Center is required to track acquisitions of furniture and equipment with an 
estimated useful life beyond one year. 

The Center expenses the cost of furniture and equipment upon acquisition purchased with funds from the DDS 
contract in accordance with the Regional Center Fiscal Manual. This departure from accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America does not have a material impact on the financial statements. Equipment 
purchases for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 totaled $217,935 and $343,372, respectively. The capitalized
furniture and equipment and reciprocating offset account as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 totaled $4,664,654 and
$4,769,089, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Center is exempt from federal income taxes under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and the 
related California code sections. Contributions to the Center qualify for the charitable contribution deduction.

The Center believes that it has appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and as such, does not have any 
uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial statements. The Center’s federal and state information returns 
for the years 2016 through 2019 are subject to examination by regulatory agencies, generally for three years and four 
years after they were filed for federal and state, respectively. 

Accrued Vacation, Sick and Other Employee Benefits

The Center has accrued liability for leave benefits earned by employees and for post-retirement health care as 
discussed in Note 6. However, such benefits are reimbursed under the contract with DDS only when actually paid. The 
Center has recorded an asset for the accrued benefits to reflect future reimbursement of such benefits.

Functional Expenses Allocation

The costs of providing program services and supporting services are summarized on a functional basis in the 
statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by 
function. Directly identifiable expenses, such as purchase of services, salaries, employee benefits, and payroll taxes, are 
accordingly charged to program services and supporting services. Certain categories of expenses attributed to more than 
one program or supporting function require consistent allocation on a reasonable basis. Expenses that are allocated 
include facility rent and maintenance, office relocation, utilities, equipment purchase, rental and maintenance, general 
office expenses, telephone, postage, accounting fees, legal fees, consultant services, training, development, and 
conferences, insurance, and office supplies. These expenses have been allocated on the basis of salaries per function 
over total salaries of all functions. 

Post-Retirement Health Care Plan

The Center is required to recognize the funded status of a benefit plan, measured as the difference between 
plan assets at fair value and the benefit obligation, in the statements of financial position. Gains or losses and prior 
service costs or credits that arise during the period but are not recognized as components of net period benefit cost will 
be recognized each year as a separate charge or credit to net assets (deficit). 

Fair Value Measurements of Plan Assets

Under generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America, fair value is defined as the 
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. 

77



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

13

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America establish a fair value hierarchy for 
inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable 
inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are those that market 
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on market data obtained from sources independent of the 
Center. Unobservable inputs, if any, reflects the Center’s assumption about the inputs market participants would use in 
pricing the asset or liability developed based on the best information available in the circumstances. The fair value 
hierarchy is categorized into three levels based on the inputs as follows: 

Level 1 – Valuations based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that 
the Center has the ability to access at measurement date. Valuation adjustments and block discounts are not 
applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices that are readily and regularly 
available in an active market, valuation of these securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment. 

Level 2 – Valuations based on significant inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly or quoted 
prices in markets that are not active, that is, markets in which there are few transactions, the prices are not 
current or price quotations vary substantially either over time or among market makers.

Level 3 – Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value 
measurement.

The availability of valuation techniques and observable inputs can vary from security to security and is 
affected by a wide variety of factors, including the type of security, whether the security is new and not yet established 
in the marketplace, and other characteristics particular to the transaction. To the extent that valuation is based on models 
or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment. 
Those estimated values do not necessarily represent the amounts that may be ultimately realized due to the occurrence 
of future circumstances that cannot be reasonably determined. Because of the inherent uncertainty of valuation, those 
estimated values may be materially higher or lower than the values that would have been used had a ready market for 
the securities existed.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

The Center records unfunded liability of its defined benefit pension plan with California Public Employees’ 
Retirement System (CalPERS) on the statements of financial position and recognizes the changes in the funded status 
on the statements of activities in the year in which the change occurs. CalPERS has characteristics of a multiemployer 
plan. The actuarial report used by the Center is one year in arrears. The delay is due to the fact that there is a two-year 
lag between the Valuation Date and the Contribution Fiscal Year. This lag is necessary due to the amount of time 
needed to extract and test the membership and financial data, and due to the need to provide public agencies with their 
employer contribution rates well in advance of the start of the fiscal year. Accordingly, the actual unfunded liability 
may differ from the recorded amount. As of June 30, 2020, the difference cannot be reasonably determined.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 5, 2021, the date on which these financial 
statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 3 – CONTRACT RECEIVABLE/CONTRACT ADVANCES

The Center’s major source of revenue is from the state. Each fiscal year, the Center enters into a new contract 
with the state for a specified funding amount subject to budget amendments. Revenue from the state is recognized 
monthly when a claim for reimbursement of actual expenses is filed with the state. 

78



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

14

Contract advances are made from DDS to the Center at the beginning of each fiscal year to provide interest-free 
working capital. DDS uses its discretion in determining the balance on a month-to-month basis. DDS made contract 
advances of $86,279,864 and $77,909,199 to the Center as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. For financial 
statement presentation, to the extent there are claims receivable, these advances have been offset against the claims 
receivable from DDS as follows:

Contract receivable/contract advances as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 is summarized as follows:

2020 2019

Contracts receivable $ 103,491,357 $ 95,424,054
Contracts advances (86,279,864) (77,909,199)

Net contracts receivable $ 17,211,493 $ 17,514,855

NOTE 4 – FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following financial instruments are valued using Level 1 inputs:

2020 2019

Cost

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

for Identical 
Assets

(Level 1) Cost

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

for Identical 
Assets

(Level 1)

Money market account (1) $ 10,133,849 $ 10,133,849 $ - $ -

(1) The amount is included in cash and cash equivalents in the statements of financial position. The money market 
account was opened in July 2019 to earn higher interest.

NOTE 5 – INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITIES – STATE PLAN AMENDMENT

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) approved federal financial participation in the funding 
of day and related transportation services purchased by the Center for consumers who reside in Intermediate Care 
Facilities (ICF). CMS agreed that the day and related transportation services are part of the ICF service; however, the 
federal rules allow for only one provider of the ICF service. Accordingly, all the Medicaid funding for the ICF residents 
must go through the applicable ICF provider. The Center receives a 1.5% administrative fee based on the funds received 
to cover the additional workload. 

DDS directs the Center to prepare billings for these services on behalf of the ICF. The billings include a 5.5% 
Quality Assurance fee for the State Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), a 1.5% administrative fee for the ICF
and a 1.5% administration fee for the Center.

79



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

15

The Center is directed to pay the ICF directly for their services and to reduce the amount of the Center’s 
regular state claim to DDS by the dollar amount of these services. DDS advances the amounts billed to the ICF. The 
ICF is directed to remit to the Center, within 30 days of receipt of funds from the State Controller’s Office, the amount 
billed less its administration fee and the Quality Assurance fee, which it must remit to DHCS. The Center records the 
entire net amounts due from the ICF as receivable from Intermediate Care Facilities with corresponding revenue from 
Intermediate Care Facilities. The receivable from Intermediate Care Facilities reduces contract receivable from DDS. 
DDS has instituted protocols should the ICF not remit the net amounts due to the Center.

The receivable from Intermediate Care Facilities in the amount of $3,916,339 and $3,667,621 as of
June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, represents the amount DDS paid or will pay to the ICF net of ICF’s 
administrative fee and Quality Assurance fee. Revenue from Intermediate Care Facilities was $8,834,789 and 
$7,817,451 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

NOTE 6 – POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN

The Center sponsors a post-retirement health care plan through CalPERS for its employees. The actuarial cost 
method used for determining the benefit obligations is the projected unit benefit cost method. Under this method, the 
actuarial present value of projected benefits is the value of benefits expected to be paid for current active employees and 
retirees. The accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation (APBO) is the actuarial present value of benefits attributed 
to employee service rendered prior to the valuation date. The APBO equals the present value of projected benefits 
multiplied by a fraction equal to service to date over service at full eligibility age. The net periodic benefit cost is the 
cost of a post-retirement benefit plan for a fiscal year. 

The following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the plan’s benefit obligations and funded status 
as of June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 4,245,470 $ 3,694,648
Service cost 214,494 196,039
Interest cost 156,053 158,512
Assumption change loss 639,234 216,940
Experience loss 154,096 93,713
Benefits paid (129,600) (114,382)

Obligation at end of year 5,279,747 4,245,470

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1,534,852 1,474,253
Actual return on plan assets 43,410 60,599

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 1,578,262 1,534,852

Net amount recognized in the statements of 
financial position $ 3,701,485 $ 2,710,618

The Center has accrued a receivable as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 from DDS totaling $3,701,485 and
$2,710,618, respectively, representing the portion of the post-retirement health care plan obligation which has been 
recognized as plan expense. The receivables are included in deferred costs for accrued vacation, sick leave and other 
employee benefits in the statements of financial position.

80



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

16

The following table provides the components of the net periodic benefit cost for the plan as of June 30, 2020
and 2019:

2020 2019

Service cost $ 214,494 $ 196,039
Interest cost 156,053 158,512
Return on investments (43,410) (60,599)
Net asset (gain) (56,355) (35,227)
Amortization of gain from earlier periods (338,917) (393,173)

Net periodic benefit income $ (68,135) $ (134,448)

The plan item not yet recognized as a component of periodic plan expenses, but included as a separate credit or 
charge to net assets (deficit) as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, is an actuarial gain of $3,672,519 and $4,861,121,
respectively. 

The change in the prior service cost and the actuarial gain for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was 
$1,188,602 and $739,053, respectively, which was recognized as a charge to net deficit in the statements of activities.

The following weighted-average assumptions are used to determine benefit obligations as of June 30, 2020 and 
2019:

2020 2019

Discount rate 2.80% 3.60%
General inflation 2.75% 2.50%
Long-term rate of return on plan assets 6.50% 6.50%

The following weighted-average assumptions are used to determine net periodic benefit cost as of
June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019

Discount rate 3.60% 4.20%
General inflation 2.75% 2.50%
Long-term rate of return on plan assets 6.50% 6.50%

Assumed health care cost trends as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 for net periodic benefit cost and accumulated 
benefit obligation are as follows:

2020 2019

Medical care component of the Consumer Price 
Index (CPI)

3.00% 3.00%

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 5.50% 6.75%
Rate to which the cost trend is assumed to decline 

(the ultimate trend rate)
4.25% 4.25%

Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2072 2072

81



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

17

Actual future costs may vary significantly from the estimates used in calculating the APBO for a variety of 
reasons. Retiree medical costs are especially difficult to estimate due to the uncertainty of future medical costs. 

The following table presents information about the fair value hierarchy inputs in determining fair value of the 
plan’s assets as of June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020
Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

for Identical 
Assets

(Level 1)

Significant Other 
Observable 

Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs
(Level 3)

Balance as of 
June 30, 2020

Asset class:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 110,478 $ - $ - $ 110,478
Common stocks 142,044 - - 142,044
Mutual funds/ETFs – equities 899,609 - - 899,609
Mutual funds/ETFs – fixed income 426,131 - - 426,131

Total $ 1,578,262 $ - $ - $ 1,578,262

2019
Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

for Identical 
Assets

(Level 1)

Significant Other 
Observable 

Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs
(Level 3)

Balance as of 
June 30, 2019

Asset class:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 30,697 $ - $ - $ 30,697
Common stocks 153,485 - - 153,485
Mutual funds/ETFs – equities 920,911 - - 920,911
Mutual funds/ETFs – fixed income 429,759 - - 429,759

Total $ 1,534,852 $ - $ - $ 1,534,852

The allocation of plan assets as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

2020 2019
Current 

Allocation Target
Current 

Allocation Target

Cash equivalents 7.0% 5.0% 2.0% 5.0%
Fixed income 27.0% 20.0% 28.0% 20.0%
Equity 66.0% 75.0% 70.0% 75.0%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

82



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

18

Future benefit payments under the plan net of retiree contributions are as follows:

2021 $ 139,678
2022 158,919
2023 157,749
2024 168,220
2025 175,640
Thereafter 1,107,696

$ 1,907,902

NOTE 7 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

The Center adopted a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all employees by becoming a 
member of CalPERS. All employees are, immediately upon hire, enrolled in the pension plan. The Center contributes 
approximately 16% of the employees’ gross salary to CalPERS and employees contribute 6% or 6.25% of their gross 
salary to CalPERS depending on which plan they are enrolled in. Total amount paid to CalPERS for the years ended
June 30, 2020 and 2019, was $4,001,104 and $3,486,478, respectively.

The Public Employees’ Retirement Law (Part 3 of the California Government Code, §20000 et seq.) 
establishes benefit provisions for CalPERS. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that 
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. 

Based on the most recent plan information available, the unfunded liability as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 was 
as follows:

2019 2018

Present value of projected benefits $ 138,728,485 $ 133,768,702
Less present value of future:

Employer normal costs (13,923,457) (14,341,235)
Employee contributions (12,198,457) (11,496,241)

Entry age normal accrued liability 112,606,571 107,931,226

Market value of assets (96,758,785) (90,216,597)

Unfunded liability $ 15,847,786 $ 17,714,629

The change in the unfunded liability for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was a $1,866,843 reduction 
and a $564,366 increase in the unfunded liability, respectively, which was recognized as either a credit or charge to the 
net deficit in the statements of activities for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

83



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

19

The reconciliation of the market value of assets over the prior years was as follows:

2019 2018

Beginning balance $ 90,216,597 $ 81,089,398
Contributions:

Employer 3,308,553 4,426,637
Employee 1,388,831 1,388,890

Investment return 5,894,079 6,757,067
Benefit payments to retirees (3,715,406) (3,409,190)
Refunds (245,777) (44,170)
Administrative expenses (101,462) -
Other transfers and miscellaneous adjustments 13,370 7,965

Ending balance $ 96,758,785 $ 90,216,597

The significant actuarial assumptions as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, were as follows:

2019 2018

Long-term discount rate 7.00% 7.00%
Payroll growth 2.75% 2.75%
Expected long-term rate of return 7.00%(1) 7.00%

(1) The actual investment return for the year ended June 30, 2020 was 4.7% and the 2.3% shortfall will be amortized
over the next 20 years.

The expected payment on the unfunded liability for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $1,187,613
and $1,030,963, respectively.

The asset allocation as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, was as follows:

2019 2018

Asset Class:
Public equity 50.2% 48.8%
Private equity 7.1% 7.7%
Fixed income 28.7% 22.5%
Cash equivalent 1.0% 3.4%
Real assets 11.0% 10.8%
Inflation assets 0.0% 5.9%
Absolute Return Strategy 2.0% 0.9%

100.0% 100.0%

84



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

20

The starting point and most important element of CalPERS’ return on investment is the asset allocation or 
diversification among stocks, bonds, cash and other investments. Asset allocation is not an asset-only or liability-only 
decision. All factors, including liabilities, benefit payments, operating expenses, and employer and member 
contributions are taken into account in determining the appropriate asset allocation mix. The goal is to maximize returns 
at a prudent level of risk which presents an ever-changing balancing act between market volatility and long-term goals. 

CalPERS follows a strategic asset allocation policy that identifies the percentage of funds to be invested in 
each asset class.

The asset allocation and market value of assets shown above reflect the values of the Public Employees’ 
Retirement Fund (PERF) in its entirety as of June 30, 2020 and 2019. The assets for the Center are part of the PERF and 
are invested accordingly. The funded status of the Center’s retirement plan is 85.9%.

For the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, the actuarial computed employer contribution rates were 15.416%
and 13.891%, respectively. In addition, the Center contributes 2%, 1%, and 0% of the required employee rate, and the 
employee contributes 6%, 6%, and 6.25%, to the 3%-at-age-60 plan, the 2%-at-age-60 plan, and the 2%-at-age-62 plan, 
respectively.

NOTE 8 – LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Center regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and monthly payments to service 
providers in order to fund essential services for persons it serves. The Center is funded by the State of California 
through DDS. Each fiscal year, the Center enters into a new contract with DDS for a specified funding amount subject 
to budget amendments. Revenue is recognized monthly when a claim for reimbursement of actual expenses is filed with 
DDS. These claims are reimbursed monthly by DDS. 

Contract advances are made from DDS to the Center at the beginning of each fiscal year to provide interest-
free working capital for approximately the first three months. In the 4th quarter of the year and into the next fiscal year, 
the advances are offset against claims for reimbursement. DDS made contract advances of $86,279,864 and 
$77,909,199 to the Center as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

The Center also maintains a revolving $35,000,000 line of credit to manage cash flow requirements to cover 
any delays in cash advances and reimbursements. The Center has not used this line of credit. 

As summarized in the table below, the Center has $40,834,334 and $32,520,039 of financial assets available
for general expenditures as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Because of the nature of the cost-reimbursement 
contract with DDS, these financial assets approximate and will be used to pay the amount of accounts payable, accrued 
payroll, and other disbursements from operating cash flow in the subsequent year. 

85



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

21

Financial assets available for general expenditures within one year of the balance sheet date comprise the 
following:

2020 2019

Financial assets at the end of the year available within one year:
Cash $ 19,798,683 $ 11,425,842
Contract receivable 17,211,493 17,514,855
Receivable from Intermediate Care Facilities 3,916,339 3,667,621
Other receivables 6,105 5,594

40,932,620 32,613,912
Less financial assets not available for general expenditures:

Donation fund (44,879) (39,171)
Client Help fund (53,407) (54,702)

Financial assets available for general expenditures within one year $ 40,834,334 $ 32,520,039

NOTE 9 – LINE OF CREDIT

The Center holds a revolving $35,000,000 line of credit with City National Bank, with a drawing period from 
May 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. The line of credit is secured by the Center’s assets to fund current operating needs. 
On June 15, 2020, the line of credit with City National Bank increased to $54,000,000, with a drawing period from
July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021. Interest charged was amended from 2% to 2.25% on the bank’s prime rate minus 1% per 
year and is payable monthly. The principal and any unpaid interest shall be payable in full on June 30, 2021. There was 
no outstanding balance as of June 30, 2020 and 2019.

NOTE 10 – LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Center has entered into various leases for office facilities in counties of Ventura, Santa Barbara, and San 
Luis Obispo. The lease terms expire at various dates through 2029. The facility leases contain provisions for renewal 
options and include rent escalation due to increased expenses, taxes, and cost of living. In addition, the Center is 
required to pay for insurance on certain premises. All leases are classified as operating leases. Rental expense was 
$3,588,361 and $3,222,201 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

For Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2021 $ 3,192,688
2022 2,815,237
2023 2,898,024
2024 2,981,380
2025 1,954,501
Thereafter 5,059,257

$ 18,901,087

86



TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

22

NOTE 11 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The majority of the Center’s funding is provided under annual grants and contracts with federal and California 
agencies. If a significant reduction in the level of funding provided by these governmental agencies were to occur, it 
may have an effect on the Center’s programs and activities. The Center’s revenue, which is derived from restricted 
funding provided by government grants and contracts, is subject to audit by the governmental agencies. 

The Center’s contract with DDS provides funding for services under the Lanterman Act. In the event that the 
operations of the Center result in a deficit position at the end of the contract year, DDS may reallocate surplus funds 
within the State of California system to supplement the Center’s funding. Should a system-wide deficit occur, DDS is 
required to report to the Governor of California and the appropriate fiscal committee of the State Legislature and 
recommend actions to secure additional funds or reduce expenditures. DDS recommendations are subsequently 
reviewed by the Governor and the Legislature and a decision is made with regard to specific actions, including the 
possible suspension of the entitlement.

Employees subject to a collective bargaining agreement account for 84% of the Center’s employee levels.
Renegotiation of such an agreement could expose the Center to an increase in hourly wage and benefit costs. The 
collective bargaining agreement was renewed in 2019 and is effective through December 31, 2021.

The Center has elected to finance its employment insurance using the prorated cost-of-benefits method. Under 
this method, the Center is required to reimburse the State of California Employment Development Department for 
benefits paid to certain former employees. The Center has $169,347 and $174,161 in a reserve grantor trust account to 
pay for any potential unemployment claims as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

COVID-19 Pandemic

The emergence and spread of the coronavirus (COVID-19) beginning in the first quarter of 2020 has affected 
businesses and economic activities in the U.S. and beyond. The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the Center’s 
operational and financial performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the 
outbreak, the effects on residents, supply chains, service providers, and business partners, and changes in business 
practices, all of which are uncertain and cannot be determined at this time. The Center has been able to continue 
operations in a remote environment; however, at this point, the extent to which COVID-19 will impact the Center’s 
financial condition or result of operations is uncertain and being evaluated by management and the Board.

NOTE 12 – LEGAL MATTERS

The Center is named in various claims and legal actions in the normal course of its activities. Based upon 
counsel and management’s opinion, the outcomes of such matters are not expected to have a material adverse effect on 
the financial position or changes in net deficit of the Center.

87



23

Board of Directors
Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc.
Santa Barbara, California

’INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER 
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally Disabled, 
Inc., which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements of activities, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated February 5, 2021. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Tri-Counties Association for 
the Developmentally Disabled, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Tri-Counties Association for the 
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc.’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

88



24

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally 
Disabled, Inc.’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct 
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Tri-Counties Association for the 
Developmentally Disabled, Inc.’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Tri-Counties Association for the Developmentally 
Disabled, Inc.’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

February 5, 2021

89



25

TRI-COUNTIES ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, INC.

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Section I – ’Summary of Auditor s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered to be 

material weakness(es)? Yes X None reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes X No

Section II – Financial Statement Findings

None noted.

90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
 

Board of Trustees Policy 
 

Board Member Support 
 
 
Scope 
 

This policy applies to NLACRC Board of Trustees. 
 
Purpose 
 

To establish a policy to support, facilitate, and enhance the participation of board members 
in board meetings, board committee meetings, board activities, and any other board 
sanctioned activities. 
 
Rationale 
 

 Governance of the regional center is predicated upon a viable volunteer governing Board, 
composed of individuals with demonstrated interest in, or knowledge of, developmental 
disabilities. 

 

 Board members are required to freely give their time to serve on NLACRC’s Board of 
Trustees. 

 
Procedure 
 

1. It is NLACRC’s policy to support its board members to fully participate on the Board of 
Trustees.  Therefore, NLACRC may pay or reimburse board members for the 
expenditures incurred that are associated with transportation services, child care services, 
or attendant care services  in order for board members to fully participate  in Board 
meetings,  Board committee meetings, or Board activities. 
 

2. The executive director may approve the following Board member expenses: 
 

a. Transportation services:  Transportation services will be reimbursed based on 
the one of the following methods: 
 

i. The actual miles driven starting from the board member’s home or place 
of employment to attend a board meeting, committee, or activity and for 
the actual miles driven to return home.  Actual miles shall also include 
the additional miles driven to deliver and pick up a minor child from day 
care settings.  The mileage reimbursement rate shall be based on the 
Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) standard mileage rate for the use of a 
car (also includes vans, pickups, or panel trucks).  
 

126



ii. The actual cost of transportation services paid for the use of Uber, Lyft, 
taxi, or other forms of public transportation based on submission of a 
receipt for the transportation services expense.  

 
b. Child Care services or Attendant Care Services:  Child care services and 

attendant care services shall be reimbursed during the time that the board 
member is participating in a board meeting, board committee meeting, or board 
activity.    

i. Virtual Participation: The time for child care services and attendant care 
services may include up to thirty (30) minutes prior to the scheduled start 
time of a board meeting, committee, or activity and up to thirty (30) 
minutes after the actual end time of a board meeting, board committee, 
or board activity.  
 

ii. In-Person Participation: The time for child care services and attendant 
cares services will begin at the time the caretaker begins services and will 
end at the time the caretaker ends services. 
 

iii. Reimbursement for child care services or attendant care services shall be 
reimbursed at the Department of Developmental Services set hourly rate 
for voucher/participant directed in-home respite services. Board 
members may seek an exception regarding the time incurred for child 
care services or attendant care services, by submitting a written request 
to the executive director. Such written request must be provided to the 
executive director prior to the board member incurring such day care or 
attendant care expenses and shall be subject to the executive director’s 
approval.  
 

iv. Board members may seek an exception to use a minor child, under the 
age of 18 years old, to provide child care services or attendant care 
services. Such written request must be provided to the executive director 
prior to the board member incurring such day care or attendant care 
expenses and shall be subject to the executive director’s approval.   

 

3. NLACRC will provide support to Board Members to allow full participation in board 
meetings, board committees, or board activities by providing board members with the 
following support: 
 

a. Office Supplies: Office supplies will be available to all board members upon 
request, and such office supplies includes binders, indexes, sheet protectors, 
writing instruments, clips and fasteners, notepads, filing supplies, post-it notes 
and labels.  Other types of offices supplies may be requested by board members.  
Such additional request for other types of office supplies shall be subject to the 
executive director’s approval. 
 

127



b. Equipment and Devices: Portable equipment and devices to provide 
connectivity to the internet will be available for all board members, upon 
request, in order for board members to fully participate in Board meetings, 
Board committees, and Board activities remotely. Board members understand 
that the equipment and devices are the property of NLACRC and must be 
returned to NLACRC upon the board member’s departure from the Board of 
Trustees.  Further, board members understand that board members receiving 
equipment and devices must adhere to NLACRC’s acceptable use policy.  

 
4. NLACRC will strive to provide support for all board members to facilitate full 

participation in Board meetings, committee meetings, or board activities to include 
producing documents prepared by NLACRC in larger font or print size, providing verbal 
translations during Board meetings, and providing a board meeting packet review.   
 

5. All other requests for support will be considered by NLACRC on a case-by-case basis, 
subject to the executive director’s written approval. 

 
6. A Child Care or Attendant Care Services Billing form must be completed and signed in 

order to receive reimbursement from NLACRC for child care or attendant care services.  
The completed and signed Respite Child Care/Attendant Care Services billing Form, 
along with all payment documentation, should be submitted to NLACRC within sixty 
(60) days after the date of the meeting, and no later than 12 months from the date of 
service delivery.  An exception to the 12-month deadline may be granted by the Chief 
Financial Officer or Executive Director. Payment will be issued within 45 days of the date 
of submission.   
   
7. A Travel Expense Claim form must be completed and signed in order to receive 

reimbursement from NLACRC for mileage reimbursement or transportation costs to 
attend meetings.  The completed and signed Travel Expense Claim Form, along with 
all supporting documentation, should be submitted to NLACRC within sixty (60) days 
after the date of the meeting, and no later than 12 months from the date of service 
delivery.  An exception to the 12-month deadline may be granted by the Chief 
Financial Officer or Executive Director. Payment will be issued within 45 days of the 
date of submission.   
 

8. All reimbursements made to board members by NLACRC shall be reported annually to 
the Internal Revenue Services in the form of a 1099-NEC Form (non-employee 
compensation), unless the board member provides the following documentation within 
sixty (60) days of the date the actual expenditure was incurred. 

 
a. Day Care Services or Attendant Care Services:  Copies of cancelled checks, 

invoice from the day care provider demonstrating a payment was made, or 
other documentation that demonstrates an actual payment was made to the day 
care or attendance care worker.   

128



 
b. Mileage Reimbursement: Documentation from either Google, MapQuest, or 

other resource that demonstrates (i) the actual mileage driven; (ii) the starting 
address; (iii) the day care setting address, if applicable; and (iv) the ending 
address.  

 
c. Transportation Reimbursement:  Copies of an invoice, receipt, or other 

documentation that demonstrates an actual payment was made for 
transportation services.  

 
d.  If it is determined the payment received from NLACRC exceeds the actual 

expenses incurred by the board member, the amount of reimbursement that is 
in excess of the actual expenses incurred by the board member must be paid 
back to NLACRC by the board member within one-hundred, twenty days (120) 
of the actual date the expenditure was incurred. Such amounts not reimbursed 
to NLACRC within the 120-day timeline shall be reported to the IRS.  

 
 
 
 
 
[Policy.Bd.Support]  Adopted 02-14-18 (rev 03-31-2021, effective 04-14-2021) 

129



 
 
 
 

North Los Angeles County 
Regional Center 

 
Service Standards 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted by the Board of Trustees 
May 9, 2018 

 
Approved by the 

Department of Developmental Services 
November 16, 2018 

130



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 1  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 

INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
(Approved: July 22, 2010) 

 

I. CASE FINDING AND PUBLIC INFORMATION .......................................................................... 2 
(Approved: May 14, 2012) 

II. PRENATAL/GENETICS/AT RISK ...................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
(Approved: July 22, 2010) 

III. EARLY START PROGRAM............................................................................................................... 9 
(Approved: November 16, 2018) 

IV. INDIVIDUAL PROGRAM PLAN (IPP) DEVELOPMENT.......................................................... 23 
(Approved: November 16, 2018) 

V. FAMILY SUPPORTS AND LIVING ARRANGEMENTS .................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
(Approved: October 8, 2018 

VI. SOCIAL RECREATION, CAMP, AND NON-MEDICAL THERAPIES ........................ 50 
(Revised November 2021) 

VII. EDUCATIONAL AND VOCATIONAL SERVICES (School Age, Adults, and Seniors) ............... 58 
(Approved: October 8, 2018) 

VIII. CLINICAL SERVICES ..................................................................................................................... 68 
(Approved: March 8, 2016) 

IX. SOCIAL/RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES ..................................................................................... 76 
  (Approved: July 22, 2010) 

IX. LEGAL STATUS AND PROTECTIONS ........................................................................................ 78 
(Approved: October 8, 2018) 

X. TRANSPORTATION SERVICES ................................................................................................... 90 
(Approved: May 14, 2012) 

XI. FAIR HEARING PROCESS ............................................................................................................ 92 
(Approved: January 26, 2011) 

131



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 2  

I. CASE FINDING AND PUBLIC INFORMATION 
Service and Procedural Standards 

 

PHILOSOPHY 

NLACRC is committed to regular and ongoing case finding activities in its service area to 
promote participation in the regional center system by eligible persons and their families. 
Case finding activities are closely interrelated with outreach, public information and human 
resource development activities. 

Outreach should address not only the general public but also special target groups such as 
non-English speaking populations and/or high risk/high incidence populations or 
geographical areas. Public information should be designed to improve public awareness of 
the special needs of persons with developmental disabilities and to promote positive public 
images and full community participation. Human resource development should encourage 
new professionals and para-professionals to enter the field of developmental services and 
enhance the skills of those already working in it. 

Case finding efforts may be both direct and indirect. Outreach efforts must be multilingual 
and culturally appropriate. Case finding and outreach beyond the NLACRC service area will 
be coordinated with Area Board 10 and the Southern California regional centers. 

DEFINITION 
 

Case finding and public information encompass a broad variety of activities by NLACRC 
staff which result in dissemination of information concerning regional center services and 
enhanced community awareness. Case finding results in new applications for NLACRC 
services. Public information results in increased knowledge and positive attitudes on the part 
of the public. Human resource development results in improved consumer services as a result 
of more and better-qualified persons working in the field. Case finding is also closely 
associated with prevention activities. (See Section II, Prenatal/Genetics/At Risk.) 

POLICY 
 

It is NLACRC's policy to conduct a well-rounded schedule of case finding, outreach, public 
information and human resource development activities utilizing the center’s staff as 
appropriate. Activities shall take a variety of forms including: community presentations; 
development and distribution of multi-language materials; media outreach; maintenance of 
lending materials for staff, parents, and professionals; and sponsorship or promotion of 
related educational events such as classes, workshops and conferences. Bilingual needs and 
cultural values are given important consideration in the implementation of all related case 
finding, public information and human resource development activities. 

132



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 3  

INTAKE AND ASSESSMENT 

PHILOSOPHY 
 

NLACRC will conduct intake activities and provide assessment services in accordance to the 
Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act. 

Individuals are to be accepted for intake and assessment without regard to religion, ethnic 
origin, sex, or degree of disability. Financial resources of the applicant and/or his/her family 
are not a factor in eligibility for NLACRC services. No individual referred may be denied 
intake and assessment services unless there is adequate documentation that he/she does not 
have a developmental disability. 

 
DEFINITIONS 

 

Intake is the 15-day period following a request for assistance. Intake includes, but is not 
limited to, information and advice about the nature and availability of services provided by 
regional centers and other agencies in the community. Intake also includes a decision to 
conduct an assessment for eligibility; provision of an appropriate referral, if applicable; and 
a review of the Megan’s Law website to determine if an applicant over the age of 16 is 
required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 290. Effective July 1, 2011, at 
the time of the intake and assessment for Early Start or Lanterman Act services, the 
consumer, or where appropriate, parents, legal guardian or conservator shall provide 
documentation and information of any health benefits (including insurance cards, etc.) under 
which the consumer is eligible to receive health benefits. If the consumer has no such 
benefits, NLACRC will not use that fact to negatively impact the services that the consumer 
may or may not receive from the regional center. 

 
Assessment refers to those services that determine whether a person has a developmental 
disability as defined in the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act. 

POLICY 
 

Any individual believed to have a developmental disability, or any individual at risk of 
parenting an infant with a developmental disability will be given the opportunity to receive 
initial intake and assessment services. Initial intake, the determination to assess an individual 
suspected of having a developmental disability, shall be made within 15 working days 
following the initial request for assistance. 

 
The assessment to determine eligibility shall be completed within 120 days following the 
initial intake. Assessment shall be performed as soon as possible and in no event more than 
60 days following initial intake where any delay would expose the client to unnecessary risk 
to his or her health and safety or to significant further delay in mental or physical 

133



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 4  

development, or the client would be at imminent risk of placement in a more restrictive 
environment, including applicants ordered by the courts to be assessed. 1 

 
NLACRC will assess within a 45-day timeframe any individual who was previously evaluated 
by NLACRC and found not eligible for regional center services, who returns to NLACRC 
within a 24 month timeframe, with a qualifying regional center diagnosis based on evaluation 
from a third party.  
 
Assessment may include collection and review of historical diagnostic data, provision or 
procurement of necessary tests and evaluations and summarization of developmental levels 
and service needs. In determining if an individual meets the definition of developmental 
disability NLACRC may consider evaluations and tests, including, but not limited to, 
intelligence tests, adaptive functioning tests, neurological and neuropsychological tests, 
diagnostic tests performed by a physician, psychiatric tests, and other tests or evaluations that 
have been performed by, and are available from other sources. Assessment may also include 
an observation in a secondary setting (e.g., site evaluation or at a designated location in the 
community). Eligibility assessments may be funded by existing generic resources. In the 
event that funding from generic resources is not available, NLACRC will fund the eligibility 
evaluation. 
 
In consultation with the family and with their written consent, an observation in a secondary setting (e.g., a site 
evaluation or designated location in the community) may be conducted by a licensed clinical psychologist when 
clinically indicated for diagnostic clarification.  
 
Each infant or toddler birth through 2 years of age referred for evaluation for early 
intervention services shall have a timely, comprehensive, multi-disciplinary evaluation of his 
or her needs and level of functioning in order to determine eligibility within 45 days as per 
Early Start regulations. 

 
Determination of eligibility shall be based on clinical assessment and made by members of 
NLACRC's interdisciplinary eligibility team, consisting of, a California-licensed physician, 
California-licensed psychologist, intake specialist, Early Start supervisor, and service 
coordinator. 

 
Provisional Eligibility allows for regional center services on a provisional basis for children 
ages 3-4 without a formal diagnosis of an intellectual or developmental disability. An 
infant or toddler eligible for early intervention services shall be assessed by the regional 
center at least 90 days prior to the date that they turn three years of age for purposes of 
determining their ongoing eligibility for regional center services. If a child does not have a 
developmental disability, provisional eligibility shall end when the child is five years of age 
unless an appeal is filed.  
 
 
 

134



NLACRC Service Standards – Page 5  

NLACRC will utilize available and appropriate assessments and data, which may include 
secondary observations if clinically indicated and relevant for diagnostic clarification of a 
regional center eligible diagnosis. With parent agreement, NLACRC will assess children for 
ongoing regional center eligibility prior to exiting Early Start at age 3 and prior to exiting 
the Provision Eligibility program at age 5.  

 
If the applicant is denied eligibility for regional center services, he/she will be informed, in 
writing, of his/her right to the fair hearing process and any recommendations for services 
from other agencies made by the staffing team. 

 
Periodic reassessments of the consumer and his/her service needs shall be provided, as 
appropriate. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 Per Welfare and Institutions Code, Section 709. 

135



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Board of Trustees 

 
ExecutiveExecutive DirectorDirector’s Performance 

Evaluation Timeline 
 
 
 

Time Period Actions 

August  The Chief Oorganizational Ddevelopment Oofficer (CODO) will 
review with the new Bboard Ppresident his/her responsibilities and 
the process  

 surrounding the Eexecutive Ddirector’s performance. evaluation. 
September 
Board Meeting 

 The executiveExecutive directorDirector’s performance evaluation 
process and blank 
performance evaluations are reviewed with the board members. 

 The Bboard Ppresident will create a Nnegotiating Ccommittee and 
provide the members’ names to the CODO.  The 
Negotiating/Compensation Committee will be comprised of three 
(3) members of the ExecutiveExecutive Committee that includes 
the Bboard Ppresident, Ffirst Vvice-Ppresident and/or immediate 
past Ppresident or another member of the ExecutiveExecutive 
Committee. 

October - January  All eligible board members will have an opportunity to bring 
concerns/issues regarding any areas of performance in which the 
executiveExecutive directorDirector needs to improve during the 
executiveExecutive directorDirector’s current performance period. 

 If a board member has identified a deficit in the 
executiveExecutive directorDirector’s performance, the board 
member should bring this to the attention of the Bboard 
Ppresident or any elected officer to be addressed at an 
executiveExecutive session of the ExecutiveExecutive Committee 
during the months of October through January. Upon the 
Executive Committee’s confirmation of the need for improved 
performance, the Bboard Ppresident or designated member of the 
ExecutiveExecutive Committee will meet with the 
executiveExecutive directorDirector regarding the performance 
deficit identified, the improvement neededneeded, and any 
performance recommendations made by the ExecutiveExecutive 
Committee.ExecutiveDirector” 

 Needs Improvement” should only be used if the following has 
occurred: 
- The issue has been identified by a board member and 

documented in writing to the board president or an elected 
officer; 136



- The issue has been addressed at an Executive Session of the 
Executive Committee during the months between October to 
January;  

- The Executive Committee has confirmed that there is a need 
for improvement; 

- The board president or designated member of the Executive 
Committee has met with the Executive Director regarding the 
performance deficit identified, the improvement needed, and 
any performance recommendations made by the Executive 
Committee; and  

- The Executive Director has been provided with a full 
performance review period to address the issue.  

 

   The CODO, deputy director/Cchief Ffinancial Oofficer, 
directorDirector of Ffinance and board attorneylegal counsel will 
meet with the Bboard Ppresident and the Nnegotiating 
Ccommittee to review the performance evaluation and 
compensation process. 
 

January 
ExecutiveExecutive 
Committee Meeting 

 The Nnegotiating Ccommittee will request external compensation 
data from the CODO. 

February 
Board Meeting 

 Blank executiveExecutive directorDirector evaluation forms are 
distributed for board members to complete. Completed evaluations 
are due to the board attorney by the March board meeting. 

 (Board members with less than 3 months of service do not complete 
evaluation forms. All other board members must complete an 
evaluation form. or will be considered to have resigned from the 
board.).  Failure to submit a signed evaluation to the Board 
President or their designee by the scheduled date will be treated as 
resignation from the Board, unless discussed with the Board 
President and there is agreement to grant an extension.) 

 The Board President may include the Nnegotiating Ccommittee when 
will meeting with the executiveExecutive directorDirector for the 
purpose of discussing any contract and/or compensation requests that 
need to be considered by the committee. 

March 
Board Meeting 

 Completed executiveExecutive directorDirector evaluation forms 
are due to the Bboard Ppresident and board attorney. The board 
attorneyLegal counsel will retain all executiveExecutive 
directorDirector evaluation forms and summaries. 

137



April 
ExecutiveExecutive 
Committee Meeting 

 The board attorneyLegal counsel will complete and provide a 
summary report of the executiveExecutive directorDirector’s 
evaluation and review with the Nnegotiating Ccommittee (in 
executiveExecutive session). 

 The CODO, deputy director/Cchief Ffinancial Oofficer, and 
directorDirector of Ffinance will meet with the Nnegotiating 
Ccommittee to provide the compensation data for review and 
provide any requested additional 
information. 

May 
Board Meeting 

 The Nnegotiating Ccommittee provides a summary of the 
compensation and/or contract changes (in executiveExecutive 
session). The board 
attorneyLegal counsel will be present at the discretion of the 
Negotiating/Compensation Committee to provide support as it 
relates to the executiveExecutive directorDirector’s performance 
evaluation. The executiveExecutive session will be placed at the 
beginning of the board meeting agenda. 

June  The CODO will prepare the documentation necessary to process the 
Nnegotiating Ccommittee’s compensation and/or contract changes 
as appropriate. 

  The CODO will schedule a meeting with the executiveExecutive 
directorDirector and  provide the Bboard Ppresident with all required 
documents needed for the meeting (e.g., compensation, employment 
contract changes, etc.). The Board President will decide whether they 
will discuss the evaluation with the Executive Director alone, or with 
the Negotiating Committee if they so desire. 

 . Performance review evaluation information will be provided by 
the board attorneylegal counsel. 

 Copies of all signed documents will be provided to the CODO to 
allow for the timely processing of compensation information. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Timeline_draft_2.26.22Timeline. 

138



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Board of Trustees Policy 

 
Executive Director’s Evaluation 

 

 

The Lanterman Act requires regional center boards to provide annual evaluations of their 
Executive Directors. The Executive Committee has responsibility for the Executive 
Director’s evaluation as well as contract negotiation. The Negotiating/Compensation 
Committee will be comprised of three (3) members of the Executive Committee that 
includes the board president, first vice-president and/or immediate past president or 
another member of the Executive Committee.  To ensure confidentiality, the following 
procedure will be used. 

 
 Trustees with 3 or more months of time served are required to participate in the 

evaluation. Prior board membership, membership on the Vendor or Consumer Advisory 
Committee or Board Internship Program will accumulate months of service. Failure to 
submit a signed evaluation to the Board President or their designee by the scheduled date 
will be treated as resignation from the Board, unless discussed with the Board President 
and there is agreement to grant an extension. The board Board president President will 
be available to help board members who ask for assistance. 

 
 Blank evaluations will be reviewed by the board at the September board meeting. All 

eligible board members will have an opportunity to bring concerns/issues regarding any 
areas of performance in which the Executive Director needs to improve during the 
Executive Director’s current performance period. If a board member has identified a 
deficit in the Executive Director’s performance, the board member should bring this to 
the attention of the board president or any elected officer to be addressed at an Executive 
session of the Executive Committee during the months of October through January. 
Upon the Executive Committee’s confirmation of the need for improved performance, 
the board president or designated member of the Executive Committee will meet with 
the Executive Director regarding the performance deficit identified, the improvement 
needed, and any performance recommendations made by the Executive 
Committee.ExecutiveDirector.  ”Needs Improvement” should only be used if the 
following has occurred: 

 
 The issue has been identified by a board member and documented in writing to 

the board president or an elected officer; 

 The issue has been addressed at an Executive Session of the Executive 
Committee during the months between October to January;  

 The Executive Committee has confirmed that there is a need for improvement; 

139



 The board president or designated member of the Executive Committee has met 
with the Executive Director regarding the performance deficit identified, the 
improvement needed, and any performance recommendations made by the 
Executive Committee; and  

 The Executive Director has been provided with a full performance review period 
to address the issue.  

 
 The Executive Director evaluations will be distributed for completion at the February 

board meeting. Board members will have 1 month to complete the evaluation which is 
due to the board president and board attorneylegal counsel by the March board meeting. 
 

 The Board President may include the Negotiating Committee when meeting with the 
Executive Director for the purpose of discussing any contract and/or compensation 
requests that need to be considered by the committee. 

 

 The board president or designeeUpon receipt of the board member evaluations, legal 
counsel will review the performance evaluations and direct legal counsel to create a 
summary report, the CODO will be responsible for all other non-performance evaluation 
information for inclusion in the review conducted by the Negotiation/Compensation 
Committee. After review by the Negotiation/Compensation Committee and presented 
to the Executive Committee, the evaluation will be reviewed, in Executive session, by the 
full board. The board attorneyLegal counsel will be present at the discretion of the 
Negotiating/Compensation Committee to provide support as it relates to the Executive 
Director’s performance evaluation. Three copies of the final letter will be produced: the 
original will be provided to the CODO, a copy along with all board inputs will be stored 
and secured at the legal counsel’s office and a copy will go to the Executive Director.    
No other copies of the evaluation or board member inputs will be made.   

 ExecutiveDirector 
 
 
 
 

[policy.bd.edeval_draft_2.26.22

140



copies of the final letter will be produced: the original will be provided to the CODO, a 
copy along with all board inputs will be stored and secured at the board attorney’s office 
and a copy will go to the Executive Director.    No other copies of the evaluation or board 
member inputs will be made. 
 

 The Board President will decide whether they will discuss the evaluation with the 
Executive Director alone, or with the Negotiating Committee if they so desire. 
 

 Negotiations – Refer to the Executive Director’s Performance Evaluation Timeline. 
 Negotiations – Refer to the Executive Director’s Performance Evaluation Timeline. 
 
 
 
[policy.bd.edeval] 

141



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
 

ExecutiveExecutive DirectorDirector 
Performance Evaluation 

 
 
 
 
 

Completed by: Name:    
 
 
 

 

Board committees on which you have served: 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Board offices you have held: 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Sources of information:   directorDirector’s reports; committee reports; monthly financial 
reports; audit reports; special incident reports; quality assurance reports; feedback relative to the 
performance-based contract; status of board self-audits and board goals; DDS feedback; 
personnel reports from human resources; ARCA reports; feedback from Festival Educacional; 
consumer survey results; information provided in board meetings; action logs. 
The rating categories for this evaluation are: 

 
Outstanding   / Exceeds Expectations / Meets Expectations / Needs Improvement * 

 
* “Needs Improvement” is not appropriate unless the issue was previously communicated to the 
ExecutiveExecutive Committee for action, and the Executive Director has had a full 
performance review period to address the issue as specified below. Any time the Eexecutive 
Ddirector’s performance in any category needs improvement, board members should identify 
the area for corrective action. 

142



NLACRC ExecutiveExecutive DirectorDirector 
Performance Evaluation 

Page 2 
 

 

 All eligible board members will have an opportunity to bring concerns/issues regarding any 
areas of performance in which the Eexecutive Ddirector needs to improve during the 
Eexecutive  Ddirector’s current performance period. If a board member has identified a deficit 
in the Eexecutive Ddirector’s performance, the board member should bring this to the 
attention of  the Bboard Ppresident or any elected officer to be addressed at an 
executiveExecutive session of the ExecutiveExecutive Committee during the months of October 
through January. Upon the Executive Committee’s confirmation of the need for improved 
performance, the Bboard Ppresident or designated member of the ExecutiveExecutive 
Committee will meet with the Eexecutive Ddirector regarding the performance deficit 
identified, the improvement needed, and any performance recommendations made by the 
ExecutiveExecutive Committee.ExecutiveDirector 

 All eligible board members will have the opportunity to bring concerns/issues regarding any 
areas of performance in which the Executive Director needs to improve during the Executive  
Director’s current performance period. 

 

 ”Needs Improvement” should only be used if the following has occurred: 
 

 The issue has been identified by a board member and documented in writing to the board 
president or an elected officer; 

 The issue has been addressed at an Executive Session of the Executive Committee during the 
months between October to January;  

 The Executive Committee has confirmed that there is a need for improvement; 

 The board president or designated member of the Executive Committee has met with the 
Executive Director regarding the performance deficit identified, the improvement needed, and 
any performance recommendations made by the Executive Committee; and  

 The Executive Director has been provided with a full performance review period to address 
the issue.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 143



NLACRC ExecutiveExecutive DirectorDirector 
Performance Evaluation 

Page 3 
 

 
A. 

 
Board Functions 

 
Yes 

 
No 

1 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector support the regional center’s 
programs and 
policies? 

  

2 Does the board have the information it needs to carry out its 
responsibilities? 

  

3 Is help and guidance provided to the board in setting policy?   

4 Are important items identified for board attention?   

5 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector clearly communicate 
policy decisions and 
actions to the board through regular reports? 

  

6 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector understand and 
communicate information on 
legislative issues? 

  

7 Do board members feel comfortable asking the executiveExecutive 
directorDirector for help 
in understanding issues? 

  

8 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector effectively convey board 
goals and policies to the staff, consumers, service providers, and 
appropriate community 
agencies? 

  

9 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector provide adequate
 staff and technical 
assistance to committees? 

  

10 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector effectively represent the 
board with other agencies (e.g. the Association of Regional Center 
Agencies (ARCA), local 
public agencies, appropriate community agencies)? 

  

11 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector give the board 
information about possible 
problems and suggest plans of action? 

  

12 Are individual committee goals / actions combined into an overall plan 
for the board? 

  

13 Is appropriate board training provided?   

14 Are the annual fiscal audits (results of a review by an outside accounting 
firm) reported to the board? 

  

15 Does the board have a signed contract with DDS?   

144



NLACRC ExecutiveExecutive DirectorDirector 
Performance Evaluation 

Page 4 
 

16 Are the goals of the performance-based contract being met?   

145



NLACRC ExecutiveExecutive DirectorDirector 
Performance Evaluation 

Page 5 
 

 
 

 
A. 

 
Board Functions (continued) 

 
Yes 

 
No 

17 Are monthly financial reports provided to the board?   

18 Are possible financial problems identified clearly and early?   

19 Are the Purchase of Service Expenditure Projection (PEP) reports reviewed 
by the board? 

  

20 If required, does the center have a credit line?   

21 Is a critical calendar of necessary actions issued each year?   

22 Is an annual status of insurance coverage provided to the board?   

23 Are potential legal problems and options clearly explained?   

Summary rating and comments on the executiveExecutive directorDirector’s performance 
in this area: 

Outstanding Exceeds Expectations Meets Expectations Needs Improvement 
 
In this category, what do you feel are the executiveExecutive directorDirector’s greatest strengths? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For this category, what could the executiveExecutive directorDirector change that would benefit 
him and/or the regional center most? 

146



NLACRC ExecutiveExecutive DirectorDirector 
Performance Evaluation 

Page 6 
 

 
 

 
B. 

 
Center Operations 

 
Yes 

 
No 

1 Does the center have a personnel manual and union contract that are legally 
compliant and consistent with the DDS contract? 

  

2 Have important changes in employment practices that could affect the level of 
case management services provided to consumers or employee morale been 
clearly explained to the board? 

  

3 Are union related issues being monitored and reported?   

4 Does the center have a staff development plan that supports its business?   

5 Are new program requirements anticipated and are needed resources 
developed? 

  

6 Are service standards current and reviewed by DDS?   

7 Are the rights of consumers safeguarded and promoted?   

Summary rating and comments on the executiveExecutive directorDirector’s performance 
in this area: 
 

Outstanding Exceeds Expectations Meets Expectations Needs Improvement  
 
In this category, what do you feel are the executiveExecutive directorDirector’s greatest 
strengths? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
For this category, what could the executiveExecutive directorDirector change that would benefit 
her and/or the         regional center most? 

147



NLACRC ExecutiveExecutive DirectorDirector 
Performance Evaluation 

Page 7 
 

 
 

 
C. 

 
Center Representation and Community Support 

 
Yes 

 
No 

1 Is the executiveExecutive directorDirector in touch with local legislators and 
their staff? 

  

2 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector effectively convey board goals 
and policies to the 
staff, consumers, service providers, and appropriate community agencies? 

  

3 Is information distributed to the community?   

4 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector maintain communication 
lines to the service 
provider community? 

  

5 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector effectively represent the center 
at ARCA? 

  

6 Does the regional center work with public and private organizations (generic 
resources) to maximize the provision of services to consumers? 

  

7 Does the executiveExecutive directorDirector and other staff meet on a 
regular basis with community and provider groups to share information and 
solve problems? 

  

8 
 

Are self-advocacy groups supported? 
 

  

148



NLACRC ExecutiveExecutive DirectorDirector 
Performance Evaluation 

Page 8 
 

Summary rating and comments on the executiveExecutive directorDirector’s performance 
in this area: 

Outstanding Exceeds Expectations Meets Expectations Needs Improvement 

In this category, what do you feel are the executiveExecutive directorDirector’s greatest 

strengths? 

 
 
 
 
 
For this category, what could the executiveExecutive directorDirector change that would benefit 
him and/or the regional center most? 

149



NLACRC ExecutiveExecutive DirectorDirector 
Performance Evaluation 

Page 9 
 

 
 

 
It is very important that you provide comments in this section: 

 
D. 

 
Do you recommend that the board renews the
 executiveExecutive 
directorDirector’s contract? 

 
Yes 

 
No 

 
Summary rating and comments on the executiveExecutive directorDirector’s overall 
performance: 

Outstanding Exceeds Expectations Meets Expectations Needs Improvement 
 
Overall, what do you feel are the executiveExecutive directorDirector’s greatest strengths? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Overall, what could the executiveExecutive directorDirector change that would benefit him 
and/or the regional center most? 

 

150



  North Los Angeles County Regional Center                                                             DRAFT 

Draft Process for Policy Development or Amendments 

 

Scope:  

NLACRC is committed to creating a consistent and uniform process to create policy or to modify/amend existing 

language.  

Process: 

• Identify the Area of Policy Development/Amendment 

o In anticipation of an issue/need or in response that is resulting in policy development; gather as much 

information that is available regarding the matter and identify the applicable committee. 

 

• Contact Board Support Secretary and copy applicable Committee Chair to request placement of the matter on 

the agenda. 

o During the committee, NLACRC staff will seek to understand the matter 

o Discuss the importance of the matter and impact  

o Identify an agreeable timeframe that will allow NLACRC staff to assess, gather information, identify 

responsibilities for sources of guidance (if applicable), and identify any staffing needs. 

o Seek motion for NLACRC Staff to assess and staff will report back to the committee by established 

timeline. 

o If motion carries:  

• Assigned NLACRC staff will add item to applicable committee agenda and report out on assessment, findings, 

and any alternatives or findings that would be useful information for the committee to make an informed 

decision regarding policy development or amendment.  

• Solicit recommendations from committee, staff, community partners, as applicable. 

• Draft policy or policy language 

• Review draft policy/amendment at committee 

• Committee to motion for approval and to move forward to Board of Trustees 

o Review draft policy/policy amendment at board; solicit input and feedback, modify if applicable.  If no 

modifications are suggested, seek board approval. 

• Practical Implementation 

a. Consider Internal Procedures 

b. Develop Project Plan with Implementation Efforts and Timelines 

c. Communication of policy change/new policy 

d. Training for staff or community, as applicable.  

e. Allow for feedback and evaluation from committee on implementation.   

f. Identify indicators for to evaluate policy effectiveness  

Committee Purpose Assigned Staff Bylaw/Policy 

Consumer 
Services 

Review and recommend standards and policy 
consistent with the needs of consumers related 
to regional center services, such as consumer 
rights, case management, intake, assessment, 
community development and services provided 
by agencies outside the regional center 

Deputy Director,  
Consumer Services 
Directors 
 

Article VII, Section 6(c) 

151



  North Los Angeles County Regional Center                                                             DRAFT 

Draft Process for Policy Development or Amendments 

 

Government 
& Community 
Relations 

Review pending legislation pertinent to 
individuals served, coordinate contacts with 
applicable legislators, inform and educate the 
diversified communities served by NLACRC 
about purpose, policies and operational 
procedures of the Center, serve as a clearing 
house for all public awareness forums 

Chief Human Resources 
Officer, Public 
Information Manager,  
Diversity, Equity & 
Inclusion Staff  
 

Article VII, Section 7(c) 

Administrative 
Affairs 

Review and monitor contract obligations, 
review and monitor budget, report 
expenditures to the Board, recommend policy 
in personnel matters regarding hiring, salaries, 
retention, and related issues, recommend 
policies affecting other areas of administrative 
services. 

Chief Financial Officer,  
Director of Finance, 
Chief Human Resources 
Officer 

Article VII, Section 8(c) 

Post- 
Retirement 
Medical Trust 

Oversee PRMT and CalPERS Unfunded Accrued 
Liability Trust 

Executive Director, 
Chief Financial Officer 

PRMT Policy 

Executive  Primary purpose to respond to urgent matters, 
which call for immediate action or commitment 
prior to next regularly scheduled board 
meeting. 

Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, Chief 
Financial Officer, Chief 
Human Resources Ofcr 

Article VII, Section 4(b) 

Consumer 
Advisory  

Provide Board of Trustees with 
recommendations on legislation or services and 
supports provided by the Center or other 
publicly funded entities. 

Public Information 
Manager, Consumer 
Advocate  

Article VII, Section 10 (c) 

Vendor 
Advisory  

Provide advice, guidance, recommendations, 
technical assistance to Board to assist Board to 
carry out its mandated duties. 

Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, Chief 
Financial Officer, 
Community Services 
Director 

Article VII, Section 9 (c) 

Strategic 
Planning  

Provide advice in development and 
implementation of the Center’s annual 
performance contract, strategic plan, and long-
range resource development plan.  May 
identify gaps in service delivery system, 
including generic agencies, recommend 
alternatives to close gaps, such as systems 
advocacy, legislation or interagency 
coordination. 

Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, Chief 
Financial Officer, 
Diversity, Equity & 
Inclusion Supervisor 

Article VII, Section 11 
(b) 

Nominating Responsible for collecting, categorizing, 
screening and keeping on file, all applications 
for membership on the Board and Vendor 
Advisory Committee (VAC); for ensuring that 
qualified and interested persons are nominated 
for positions on the Board and VAC; and for 

Support Staff, Executive 
Director as invited by 
committee 

Nominating Committee 
Policy 

152



  North Los Angeles County Regional Center                                                             DRAFT 

Draft Process for Policy Development or Amendments 

 

complying with statutory composition 
requirements. 

 

153



NLACRC – VENDOR CONTRACT REQUEST – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
Elwyn California (Wyse) 
 
Vendor #TBD Svc Code: 900/901 Date: 03/02/2022 
 
Other Vendorizations with Vendor’s Tax Identification Number (TIN): 
 
Vendor # Service Code Description Vendor Name 

PL1385 113 Specialized Residential Facility BABCOCK ARFPSHN 

PL1581 113 Specialized Residential Facility INDEX 

PL1363 113 Specialized Residential Facility MAYALL 

PL1582 113 Specialized Residential Facility YARMOUTH 

PL1364 113 Specialized Residential Facility KELVIN 1 

PL1365 113 Specialized Residential Facility KELVIN 2 

PL1427 109 Supplemental Residential Support BABCOCK ARFPSHN 

PL1389 109 Supplemental Residential Support KELVIN 2 

PL1391 109 Supplemental Residential Support KELVIN 1 

PL1387 109 Supplemental Residential Support MAYALL 

PL1620 109 Supplemental Residential Support INDEX 

PL1634 109 Supplemental Residential Support YARMOUTH 

HL0858 900 Enhanced Behavioral Supports Home - Facility QUARTZ 

HL0859 901 Enhanced Behavioral Supports Home - Individual QUARTZ 

PL2031 999 Start Up Funding for CPP/PDF Costs WYSE 
 
 
 
Service Address:  
 
35158 Wyse Road 
Santa Clarita, CA 91390 
 
Service Description: 
 
One (1) Enhanced Behavioral Supports Home, Designed to Accommodate a Maximum of Four (4)  
Consumers with developmental disabilities, complex behavioral needs and/or psychiatric comorbidities 
currently residing in a more restrictive living arrangement, including a state developmental center, locked 
mental health facility, or are at risk of institutionalization, and/or have repeatedly failed in previous 
placements. 
 
Project Identifier: NLACRC-2021-01 
 
Staffing: 
 
N/A 
 
Employment Component: 
 
N/A 

154



TBD service code 900/901  Page 1 of 3 

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 
 

No. Description Contract Summary 

1.  Contract Overview: 
(New or Amendment) (POS or OPS) 

New – Service Provider Agreement for an 
Enhanced Behavioral Supports Home (“EBSH”), 
Purchase of Services (“POS”) 
 

2.  The Name of Vendor or Service 
Provider 

Elwyn California (Wyse) 
TBD, Service Code:  900 (facility costs) 
TBD, Service Code:  901 (consumer-specific costs) 
 

3.  The Purpose of the Contract 

Service Provider will be operating a 4-bed  
Enhanced Behavioral Supports Home (“EBSH”), 
under service code 900/901 at 35158 Wyse Road 
Santa Clarita, CA 91390. The EBSH will serve 
four (4) consumers with developmental 
disabilities, complex behavioral needs and/or 
psychiatric comorbidities currently residing in a 
more restrictive living arrangement, including a 
state developmental center, locked mental health 
facility, or are at risk of institutionalization, 
and/or have repeatedly failed in previous 
placements.  
 
Pursuant to Title 17, Section 59090(o)  
“Enhanced Behavioral Supports Home” means an 
adult residential facility or a group home certified 
by the Department and licensed by the 
Department of Social Services that provides 24-
hour nonmedical care to individuals with 
developmental disabilities who require enhanced 
behavioral supports, staffing, and supervision in a 
homelike setting, as defined in Section 4684.80 of 
the Welfare and Institutions Code. An Enhanced 
Behavioral Supports Home shall have a 
maximum capacity of four consumers. 
 

4.  The Contract Term 
Three (3) Year Term. Projected to be March 15, 2022 
through February 28, 2025. 
 

5.  The Total Amount of the Contract 

The annual cost for TBD-900 (facility costs) is TBD. 
Per Title 17, 59072(a)(1), DDS has final review and 
approval of the facility costs based  on the DS 6023 
form. As of March 3, 2022, review is ongoing. 
 
Projected costs for TBD-901 (consumer-specific costs) 
are TBD and will be calculated prior to each 
placement. 
 

6.  The Total Proposed Number of Projected to serve four (4) consumers per month. 

155



 

TBD service code 900/901  Page 2 of 3 

Consumers Served 

7.  The Rate of Payment or Payment 
Amount 

Payment will be reimbursed to service provider 
based on 1) the actual services authorized; 2) the 
actual services provided; and 3) the authorized 
monthly rates. 
 
There is no Statewide Median Rate for service 
code 900 and 901. 
 

8.  Method or Process Utilized to 
Award the Contract. 

The service provider will be vendored in accordance 
with vendorization requirements under statute and 
regulation, for an EBSH. 
 
Request for Proposal (RFP) process was published by 
NLACRC on December 1, 2020. 
 

9.  

Method or Process Utilized to 
Establish the Rate or the Payment 
Amount 
 
 
 

Cost Statement:  NLACRC will negotiate five (5) 
monthly rates with the service provider, using the DDS 
required forms. DDS must approve each cost 
statement: 
 

1. One (1) DS 6023 Rate Development- Facility 
Costs; Service Code 900 

2. Four (4) DS 6024 Rate Development-
Individual Costs; Service Code 901 (one for 
each consumer) 

 

10.  Exceptional Conditions or Terms: Yes/No 
If Yes, provide explanation 

HDO for this home is Brilliant Corners (PL1864-999 / 
NLACRC-1920-09, NLACRC-2021-01). 
 
Elwyn California received $300,000 in FY2020-2021 
CPP/CRDP start-up funds (PL2031-999).  
 
The Department of Developmental Services (“DDS”) 
must certify the EBSH before the facility can be 
licensed by Community Care Licensing (“CCL”). 
NLACRC projects this to occur during March 2022. 
NLACRC has been instructed to provide placement for 
a consumer by March 15, 2022 for a consumer 
currently living in a developmental center. DDS and 
NLACRC Community Services Resource Development 
and Case Management meet bi-weekly, or as needed, to 
facilitate this home opening and placement. 
  
The contract is a “DRAFT” contract and is subject to 
changes recommended by legal counsel and on such 
further terms and conditions as any Officer of 
NLACRC may approve. 
 

 
 

 

156



 

TBD service code 900/901  Page 3 of 3 

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 
 
The North Los Angeles County Regional Center’s (“NLACRC”) Board of Trustees reviewed 
and discussed the Service Provider Agreement for an Enhanced Behavioral Supports Home 
(“Agreement”, or “Contract”) for Elwyn California and passed the following resolution: 
 
RESOLVED THAT in compliance with NLACRC’s Board of Trustees Contract Policy, the 
Contract between NLACRC and Elwyn California was reviewed and approved by NLACRC’s 
Board of Trustees on March 9, 2022. 
 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees hereby authorizes and designates any officer of NLACRC to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Contract on behalf of NLACRC, in such form as NLACRC’s 
legal counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions as such Officer may approve. 
The final terms of the Contract shall be conclusively evidenced by the execution of the Contract 
by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, an “Officer” means NLACRC’s Executive 
Director, Deputy Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief of Program Services, or Chief 
Organizational Development Officer, and no one else. 
 
Certification by Secretary:  I certify that: (1) I am the Secretary of the NLACRC; (2) the 
foregoing Resolution is a complete and accurate copy of the Resolution duly adopted by 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees; (3) the Resolution is in full force and has not been revoked or 
changed in any way. 
 
 

  March 9, 2022 
Lillian Martinez, Board Secretary  Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

157



NLACRC – VENDOR CONTRACT REQUEST – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
 
Brilliant Corners 
 
Vendor #: PL1864 Svc Code: 999 Date: 1/5/22 
 
Other Vendorizations with Vendor’s Tax Identification Number (TIN): 
 

Vendor # 
Service 
Code 

Description 

PL1161 999 Start-up Funding for CPP 
PL1162 999 Start-up Funding for CPP 

 
 
 
Service Description:  
 
Brilliant Corners is the Housing Development Organization (“HDO”) for: Elwyn California’s 
Wyse Enhanced Behavioral Supports Home (“EBSH”) at 35158 Wyse Road, Santa Clarita, CA 
91320. The HDO has acquired and will renovate and improve the property leased by Elwyn to 
provide an EBSH for consumers, who are at risk of institutionalization or out-of-state placement, 
or are transitioning to the community from a developmental center, other state-operated 
residential facility, institution for mental disease (IMD), or out-of-state placement. 
 
 
Staffing: n/a 
 
 
Employment Component: n/a 
 
 
 
 

 

158



PL1864-999 3rd amendment  Page 1 of 5 

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 

No. Description Contract Summary 

1.  Contract Overview: 
(New or Amendment) (POS or OPS) 

Third Amendment to CPP Housing Agreement, 
Purchase of Services (POS) 
 

2.  The Name of Vendor or Service 
Provider 

Brilliant Corners, a California nonprofit 
corporation, known as the Housing Development 
Organization (“HDO”) 
 

3.  The Purpose of the Contract 

CPP Housing Agreement is for the acquisition and 
renovation and improvements of an Enhanced 
Behavioral Support Home (“EBSH”), for 
consumers, who are at risk of institutionalization 
or out-of-state placement, or are transitioning to 
the community from a developmental center, other 
state-operated residential facility, institution for 
mental disease (IMD), or out-of-state placement. 
 
An EBSH provides intensive behavioral services 
and support to adults with developmental 
disabilities who need intensive services and 
supports due to challenging behaviors that cannot 
be managed in a community setting without the 
availability of enhanced behavioral services and 
support, pursuant to WIC 4684.81 and 17 CCR 
Section, 59072. 
 
The purpose of the First Amendment was, per 
DDS approval, to 1) change the capacity of the 
EBSH being developed from three (3) consumers 
to four (4) consumers approved by DDS on 
January 11, 2021; and 2) change the Maximum 
Funding Amount to include renovation funding. 
 
The purpose of the Second Amendment was, per 
DDS approval, to change the Maximum Funding 
Amount for renovation funding: increase of 
$31,350. 
 
The purpose of the Third Amendment is, per DDS 
approval, to 1) change the Maximum Funding 
Amount for renovation funding: increase of $8,800 
for FY19-20 funds and increase of $13,200 for 
FY20-21 funds, and 2) extend the funding 
deadline from December 31, 2021 to March 31, 
2022. 
 

4.  The Contract Term Commences on the effective date of the Property 
acquisition and ends on the earlier of (i) the date 

159



 

PL1864-999 3rd amendment  Page 2 of 5 

the HDO is no longer the owner of the Property or 
(ii) December 31, 2050, subject to any earlier 
termination as provided in the Agreement. 
 
However, the termination or expiration of the 
Agreement does not affect the continued 
enforceability of the documents intended to 
survive its termination. 
 
Acquisition of property must occur by March 6, 
2022 or the unspent funds will revert to the State. 
 
HDO acquired the property on January 22, 2021.  

5.  The Total Amount of the Contract 

Original: $400,000.00 to acquire one (1) property 
to acquire and renovate an EBSH; the renovation 
funding for the property will be provided by DDS 
in a separate CPP/CRDP allocation. 
 
First Amendment: Total: $990,753.00 

- Maximum Acquisition Amount: $221,800.00 
- Maximum Renovation Amount: $768,953.00 

 
Second Amendment: Total: $1,022,103.00 

- Maximum Acquisition Amount: $221,800.00 
- Maximum Renovation Amount: $800,303.00 

 
Third Amendment: Revised Total: $1,030,903.00 

- Maximum Acquisition Amount: $221,800.00 
- Maximum Renovation Amount: $809,103.00 

 

6.  The Total Proposed Number of 
Consumers Served 

Projected four (4) consumers. 

7.  The Rate of Payment or Payment 
Amount 

Original: Payment will be reimbursed to the HDO 
based on performance milestones. The HDO 
charges a Developer Fee 2.5% of the purchase 
price for the Property: $390,244.00 Acquisition & 
$9,756.00 Developer Fee. 

First Amendment: $990,753.00: 
$400,000.00 is project # NLACRC-1920-9 
$590,753.00 is project # NLACRC-2021-1 
 

Second Amendment: $1,022,103.00: 
$400,000.00 is project # NLACRC-1920-9 
$622,103.00 is project # NLACRC-2021-1 

 
Third Amendment: $1,044,103.00: 

$408,800.00 is project # NLACRC-1920-9 

160



 

PL1864-999 3rd amendment  Page 3 of 5 

$635,303.00 is project # NLACRC-2021-1 

8.  Method or Process Utilized to 
Award the Contract. 

Request For Proposal (“RFP”) process published 
by NLACRC on November 1, 2019. 

9.  
Method or Process Utilized to 
Establish the Rate or the Payment 
Amount 

$400,000.00 acquisition funding was established 
in the FY2019-2020 CPP start up plan, which was 
approved by DDS on October 1, 2019, under 
project number NLACRC-1920-9. 

On November 20, 2020, DDS approved an 
additional $500,000.00 in renovation funding 
under Project Number NLACRC-2021-1 in the 
FY2020-2021 CPP start up plan.  

On January 20, 2021, DDS approved an additional 
$90,753.00 in renovation funding under project 
NLACRC-2021-1, and a reallocation of 
$178,200.00 from acquisition funding to 
renovation funding under project NLACRC-1920-
9. Funds from FY2021 were allocated in the B2 
allocation. 

On September 2, 2021, DDS approved an 
additional $31,350.00 in renovation funding under 
project NLACRC-2021-1. Funds will be allocated 
in the next allocation cycle. 

On November 12, 2021, DDS approved an 
additional $8,800.00 in renovation funding under 
project NLACRC-1920-9. Funds will be allocated 
in the next allocation cycle. 

On January 10, 2022, DDS approved an additional 
$13,200.00 in renovation funding under project 
NLACRC-2021-1. Funds will be allocated in the 
next allocation cycle. 

10.  
Exceptional Conditions or Terms: Yes/No 
If Yes, provide explanation 
 

Restrictive Covenant will be recorded against the 
Property to ensure the Property acquired shall be 
used and occupied only by Consumers in 
accordance with the provisions in DDS’s 
CPP/CRDP Guidelines. 
 
DDS Deed of Trust. The purpose of the DDS Deed 
of Trust is to secure HDO’s obligations to DDS, 
including HDO’s obligations under the Restrictive 
Covenant. HDO agrees to execute amendments 
and modifications to the DDS Deed of Trust as 
reasonably requested by DDS. 

161



 

PL1864-999 3rd amendment  Page 4 of 5 

Required to follow DDS “Guidelines for 
Purchasing and Developing Permanent Housing 
through the Regional Center Community 
Placement Plan”. 
 
*NOTE: A previous version of the Third 
Amendment was presented and approved by the 
Board on January 12, 2022. The previous version 
did not include the additional $13,200.00, which is 
now included. This Board resolution replaces the 
previous January 12, 2022 approval. 
 

162



 

PL1864-999 3rd amendment  Page 5 of 5 

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 

The North Los Angeles County Regional Center’s (“NLACRC”) Board of Trustees reviewed 
and discussed the Third Amendment to the CPP Housing Agreement (“Third Amendment”, 
“Agreement”, or “Contract”) for Brilliant Corners and passed the following resolution: 
 
RESOLVED THAT in compliance with NLACRC’s Board of Trustees Contract Policy, the 
Third Amendment between NLACRC and Brilliant Corners was reviewed and approved by 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees on March 9, 2022. 
 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees hereby authorizes and designates any officer of NLACRC to 
finalize, execute and deliver the Third Amendment on behalf of NLACRC, in such form as 
NLACRC’s legal counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions as such Officer 
may approve. The final terms of the Third Amendment shall be conclusively evidenced by the 
execution of the Third Amendment by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, an 
“Officer” means NLACRC’s Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chief Financial Officer, or 
Chief Organizational Development Officer, and no one else. 

 
Certification by Secretary:  I certify that: (1) I am the Secretary of the NLACRC; (2) the 
foregoing Resolution is a complete and accurate copy of the Resolution duly adopted by 
NLACRC’s Board of Trustees; (3) the Resolution is in full force and has not been revoked or 
changed in any way. 
 
 

  March 9, 2022 
Lillian Martinez, Board Secretary  Date 

 

163



1269736.1 (AJZ)  1 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO 
CPP HOUSING AGREEMENT 

Brilliant Corners  
Vendor Number PL1864, Service Code 999 

(35158 Wyse Road, Agua Dulce, CA – NLACRC-1920-9 / NLACRC-2021-1) 
 

This Third Amendment to CPP Housing Agreement (this “Amendment”), dated for reference 
purposes as of March 3, 2022 (the “Effective Date”), is entered into by and between Brilliant 
Corners, a California nonprofit corporation (the “Housing Development Organization” or 
“HDO”) and North Los Angeles County Regional Center, Inc., a California nonprofit 
corporation  (“NLACRC” or “Center”), in accordance with the following facts: 

A. HDO and Center entered into a CPP Housing Agreement dated as of June 1, 2020, as 
amended by a First Amendment dated April 23, 2021 and a Second Amendment dated 
September 17, 2021 (collectively, the “Agreement”), under which Center agreed to 
provide up to $990,753 in CPP Funds to HDO to acquire and renovate a Property that 
would become an EBSH Residence for Center’s Consumers. 

B. HDO has acquired the Property, partly with CPP Funds provided by Center. The common 
address of the Property is 35158 Wyse Road, Agua Dulce, CA 91390. 

C. When the parties signed the Agreement, DDS had not yet allocated any CPP Funds to 
Center for renovations to the Property. Since that date, DDS has (i) allocated CPP Funds 
for Property renovations and (ii) reduced the amount of CPP Funds for acquisition of the 
Property.  

D. Specifically, (i) on November 20, 2020, DDS provided Center written approval for 
$500,000 of Regular CPP Renovation Start-Up funds appropriated in FY 2020-2021 (the 
“FY2021 Funds”) for use by HDO to complete its development of the Residence through 
project identifier NLACRC-2021-1; and (ii) on January 20, 2021, DDS provided Center 
written approval to (a) increase the FY2021 Funds by an additional $90,753 and (b) 
redirect $178,200 of the original $400,000 in CPP Funds from FY 2019-2020 (the 
“FY2020 Funds”) from acquisition expenses and apply such amount to renovation 
expenses. As a result of such approvals, the revised total amount of CPP Funds was 
$990,753, which consisted of (i) $221,800 in acquisition funding (which has already been 
expended) and (ii) $768,953 in renovation funding (of which $178,200 has already been 
expended). 

E. Additionally, on January 11, 2021, DDS provided Center written approval to change the 
accommodation capacity at the Residence from a maximum of three Consumers to a 
maximum of four Consumers. 

F. The First Amendment confirmed the correct amount of CPP Funds for the Property, 
identified certain milestones HDO must satisfy to receive renovation funds, and 
addressed certain other issues concerning the Residence. 

164



1269736.1 (AJZ)  2 

G. On September 2, 2021, DDS provided Center written approval for an additional $31,350  
in Regular CPP Renovation Start-Up funds appropriated in FY 2020-2021 (the “FY2021 
Funds”) for additional construction costs requested during plan check by the City of Los 
Angeles Department of Building and Safety, such as updates to the delayed egress system 
and gate, fencing and roll-in shower bathroom renovation. As a result of such approval, 
the Second Amendment revised the total amount of CPP Funds to $1,022,103, which 
consisted of (i) $221,800 in acquisition funding (which had already been expended) and 
(ii) $800,303 in renovation funding ($178,200 of which had already been expended). 
Center revised the amounts of the Second, Third, and Fourth Milestones. 

H. The Second Amendment confirmed the correct amount of CPP Funds for the Property 
and revised certain milestones HDO must satisfy to receive renovation funds. 

I. On November 12, 2021, DDS provided Center written approval for an additional $8,800  
in Regular CPP Renovation Start-Up funds appropriated in FY 2019-2020 (the “FY2020 
Funds”) for additional upgrades to the sprinkler system and water tank storage required 
by the Los Angeles County Fire Department. Center intends to revise the amount of the 
Fourth Milestone only. 

J. On January 10, 2022, DDS provided Center written approval for an additional $13,200  
in Regular CPP Renovation Start-Up funds appropriated in FY 2020-2021 (the “FY2021 
Funds”) for footing pads and posts near the garage door to support the additional load of 
drywall and finishing so the garage can be used as a common area and office space. As a 
result of such approval, the revised total amount of CPP Funds is $1,044,103, which 
consists of (i) $221,800 in acquisition funding (which has already been expended) and (ii) 
$822,303 in renovation funding ($637,191.00 of which has already been expended). 
Center intends to revise the amount of the Fourth Milestone only. 

K. Center also intends to extend the deadlines to expend funds until March 31, 2022. 

L. Terms defined in the Agreement that are used in this Amendment and Exhibit “1” shall 
have the same meaning as in the Agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual covenants, Center and 
HDO agree as follows: 

1. Number of Consumers. The reference to “up to three (3) Consumers” in Recital C of the 
Agreement is changed to, “up to four (4) Consumers” per the First Amendment. 

2. Maximum Renovation Amount. Based on the additional DDS CPP Funding noted in the 
recitals, the Maximum Renovation Amount for the Residence is the sum of $822,303 
($187,000 in FY2020 CPP Funds + $635,303 in FY2021 CPP Funds).   

3. Replacement of Second Amendment, Exhibit “1”. Exhibit “1” to the Second Amendment is 
hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with Exhibit “1” to the Third Amendment attached 
to this Amendment. Exhibit “1” to the Third Amendment shows the maximum amount of 

165



1269736.1 (AJZ)  3 

FY2020 and FY2021 CPP Funds available for HDO’s acquisition and renovation of the 
Property, and is incorporated herein by reference.  

4. Disbursements of Renovation Funds; Milestones. Center shall disburse renovation funds to 
HDO for the Property in installments, as milestones are satisfied, as provided below, but 
never more than the Maximum Renovation Amount. Center shall remit each payment to 
HDO within thirty (30) days after Center receives a properly documented invoice from HDO, 
along with all applicable backup documentation as described in Sections 4.1 to 4.4 below, 
that has been approved by Center's Chief Financial Officer. Any funds disbursed by Center in 
advance shall be subject to true up once HDO has incurred such expenses.  

4.1. First Milestone: The first milestone is HDO’s submission of documentation reasonably 
acceptable to Center that HDO has closed escrow on the Property and is the owner of fee 
title to the Property (the “First Milestone”). Upon HDO’s completion of the First 
Milestone, Center remitted $178,200 of the Maximum Renovation Amount to HDO. 
This milestone has already been expended in its entirety. 

4.2. Second Milestone: The second milestone is HDO’s submittal to Center, and Center’s 
approval of, all of the following: (i) overall construction and rehabilitation budget for the 
Property (including a budget for the Improvements and a budget for the appliances and 
fixtures HDO intends to purchase for the Property); (ii) construction drawings and 
specifications for the proposed Improvements; (iii) architect’s contract, if applicable; (iv) 
structural engineer’s contract, if applicable; (v) construction contract between HDO and 
its general contractor, including contractor’s fixed price or time & materials bid to 
perform the renovation work on the Property; and (vi) building permit for the 
renovations (collectively, the “Second Milestone”). Upon HDO’s completion of the 
Second Milestone, Center remitted $217,965 of the Maximum Renovation Amount to 
HDO. This milestone has already been expended in its entirety. 

4.3. Third Milestone: The third milestone is HDO’s written certification to Center that the 
city or county inspector has approved the rough framing, electrical and plumbing work 
at the Property, along with HDO’s delivery to Center of evidence of such approval (such 
as a signed inspection card from the inspector) (collectively, the “Inspector’s 
Approval”), or Center’s receipt and approval of any alternate written certification from 
HDO that Center concludes is functionally equivalent to the Inspector’s Approval (the 
“Third Milestone”). Upon HDO’s completion of the Third Milestone, Center remitted 
$241,026 of the Maximum Renovation Amount to HDO. This milestone has already 
been expended in its entirety. 

4.4. Fourth Milestone: The fourth milestone is (i) Center’s satisfaction that all of the 
Improvements have been properly completed and that the Residence is physically ready 
for occupancy by Consumers, after Center’s completion of a walk-through of the 
Property and (ii) Center’s receipt of appropriate conditional and unconditional 
mechanics lien releases, in accordance with standard construction industry practice 
(collectively, the “Fourth Milestone”). Center’s execution of the Certificate of 
Acceptance attached as Exhibit C to the Lease shall constitute evidence of HDO’s 

166



1269736.1 (AJZ)  4 

satisfaction of the Fourth Milestone. Upon HDO’s completion of the Fourth Milestone, 
Center will remit $185,112 ($163,112 plus $8,800 + $13,200) of the Maximum 
Renovation Amount to HDO. 

4.5. Change in Deadlines to Expend Funds. All of Center’s renovation disbursements are 
conditioned upon HDO’s timely compliance with all project milestones by such 
deadlines. 

4.5.1. Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement or this Amendment to the contrary, 
the deadline for Center to disburse the FY2020 renovations funds to HDO is 
changed from May 31, 2021 to March 31, 2022 for the additional $8,800 only. 
FY2020 renovation funds of $178,200 were previously disbursed to HDO prior to 
the previous deadline. 

4.5.2. Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement or this Amendment to the contrary, 
the deadline for Center to disburse the FY2021 renovations funds to HDO is 
changed from December 31, 2021 to March 31, 2022, and HDO must therefore 
complete all Improvements to the Residence by March 31, 2022.  

5. Payment and Performance Bond; Alternative Performance Assurances. As required by the 
CPP Guidelines, Center’s disbursement of CPP Funds for the Improvements shall be 
conditioned on HDO’s delivery to Center of a Payment and Performance Bond from HDO’s 
contractor in favor of HDO, in an amount equal to 100% of the expected costs of 
construction; provided, however, if prior to the commencement of any work, HDO agrees to 
comply with all four of the “alternative performance assurances” described in Section IV(L) 
of the CPP Guidelines (including HDO’s engagement of a professional construction 
manager, reasonably approved by Center, to oversee the renovation work) and (ii) Center so 
consents, then Center shall request DDS to waive the Payment and Performance Bond 
requirement. Nothing herein shall be construed to obligate DDS to waive the bond 
requirement. 

6. Certificate of Occupancy. When the renovation work is complete, HDO shall provide 
evidence that the jurisdiction has issued a final Certificate of Occupancy or its equivalent for 
the Residence. 

7. Integration. The Agreement, as modified by this Amendment, constitutes the entire 
agreement between the parties pertaining to the subject matter contained herein, and it 
supersedes all prior agreements, contracts, representations and understandings of the parties, 
either oral or written, relating to the subject matter of the Agreement and this Amendment, 
including  any other housing agreements to the extent they concern housing intended to be 
paid for in full or part with DDS community placement plan funds.   

8. Amendment. No supplement, modification, understanding, verbal agreement, or amendment 
of the Agreement or this Amendment shall be binding unless executed in writing by Center 
and HDO.   

9. HDO’s Updated Address for Notices. HDO’s updated address for notice is:  

167



1269736.1 (AJZ)  5 

Brilliant Corners 
Attn. Mr. William F. Pickel, Executive Director 
BillPickel@westbayhousing.org 
1360 Mission St., Suite 300 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

or to such other address as either party may designate to each other in accordance with the 
provisions of this section.  
 
10. No Further Changes. The Agreement, as modified by this Amendment, remains in full force 

and effect.  

11. Counterparts; Delivery.  This Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each which shall 
be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute a single instrument. Signed copies of 
this Amendment delivered by facsimile or electronically in PDF (or similar format) shall be 
deemed the same as originals. 

Executed in Chatsworth, California as of the date first written above. 

“HDO”: 
 

Brilliant Corners, 
a California nonprofit corporation 
 
 
By:      
      William F. Pickel, Chief Executive Officer 

“Center”: 
 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center, Inc., 
a California nonprofit corporation 
 
 
By:       
      Ruth Janka, Executive Director 

 

Exhibits: Payment Agreement (Exhibit “1” to the Third Amendment) 

168

mailto:BillPickel@westbayhousing.org


1269736.1 (AJZ) Exhibit A - 1 

EXHIBIT “1” to 
THIRD AMENDMENT TO 

CPP HOUSING AGREEMENT 
Brilliant Corners  

Vendor Number PL1864, Service Code 999 
(35158 Wyse Road, Agua Dulce, CA – NLACRC-1920-9 / NLACRC-2021-1) 

 
PAYMENT AGREEMENT 

AVAILABLE CPP ACQUISITION AND RENOVATION FUNDS 

 
This Payment Agreement, dated for reference purposes as of March 3, 2022, is entered into by 
and between North Los Angeles County Regional Center, Inc., a California nonprofit corporation 
(“Center” or “NLACRC”), and Brilliant Corners, a California nonprofit corporation (“HDO”), 
in accordance with the following facts: 
 

A. Center and HDO have entered into a CPP Housing Agreement dated June 1, 2020, as 
amended by a First Amendment to CPP Housing Agreement dated April 23, 2021 and a 
Second Amendment to CPP Housing Agreement dated September 17, 2021 (collectively, 
the “Agreement”), by which HDO is developing one EBSH to provide services to 
various Consumers within Center’s catchment area. This Payment Agreement describes 
the process by which Center will fund the cost of renovations to the Residence. 

B. On September 2, 2021, DDS provided Center written approval for an additional $31,350  
in Regular CPP Renovation Start-Up funds appropriated in FY 2020-2021 (the “FY2021 
Funds”). As a result of such approvals, the revised total amount of CPP Funds is 
$1,022,103, which consists of (i) $221,800 in acquisition funding (which has already 
been expended) and (ii) $800,303 in renovation funding ($178,200 of which has already 
been expended). 

C. As a result of the September 2, 2021 DDS approval for an additional $31,350 in FY2021 
Funds, the Second Milestone has been increased by $10,345 to $217,965, the Third 
Milestone has been increased by $10,346 to $241,026, and the Fourth Milestone has been 
increased by $10,659 to $163,112. 

Development: 
EBSH (4-bed) 

FY 2019-20 
(NLACRC-1920-9) 

FY 2020-21 
(NLACRC-2021-1) Total Approved 

Maximum 
Acquisition Amount 

$221,800.00 
(previously disbursed) n/a $221,800.00 

(previously disbursed) 

Maximum 
Renovation Amount 

$187,000.00 
($178,200.00 

previously disbursed) 

$635,303.00 
($458,991.00 

previously disbursed) 

$822,303.00 
($637,191.00 

previously disbursed) 

Total by FY 
$408,800.00 
($400,000 

previously disbursed) 

$635,303.00 
($458,991.00 

previously disbursed) 

$1,044,103.00 
($858,991.00 

previously disbursed) 

169



1269736.1 (AJZ) Exhibit A - 2 

D. On November 12, 2021, DDS provided Center written approval for an additional $8,800  
in Regular CPP Renovation Start-Up funds appropriated in FY 2019-2020 (the “FY2020 
Funds”). On January 10, 2022, DDS provided Center written approval for an additional 
$13,200  in Regular CPP Renovation Start-Up funds appropriated in FY 2020-2021 (the 
“FY2021 Funds”). As a result of such approvals, the revised total amount of CPP Funds 
is $1,044,103, which consists of (i) $221,800 in acquisition funding (which has already 
been expended) and (ii) $822,303 in renovation funding ($637,191.00 of which has 
already been expended). 

E. As a result of the November 12, 2021 and January 10, 2022 DDS approvals for an 
additional $8,800 in FY2020 Funds and an additional $13,200 in FY2021 Funds, the 
Fourth Milestone has been increased by $22,000 to $185,112. 

NOW, THEREFORE, based on the facts set forth above, CENTER and HDO agree as 
follows: 
 

1. Renovation Maximum Available Funding. Center will make the following funds available 
to HDO to construct Improvements to the Residence: (i) the sum of $187,000 from FY 
2019-2020 ($178,200 of which has already been expended) and (ii) the sum of $635,303 
from FY 2020-2021, subject to the terms of the Agreement and this Payment Agreement. 

2. Renovation Performance Milestones. Center shall compensate HDO for its out-of-pocket 
renovation costs, subject to its achievement and timely implementation of the four 
performance milestones described in the Agreement. HDO must complete all such 
activities by not later than March 31, 2022. Further, HDO must claim all FY2020 Funds 
by March 31, 2022, and all FY2021 Funds by March 31, 2022: 

 

No. 

Brief 
Description 

of 
Renovation 

Performance 
Milestones 

The Amount indicated 
shall be paid upon: 

Approximate 
% of 

Renovation 
Funding 

Amount of funds allocated for 
renovation of the 

EBSH and payable to HDO 
upon its 

completion of each 
Performance 

Milestone. Up to: 
FY2020 
Funds 

Subcode:  

FY2021 
Funds 

Subcode: 

1 Close of 
Escrow 

Center’s satisfaction that HDO 
completed the First Milestone (such as 
providing a copy of the recorded Grant 
Deed). 

22.0% 
$178,200.00 
(previously 

disbursed) 
$00.00 

2 Start of 
Construction 

Center’s satisfaction that HDO 
completed the Second Milestone. 
($207,620 + $10,345)  

26.9% $00.00 $217,965.00 

170



1269736.1 (AJZ) Exhibit A - 3 

3 
Construction 

Partly 
Completed 

Center’s satisfaction that HDO 
completed the Third Milestone. 
($230,680 + $10,346)  

29.8% $00.00 $241,026.00 

4 
Construction 

Fully 
Completed 

Center’s satisfaction that HDO 
completed the Fourth Milestone. 
($8,800; $152,453 + $10,659 + $13,200) 

21.3% $8,800.00 $176,312.00 

Subtotal per Source of funding: 100% 

$187,000.00 
($178,200.00 

previously 

disbursed) 

$635,303.00 
($458,991.00 

previously 

disbursed) 

MAXIMUM RENOVATION AMOUNT 
ALLOCATED: 100% $822,303.00 

 
3. Disbursement and Repayment. Center reserves the right to withhold all or part of any 

payment on invoices submitted until it receives acceptable documentation. Further, within 
30 days after its commencement of continuing care services, HDO shall provide all 
remaining invoices and other evidence all of its out-of-pocket renovation costs to Center. 
If HDO’s total actual out of pocket renovation costs are less than the amount of CPP Funds 
that Center disbursed to HDO for renovation purposes, HDO shall immediately repay any 
excess CPP Funds to Center within ten (10) business days of demand. 

4. Termination. This Payment Agreement shall automatically terminate on the termination 
of the Agreement. 

5. Miscellaneous. If any inconsistencies exist between the Agreement and this Payment 
Agreement, the provisions that most broadly protect Center and the Consumers shall 
prevail.  

6. Counterparts; Delivery. This Payment Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original and both of which shall constitute a single 
instrument. Signed copies of this Payment Agreement delivered by facsimile or 
electronically in PDF (or similar format) shall be deemed the same as originals. 

Executed in Chatsworth, California as of the date first set forth above. 
 
“HDO”: 
 
Brilliant Corners, 
a California nonprofit corporation 
 
 
By:      
      William F. Pickel, Chief Executive Officer 

“Center”: 
 
North Los Angeles County Regional Center, Inc., 
a California nonprofit corporation 
 
 
By:       
      Ruth Janka, Executive Director 

 

171



 
North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

Executive Director’s Report  
March 9, 2022 

 
 

I. Legislation 
 
 
ARCA Support and CoSponsor 
 
SB882 – Eggman – championing legislation that would create an advisory council, under the Department of Justice, that 
will evaluate existing training for peace officers specific to interactions between law enforcement and individuals with IDD 
and individuals with mental health conditions.  
 
ARCA Support 
  
SB855 – Newman – Childhood Drowning Data Collection Pilot Program  
This bill would establish the Childhood Drowning Data Collection Pilot Program, to collect detailed data on childhood fatal 
and nonfatal drownings in California, as specified; to submit various reports to the appropriate legislative policy committees, 
as specified; based on those reports, to develop a California Water Safety Action Plan for Children and a standardized form 
for counties to use in reporting drownings statistics.  
 
SB878 – Skinner – School Transportation  
This bill would require the governing board or body of a school district, county office of education, entity providing services 
under a school transportation joint powers agreement, or regional occupational center or program, beginning in the 2023–24 
school year, to offer to transport all pupils to and from their neighborhood school, as defined, except as provided; would 
authorize the governing board or body of those local educational agencies to receive a state reimbursement for transporting 
preschool or nursery school pupils if funding for that travel has been appropriated in the annual budget act or another statute 
for this purpose and would require a school district, county office of education, and other related entities to implement a plan 
to ensure that all pupils attending the local educational agency are offered free transportation to and from school.   
Commencing January 1, 2023, the bill would require a pupil attending a public, noncharter school to be offered free 
transportation to and from their neighborhood school.  
 
SB912 – Limon – Biomarker Testing  
This bill would require a health care service plan contract or health insurance policy issued, amended, or renewed on or after 
July 1, 2023, to provide coverage for biomarker testing, including whole genome sequencing, for the purposes of diagnosis, 
treatment, appropriate management, or ongoing monitoring of an enrollee’s or insured’s disease or condition if the test is 
supported by medical and scientific evidence, as prescribed. This bill would apply these provisions relating to biomarker 
testing to the Medi-Cal program, including Medi-Cal managed care plans, as specified.  
 
AB1663 - Maienschein – Conservatorship Reform   
This bill requires the exhaustion of different alternatives prior to the granting of a conservatorship, including the examination 
of supported decision-making as an alternative.  Also defines supported decision-making.  Also proposes changes to 
instances to where the RC can be the designee for DDS.  Probably best said to be a work in progress, in part because the 
bill has gotten a lot of attention from parents of adults with more significant disabilities, where parents believe 
conservatorship is necessary given their children’s disabilities.  There are families in strong opposition of this bill. 
 
 
 
 
 

172



II. State/Local Updates 
 

Department of Developmental Services (DDS) 
 

NCI Staff Stability Survey 
DDS has launched a Direct Service Professional workforce survey to gather reliable data to inform policies, including 
the rate model implementation.  Service providers raised issues of long-term underfunding of the DSP workforce.  DDS 
is using the NCI Staff Stability Survey which has been used in 26 other states for over 5 years.  The department will be 
sending emails to approximately 4,500 providers and the survey will close June 30.  NLACRC is supporting this effort! 

 
Rate Implementation 
The department is on track with the provision of rates for providers pursuant to their scheduled dates.  Regional centers 
are receiving the rate information in four batches, with each batch providing rates for a specific group of providers.  The 
first batch of rates were received 2/28/22; the last batch will be received 3/28/22.   

 
Quality Incentives Workgroup 
This workgroup met on 3/1/22; an update will be provided in my next report.  

 
Regional Center Performance Measures Workgroup Meeting 
This group met on 2/17/22 to continue discussions on performance measures.  DDS reported reviewing 37 proposed 
measures and noted that service provider quality incentives will be tied to the development of regional center incentives.   
Mary Lou Bourne, DDS’ consultant, noted that the incentives should encourage a specific level of performance beyond 
requirements, encourage improvement above minimum standards, set goals and incentivize progress and encourage 
statewide participation.  Comments regarding the incentives included focusing on those things that are important to the 
people we serve, support regional centers to succeed and not create competition amongst centers, and incentivize 
culturally competent support. Next steps including determining a methodology for payments, measures for short and long 
term use by regional centers and associated incentives.  The next meeting is 3/17/22 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA)   

 
Comment on the Governor’s Proposed Budget for FY22-23  
ARCA had developed positions on the proposed budget and has formally submitted comments to Sen. Eggman and Asm. 
Arambula in support for many of the initiatives in the budget such as new employment service models to support 
consumers moving from Work Activity Programs to competitive employment, communication assessments for those who 
are deaf or hard of hearing, special education specialist positions to support Early Start-to-school transitions, investments 
in direct support professionals, rate model implementation, the Regional Center Performance Incentive Program, reduced 
caseload ratio for children 0 – 5 years, and promotes the opportunity to correct the structural problem in the annual 
budgeting formula known as the Core Staffing Formula which has underfunded growth due to underlying fiscal 
assumptions that have not been updated in years.   

 
ARCA Public Webinar – Regional Center Intake Process 
ARCA will conduct its second public webinar on Thursday, March 10th from 3:00 to 4:00 p.m. on the regional center 
intake process, for both Early Start and Lanterman Act services.  The event is open to all, registration is required, and 
both Spanish and American Sign Language interpretation will be available.  

 
Elimination of Annual Family Program Fee and Family Cost Participation Program  
ARCA is actively seeking a legislative sponsor for this legislative ask as regional centers have seen families decline or 
postpone services for children in response to these fees.   

 
Rate Model Acceleration  
In ARCA’s letter to Sen. Eggman and Asm. Arambula, ARCA further supported the Lanterman Coalition’s recommend 
request to accelerate the rate adjustments, including modifying the date for the next rate increase from July 1, 2023 to 

173



July 1, 2022.  Accelerating the provision of this funding to service providers will help stabilize the direct service 
professional workforce and support recruitment of staff.  

  
Increase Access to Dental Care for Individuals with Special Health Care Needs 
The California Dental Association is seeking a $50M grant to fund construction, expansion, modification or adaptation of 
dental surgical clinics or specialty dental clinics in California to increase access to oral health care for specialty 
populations, which includes children and adults who have disabilities that prevent them from receiving route in or specialty 
care.  

 
State Council on Developmental Disabilities (SCDD)  

 
• AB1663 (Mainschein) Probate Conservatorship Reform 

SCDD co-sponsored this legislation and is preparing for the first policy committee hearing in March or April. 
 

• Fair Hearing Reform  
SCDD is actively working to find a legislator to champion proposed legislation directed toward reforming the current 
regional center fair hearing process. 
 

• National Core Indicator Survey Cycle – SCDD has been administering the Adult Family Survey, Family Guardian 
Survey, and the Child Familiy Survey; surveys are conducted through interviews and surveys mailed to the homes of 
families for the parent/guardian to complete. Survey cycle closes this summer. 
 

COVID 
   
1. Statistics 
 

• LA County Public Health COVID Update as of Sunday, March 1, 2022 http://publichealth.lacounty.gov 
Current Hospitalizations: 927 
Positivity Rate: 1.2 % (seven day rolling average) 
 

2. Masking Requirement Adjusted 
California Department of Public Health updated the masking guidance in response to improving conditions.  Los 
Angeles County Public Health aligned with the state to make school masking strongly recommended indoors at both K-
12 schools and childcare sites beginning March 12.  School districts may continue to require masking at schools and 
during school activities as they consider the appropriate safety protections for their school community.  
 

3. Booster Vaccine Mandate  
This mandate went into effect March 1st and applies to regional center employees and service providers.  For those who 
are not yet booster-eligible, weekly COVID testing is required until eligible and booster must be received within 15 days 
of date of eligibility for the vaccine. 
 

4. Personal Protective Equipment  
NLACRC has received 51 pallets of PPE to distribute to providers, including masks, gloves, gowns and hand sanitizer.  
Our Community Services Department is coordinating dissemination to service providers.  
 

5. DDS Directive 02-24-2022 Extends Former Directives 
Extends expiration dates of former directives to various dates from 03/26/22 to 04/19/22 – See directive as expiration 
dates vary.  Waivers address additional PDS, Extension of Early Start Services, Waiver of Half Day Billing 
Requirements and Waiver of SDP Budget Restrictions for FMS. This directive is posted on the Center’s website.    

 
 
 

174

http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/


Non-COVID Related 
 

1. Strategic Planning  
The Center, via consulting firm Kinetic Flow, has received 1,085 responses to the strategic thinking survey to inform the 
Center’s strategic plan.  A virtual strategic planning retreat is scheduled is scheduled for March 11th and 12th , where the 
members of the Strategic Planning Committee, Board of Trustees and staff will review the survey results in all 
respective areas, the board’s priorities and establish the Center’s values, vision, mission and priorities for NLACRC’s 
next strategic plan.  

 
2. FY21-22 Service Access and Equity Grants 

The following entities received grant funding to further service access and equity in various communities; the projects 
listed below will service individuals in NLACRC’s catchment.  The awardees are: 
 
• NLACRC - $90,000 – Workforce and Employment Project  
• Disability Voices United - $150,000 – Statewide Emerging Leaders Program 
• Season Goodpasture/California Tribal Families Coalition - $250,000 – Tribal Child Welfare 
• So’oh Shinali Sister Project - $100,000 – Indigenous Lens to Disability Project 
• Autism Society Los Angeles -$175,000 – SDP Cross Cultural IF Mentor Training Program 
• CA Hands and Voices - $99,500 – Service Access and Equity for Children who are Deaf+ 
• USC Center for Excellence in Developmental Disabilities at Children’s Hospital Los Angeles - $150,000 – Technical 

Assistance and Peer Mentorship Infrastructure/Parent Run Community Based Organizations  
• Children’s Hospital Los Angeles -$450,000 – Parent Navigator Program (Pediatric Clinics) 
• Korean American Special Education Center - $140,000 – Early Intervention Outreach and Developmental 

Screening Program 
 
NLACRC’s Grassroots Community Outreach and Engagement Project was denied.  Awardees may not begin their grant 
work until an executed grant agreement is received. 
 

3. Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Initiative 
The Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Belonging Policy Steering Committee met on February 24th to review a proposed 
committee charter, mission, vision and values.  The committee also reviewed the elements of a DEIB policy, as well as 
sample policies.  Small break out groups were convened to discuss policy elements that are valued.  The committee will 
reconvene, and work via email on policy development, with the goal of completing the draft policy by April 30, for review 
by Executive Commmittee at the May 25 meeting and presentation to the board in June.   

 
The next training for staff and the board will be regarding microaggressions and implicit bias – tentative dates for the 
Center’s staff are being held between March 22nd and March 30th, though department approval must be obtained prior 
to conducting the training in order to meet the contractual requirement in this area.  Alternate training dates for April are 
being identified, in case needed.  Inclusion Counts, the Center’s DEIB consultant, is finalizing the content; upon receipt, 
it will be submitted to DDS for approval.  
 

4. California State Auditor’s Office 
The CA State Auditor’s Office is in the fieldwork stage of their audit, which is expected to last through March.  They are 
engaged in multiple audits simultaneously and thus, their work with NLACRC will be sporadic.  They have commented 
that NLACRC staff have been very helpful and responsive, in providing documentation and participating in meetings.   
Their most recent inquiry has been a review of our fair hearing data from FY18-19 to present, by consumer, appeal 
type, the date the NOA was mailed, and the state hearing decision. 
 

5. Staffing 
As of February 28, the Center has 677 authorized positions and 604 filled, 28 vacant Consumer Service Coordinator 
positions (including Bilingual, On Duty Specialists, Floater Specialists, Participant Choice Specialists and Enhanced 

175



Caseload Specialists) and 49 non-case management positions open.  NLACRC onboarded 10 new staff in February 
(3 Consumer Service Coordinators-Bilingual, 3 Consumer Services Coordinators, 2 Accountants, Contract & 
Compliance Specialist, and Intake Associate. 7 separations in February.  Current projection for March hires is 13, 
positions hired as follows: 3 Consumer Services Coordinators-Bilingual, 6 Consumer Services Coordinators, Service 
Coordinator Specialist-OD, Administrative Assistant, Jr. Accountant, and an Office Assistant II-Bilingual. The Center has 
four applicants for Chief Human Resources Officers, three have completed the written assessment, one panel 
interview completed, two panel interviews are scheduled.  
 

6. Community Engagement 
 
Purchase of Service Expenditure Data Meetings 
Public meetings to review the Center’s Purchase of Service Expenditure Data and seek recommendations for 
increasing service access and equity are scheduled for Thursday, 03/10/22 at 12:00 p.m. and Tuesday, 03/15/22 at 
7:00 p.m. (presented in Spanish).  
 
Job Fairs 
NLACRC Human Resources staff will be participating in the “Loud and Proud Event” in the Antelope Valley on 
Saturday, March 5th at the Elks Lodge, 240 East Avenue K, Lancaster, Diversity Employment Day on March 9th,  and 
the College of the Canyons Career Fair in the Santa Clarita Valley on Friday, March 11th. 
 
Super Fest 
Saturday, February 12, 2022 – Dr. Weller and I volunteered at  Super Fest Southern California Football and Cheer 
Camp for All Abilities, an event sponsored by the Matthew Foundation.  It was an inclusive event facilitated by the LA 
Rams, where the Rams and Bengal cheerleaders conducted the cheerleading clinic and NFL Rams staff participated in 
conducting the football clinic.  Sponsors included our community partner Integrated Community Collaborative (ICC) and 
Disability Rights Legal Center (DRLC).  We were able to connect with the Executive Director of DRLC who has 
expressed interest on behalf of DRLC in doing potential advocacy work in our service system, including reviewing IHSS. 
 
Town Halls 
On Thursday, February 17, 2022, Dr. Reina Factor from UCLA presented “Social emotional development in children 
with Autism Spectrum Disorder, particularly how peers, parents, and family impact neurodiverse children". 6 attendees 
for this event.  The March Town Hall is scheduled for 03/17/22 1:30 – 3:00 pm; topic to be determined. 
 
Upcoming Support and Consumer Advocacy Group Meetings include:   
Cafecito Entre Nos (03/10/22 @ 11:00 a.m.), Filipino Support Group (03/21/22 @ 6:30 p.m.), Self-Advocacy Group 
Meeting (03/15/22 @ 10:45 a.m.), Parents of Adult Consumers Support Group (03/23/22 @ 6:30 p.m.), and Cultivar y 
Crecer (03/25/22 @ 6:30 p.m.) Alianza de Hombres (03/08/22 @ 7:00 p.m.).  Additionally, the Family Focus Resource 
Center coordinates several support groups including “Black & African American Family Focus Support Group”, “Men’s 
Roundtable” and the “Parent Check-In and Chat” (as well as some of the groups noted above).  Please see NLACRC’s 
Calendar of Events, which includes a link for the Family Focus Resource Center, for information regarding more 
support groups, training opportunities, dates, times and links.  
 

7. Upcoming Educational Training Opportunities  
 
Family Focus Resource Center is presenting “Generic Services - Supplemental Security Income Part 2” on 
03/08/22, “Taxes, IHSS and Retirement” on 03/11/22, “Servicios de Apoyo en El Hogar IHSS: Parte 1” (presented 
in Spanish) on 03/25/22 @ 10:00 a.m. and “IPP Parte 2” @ 6:30 p.m.  Additional training and support groups are offered 
as well!  Please see NLACRC’s Calendar of Events, which includes a link for the Family Focus Resource Center, for 
information regarding dates, times and links for these trainings and more.  
 
 

 
176



8. Quality Assurance   
For the month of February, Community Services conducted 48 residential visits, 24 unannounced visits (Community 
Care Facilities (CCF), Intermediate Care Facilities (ICFs), and Family Home Agencies); 16 Annual Reviews, and 8 
“other” in-person and virtual meetings.  There were no Corrective Action Plans were issued in February.  
 

9. Consumer Statistics   
As of February 28, the Center served 30,537 consumers and applicants, including 4,491 (increase of 71 over last 
month) in Early Start and 24,576 (increase of 112) in the Lanterman program. The Center’s San Fernando Valley Office 
serves (Lanterman and Early Start) a total of 18,244 individuals, Antelope Valley serves 7,334 and the Santa Clarita 
Office serves 3,489.   

 
 
 
  

177



Month Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Totals
# of Res'l & Day QA Staff 7 8

# Annual Facility Monitoring Visits 10 16 26

# Unannounced Visits 11 24 35

# Corrective Action Plans Issued 0 0 0

*Substantial Inadequacies Cited:

1.Threat to Health or Safety

2.Provision of fewer staff hours than req'd

3.Violations of Rights

4.Failure to implement consumer's IPP

5.Failure to comply with Admission Agreement

6.Deficiencies handling consumers' cash resources

7.Failure to comply with staff training reqs

8.L4 fails to use methods per program design

9.L4 fails to measure consumer progress

10.Failure to take action per CAP

11.Failure to use rate increase for purposes authorized 

12.Failure to ensure staff completes DSP requirements.

13.Failure to submit Special Incident Report

*per Title 17 §56054(a) 0 0

Residential and Day Program Quality Assurance Monitoring Activities
January 2022 - December 2022

178



March 2021 February 2022 Increase/
Total Total Decrease % Change

ALL VALLEYS
   Total Non-Early Start 23,747 24,576 829 3.49%
   Total Early Start 3,887 4,491 604 15.54%
   Unit Supervisor Cases (*) 69 141 72 104.35%
   Self Determination Specialist (*) 40 63 23 57.50%
   Prenatal Services 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
   Provisional Eligiblity 0 285 285 #DIV/0!
   Development Center 15 14 -1 -6.67%
   Enhanced Case Mgmt 29 37 8 27.59%
   Specialized 1:25 Caseloads 3 22 19 633.33%
   Pending Transfer 49 112 63 128.57%
   Intake Services 584 796 212 36.30%
  TOTAL ALL VALLEYS 28,423 30,537 2,114 7.44%

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY
   Adult Services 6,154 6,253 99 1.61%
   Adult Unit Supervisor (*) 6 18 12 200.00%
   Transition Services 2,919 3,166 247 8.46%
   Transition Unit Supervisor (*) 22 28 6 27.27%
   School Age Services 5,840 5,880 40 0.68%
   School Age Unit Supervisor (*) 18 55 37 205.56%
   Early Start Services 2,517 2,945 428 17.00%
   Early Start Unit Supervisor (*) 0 5 5 #DIV/0!
   Early Start Intake Unit Supervisor (*) 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
   Prenatal Services 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
   Provisional Eligibility 0 285 285 #DIV/0!
   Development Center 15 14 -1 -6.67%
   Enhanced Case Mgmt 29 37 8 27.59%
   Specialized 1:25 Caseloads 3 22 19 633.33%
   Pending Transfer 49 112 63 128.57%
   Intake Services 344 571 227 65.99%
   Self Determination Specialist (*) 19 30 11 57.89%
   TOTAL 17,935 19,421 1,486 8.29%

ANTELOPE VALLEY
   Self Determination Specialist (*) 7 19 12 171.43%
   Adult Services 2,302 2,447 145 6.30%
   Adult Unit Supervisor (*) 2 9 7 350.00%
   Transition Unit 1,763 1,947 184 10.44%
   Transition Unit Supervisor (*) 6 6 0 0.00%
   School Age Services 2,044 2,052 8 0.39%
   School Age Unit Supervisor (*) 15 11 -4 -26.67%
   Early Start Unit Supervisor (*) 0 9 9 #DIV/0!
   Early Start Services 845 888 43 5.09%
   Intake Services 240 225 -15 -6.25%
   TOTAL 7,224 7,559 377 5.22%

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY
   Self Determination Specialist (*) 14 14 0 0.00%
   Adult Services 889 951 62 6.97%
   Transition Services 618 627 9 1.46%
   School Age Services 1,218 1,253 35 2.87%
   Early Start Services 525 658 133 25.33%
   TOTAL 3,250 3,489 239 7.35%
* Numbers not part of ratio count, but counted on Total All Valleys

NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
MONTHLY STATISTICS RECAP

As of February 2022

179



Month Consumers Growth % Change
Mar-21 28,423 205 0.72%
Apr-21 28,628 259 0.90%
May-21 28,887 268 0.93%
Jun-21 29,155 156 0.54%
Jul-21 29,311 172 0.59%
Aug-21 29,483 156 0.53%
Sep-21 29,639 226 0.76%
Oct-21 29,865 93 0.31%
Nov-21 29,958 153 0.51%
Dec-21 30,111 105 0.35%
Jan-22 30,216 321 1.06%
Feb-22 30,537

Total 2,114
Average 192
Percent Chg 7.44%

NLACRC TOTAL (ALL SERVICES)
MONTHLY CONSUMER GROWTH

ALL VALLEYS

28,000

28,500

29,000

29,500

30,000

30,500

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22

Monthly Consumer Growth

180



San Fernando Valley
Adult Services Consumers Ser. Coor. Case Ratio Opening Hold Floater OD Assoc.
Adult Unit I 1,066 13 82.0
Adult Unit II 1,023 12 85.3 1
Adult Unit III 10
Adult Unit IV 1,089 13 83.8
Adult Unit V 1,034 12 86.2 2
Adult Unit VI 1,013 12 84.4
Adult Unit VII 1018 10 101.8 2
Adult Unit Supervisor* 18

Total 6,253 72 86.8 2 1 2
Transition Services Consumers Ser. Coor. Case Ratio Opening Hold Floater OD Assoc.
Transition Unit I 997 11 90.6 1
Transition Unit II 1,007 11 91.5 1
Transition Unit III 1,162 13 89.4
Transition Unit Supervisor* 28

3,166 35 90.5 1 1
School Age Services Consumers Ser. Coor. Case Ratio Opening Hold Floater OD Assoc.
School Age III 1,101 12 91.8
School Age IV 1,070 12 89.2 1
School Age V 1,044 10 104.4 2
School Age VI 1,049 12 87.4
School Age VII 929 12 77.4
School Age VIII 687 9 76.3 1
School Age Unit Supervisor* 55

Total 5,880 67 87.8 3 1
Early Start Services Consumers Ser. Coor. Case Ratio Opening Hold Floater OD Assoc.
Early Start 1 (Status 1 & 2) 664
     Early Start 1 Intake 112
Early Start I Total 776 11 70.5 1 3
Early Start 2 (Status 1 & 2) 666
     Early Start 2 Intake 89
Early Start 2 Total 755 11 68.6 1
Early Start 3 (Status 1 & 2) 598
     Early Start 3 Intake 110
Early Start 3 Total 708 11 64.4
Early Start 4 (Status 1 & 2) 599
     Early Start 4 Intake 107
Early Start 4 Total 706 10 70.6 1
     Status 1 Over 36 mo. 40
Early Start Unit Supervisor* 5
Early Start Intake Unit Supervisor*

Total 2,945 43 68.5 3 3
Consumers Ser. Coor. Case Ratio Opening Hold Floater OD Assoc.

Total Non-Early Start 15,299 174 87.9 5 2 4
Total Early Start 2,945 43 68.5 3 3

Total 18,244 217 84.1 8 2 4
SFV Self Determination Specialist* 30 1 30.0 1
Intake Services 571 6 95.2 2

Antelope Valley Consumers Ser. Coor. Case Ratio Opening Hold Floater OD Assoc.
AV Self Determination Specialist* 19 1
Adult Unit I 1,009 11 91.7
Adult Unit II 1,043 11 94.8 1
Adult Unit III 395 4 98.8 1

Total 2,447 26 94.1 2
AV Adult Unit Supervisor* 9
Transition Unit I 1,099 12 91.6 1
Transition Unit II 848 9 94.2 1

Total 1,947 21 92.7 2
AV Transition Supervisor* 6
School Age I 874 11 79.5
School Age II 982 11 89.3 1 2
School Age III 196 2 98.0 2

Total 2,052 24 85.5 1 2 2
AV School Age Supervisor* 11
AV Early Start 1 (Status 1 & 2) 595
   AV Early Start 1 Intake 152
AV Early Start 1 Total 747 10 74.7 1
AV Early Start 2 (Status 1 & 2) 100
      AV Early Start2 Intake 41
AV Early Start 2 Total 141 2 70.5 2
     Status 1 Over 36 mo. 19
Early Start Unit Supervisor* 9
Early Start Intake Unit Supervisor*

Consumers Ser. Coor. Case Ratio Opening Hold Floater OD Assoc.
Total Non-Early Start 6,446 71 90.8 5 2 2

Total Early Start 888 12 74.0 3
Total 7,334 83 88.4 8 2 2

Intake Services 225 4 56.3 1

Santa Clarita Valley Consumers Ser. Coor. Case Ratio Opening Hold Floater OD Assoc.
SCV Self Determination Specialist* 14 1
Adult Unit 951 11 86.5 1
Transition Unit I 166 2 83.0
Transition Unit II 461 5 92.2

Total 627 7 89.6
School Age Unit I 944 11 85.8
School Age Unit II 309 3 103.0 1

Total 1,253 14 89.5 1
Early Start (status 1 & 2) 564
      Early Start Intake 94
Early Start Total 658 10 65.8 1 1
     Status 1 Over 36 mo. 5

Consumers Ser. Coor. Case Ratio Opening Hold
Total Non-Early Start 2,831 32 88.5 1 1

Total Early Start 658 10 65.8 1 1
Total 3,489 42 83.1 2 1 1

February 2022 CSC Caseload Ratio

181



February 2022 CSC Caseload Ratio
All Valleys Consumers Ser. Coor. Case Ratio Opening Hold Floater OD Assoc.

Total Non-Early Start 24,576 277 88.7 11 4 7
Total Early Start 4,491 65 69.1 7 1 3

Total Early Start (Status 1 & 2) 3,795
Total Early Start Intake 705

*Self Determiniation Specialist 63 3 1
*Total Non Early Start Supervisor 127

*Total Early Start Supervisor Status 1&2 14
*Total Early Start Supervisor Intake

Total Status 1 Over 36 mo. 64
Sub-total 29,067 345 84.3 19 5 7

Intake Services 796 10 79.6 3
Prenatal Services

Provisional Eligibility 285 4 71.3 1 1
Enhanced Caseloads 6
Development Center 14    

Enhanced Case Management 37 1
Specialized 1:25 Caseloads 22 2 1

Pending Transfer 112
Shared-in 5

Shared-out 26
Medicaid Waiver 10,118

Total 30,537 362 84.4 27 6 7 6
Total        = 402 376

* Numbers not part of ratio count, but counted on Total Summary section

182



 North Los Angeles County Regional Center  
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 www.nlacrc.org | 

 

Participants that opted out -79 selected through lottery 

11 

22 
Black/African American 
Hispanic/Latino 
Asian-American 
White 

38 

8 

Self Determination Program Report - Implementation Updates 

March 1, 2022 
 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center Statistics 
Participants have completed Orientation: 424 (260 since it opened to everyone) 
Total number of budgets that are certified: 109 
Total number of budgets that are in the certification process: 13 
Total number of spending plans that are approved: 92 
Total number of spending plans in progress: 17 
Total number of PCP’s completed: 100 
Total number of participants that have opted out of SDP after certification: 1 
Total number of participants that have opted out of SDP after enrolled: 1 Total 
number of participants that have transitioned into SDP: 92 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974 

Hispanic/Latino, 21 

PARTICIPANTS WHO HAVE TRANSITIONED - 92 
African American/ 

Black, 9 
Asian, 6 

 
White, 49 

Multi-Cultural, 7 

183

http://www.nlacrc.org/


 North Los Angeles County Regional Center  
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 www.nlacrc.org | 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974 

 

 

 

 

NLACRC Implementation Updates 

 
• Participant Choice Specialists. NLACRC continues recruitment.  

o NLACRC received funding for two positions and they will be allocated to: 
• Antelope Valley 
• San Fernando Valley 

 
• Orientation & Information Meetings continue monthly 

o Orientation Meeting – March 7 (English), March 14 (English), and March 21 (Spanish) 
o Information Meeting – March 7 (English) and March 21 (Spanish) at 3:00PM 

 
• NLACRC has the following allocations to support the implementation of SDP: 

o FY 2019/20: 109,258.00 
o FY 2020/21: 149,328.00 
o FY 2021/22: 149,331.00 (new) 
o Priorities identified: Recruitment and Training for Independent Facilitators, Joint 

Training on SDP Principles & Program Logistics, Small Group and Individualized 
Coaching, SDP Orientation Supports/Workgroups/Resource Fair, and Translation & 
Interpretation Services. 

 
• Funding Allocations: Disability Voices United, Integrated Community Collaborative, Claudia 

Wenger, and The Legacy Center have executed contracts for SDP implementation, coaching, and 
resource fairs. 

o Partnership meetings held monthly.  
 
• Self Determination Support Group – 1st Wednesday of each month 

o Facilitated by Claudia Wenger 
o Next meeting April 6, 2022 – 6:00-7:30PM 

 
 

• SDP Local Volunteer Advisory Committee- March 17, 2022 
o Everyone is welcomed to attend meetings!  

 
• SDP Local Volunteer Advisory Committee & Disability Voices United 

o Developing a Committee Center Plan 
o Public Meeting: date to be determined 

184

http://www.nlacrc.org/


 North Los Angeles County Regional Center  
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 www.nlacrc.org | 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974 

 

 

 
Resources: 

• Disability Voices United – SDP Connect Meetings (Wednesdays at 4:30PM) 
 

• Self Determination Program Service Definitions: 
https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/SDP_Service_Definitions.pdf 

 
 

 

FMS Providers Serving NLACRC Catchment Area & Languages: 

 

   

Available FMS 
Services FMS Model Languages Spoken 

Accredited Bill Payer, Co-Employer English, Spanish, Russian, 
Tagalog 

Acumen Bill Payer, Sole Employer English and Spanish 

ARCC Center Bill Payer, Co-Employer, 
Sole Employer English and Spanish 

Aveana Support Services 
Bill Payer and Co-Employer 
(with nursing through home 
health agency only) 

English, Spanish, 
Vietnamese, Cantonese, 
Mandarin and Trieu Chau 

 
Cambrian  
 

Bill Payer, Sole Employer, 
Co-Employer 

English, Spanish, 
Vietnamese, Tagalog, 
Farsi 

The Emlyn Group Bill Payer, Sole Employer 
and Co-employer English only 

GT Independence Bill Payer, Sole Employer, 
Co-Employer 

All Languages are 
supported to assist 
Individuals in the language 
of their choice 

Mains’l Bill Payer, Sole Employer, 
and Co-employer English Only  

Public Partnership LLC Bill Payer and Sole-
Employer 

English, Spanish, 
Mandarin, Cantonese, 
Tagalog, Vietnamese, 
Korean 

 
Ritz Vocational Management  
 

Bill Payer and Co-
Employment  

English, Spanish, 
Mandarin 

 

185

http://www.nlacrc.org/
https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/SDP_Service_Definitions.pdf


NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT-MONTHLY RECAP

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
January 2022

Projected Projected Projected Percent
Annual Y-T-D Annual Annual Under(Over)

BUDGET CATEGORY C-2 Budget Month Exp Expenditures Expenditures Surplus/(Deficit) Budget
Operations
   Salaries & Benefits $51,712,377 $3,472,782 $25,709,609 $51,712,377 $0 0.00%
   Operating Expenses $14,356,724 $773,741 $6,587,583 $14,356,724 $0 0.00%
      Subtotal OPS General $66,069,101 $4,246,524 $32,297,191 $66,069,101 $0 0.00%

   Salaries & Benefits - CPP Regular $457,650 $40,574 $311,499 $457,650 $0 0.00%
   Operating Expenses - CPP Regular $117,700 $0 $0 $117,700 $0 0.00%
      Subtotal OPS CPP Regular $575,350 $40,574 $311,499 $575,350 $0 0.00%

   Salaries & Benefits - DC Closure/Ongoing Workload $406,980 $26,836 $189,755 $406,980 $0 0.00%
   Operating Expenses - DC Closure/Ongoing Workload $15,300 $0 $46 $15,300 $0 0.00%
      Subtotal OPS DC Closure/Ongoing Workload $422,280 $26,836 $189,801 $422,280 $0 0.00%

   Family Resource Center (FRC) $207,187 $0 $0 $207,187 $0 0.00%
   Self Determination Program (SDP) Participant Supports $149,331 $0 $0 $149,331 $0 0.00%
      Subtotal OPS Projects $356,518 $0 $0 $356,518 $0 0.00%

Total  Operations:  $67,423,249 $4,313,934 $32,798,491 $67,423,249 $0 0.00%

Purchase of Services
   Purchase of Services ("POS") (General) $660,355,957 $47,033,111 $326,850,889 $619,679,803 $40,676,154 6.16%
   CPP Regular and DC Closure/Ongoing Workload $250,000 $93,122 $205,057 $1,074,401 ($824,401) -329.76%

  Total Purchase of Services: $660,605,957 $47,126,234 $327,055,946 $620,754,204 $39,851,753 6.03%

Total NLACRC Budget:   $728,029,206 $51,440,167 $359,854,437 $688,177,453 $39,851,753 5.47%

2/22/2022    11:46 AM FY21-22_financial (Jan22 SvcMo) 0222A
186



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Administrative vs. Direct Allocation Report
Consolidated
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 (January 2022 Service Month as of February 17, 2022 State Claim)

Description
Administrative 

Operating Expenses
Direct Operating 

Expenses
Total Operating 

Expenses
Administrative 

Operating Expenses
Direct Operating 

Expenses
Total Operating 

Expenses
Salaries & Wages 349,683.01 2,159,594.55 2,509,277.56 2,673,530.50 15,449,179.09 18,122,709.59
Benefits ** 87,351.58 685,819.53 773,171.11 726,427.61 5,612,309.1 6,338,736.73
ABX2-1 Salaries & Wages 25,898.55 205,070.85 230,969.40 162,620.20 1,447,462.23 1,610,082.43
ABX2-1 Benefits 2,762.90 24,011.15 26,774.05 23,495.59 115,838.15 139,333.74

Subtotal Salaries & Benefits 465,696.04 3,074,496.08 3,540,192.12 3,586,073.90 22,624,788.59 26,210,862.49

Salaries & Benefits Allocation 13.2% 86.8% 100.0% 13.7% 86.3% 100.0%
Equipment Rental 2,360.90 35,608.61 37,969.51 12,707.95 149,603.62 162,311.57
Equipment Maintenance 7,512.11 Not Allowable 7,512.11 17,929.93 Not Allowable 17,929.93
Facility Rent 34,607.27 375,380.92 409,988.19 267,219.75 2,957,541.55 3,224,761.30
Facility Maintenance-AV 10,367.19 Not Allowable 10,367.19 51,129.96 Not Allowable 51,129.96
Facility Maintenance-Van Nuys 23,118.71 Not Allowable 23,118.71 67,498.82 Not Allowable 67,498.82
Facility Maintenance-SCV 10,852.50 Not Allowable 10,852.50 61,185.36 Not Allowable 61,185.36
Communication 2,692.03 29,016.49 31,708.52 22,414.98 246,674.76 269,089.74
General Office Expenses 2,260.23 24,362.04 26,622.27 7,435.28 87,325.90 94,761.18
Printing 134.46 3,032.95 3,167.41 1,710.07 24,007.15 25,717.22
Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 127,948.28 314,095.72 442,044.00
Insurance-Deductible 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Utilities-AV 568.31 6,125.58 6,693.89 6,235.85 68,337.89 74,573.74
Data Processing-Payroll Fees 475.00 Not Allowable 475.00 77,810.54 Not Allowable 77,810.54
Data Processing-Outside Svcs 0.00 Not Allowable 0.00 0.00 Not Allowable 0.00
Data Processing-Misc 0.00 Not Allowable 0.00 0.00 Not Allowable 0.00
Data Processing Maint. 11,224.70 Not Allowable 11,224.70 83,691.45 Not Allowable 83,691.45
Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,019.82 0.00 42,019.82
Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bank Fees-PRMT 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,240.38 0.00 43,240.38
Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,295.01 61,137.74 73,432.75
Legal Fees-Insurance Deductible 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Brd. of Director Exp. 3,286.49 0.00 3,286.49 26,852.91 0.00 26,852.91
ARCA Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounting Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment Purchases 113.49 1,223.27 1,336.76 38,264.36 412,662.86 450,927.22
Software and Licenses 435.28 4,691.69 5,126.97 31,215.19 344,294.64 375,509.83
Equipment - AV Loan Principle Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,704.09 86,704.09
Contractor/Consultant 7,994.13 63,814.63 71,808.76 48,316.10 428,458.91 476,775.01
Contr./Consult.: FFRC Library 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contr./Consult.: CPP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,775.88 20,775.88
Mileage 984.45 2,430.06 3,414.51 6,198.98 35,949.42 42,148.40
Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,549.11 2,549.11
General Expenses (2,612.14) 80,690.93 78,078.79 23,203.90 220,494.28 243,698.18
General Expenses-Remodel AV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,501.92 3,501.92
General Expenses-Remodel SCV 0.00 23,020.00 23,020.00 0.00 29,960.00 29,960.00
General Expenses-Remodel SFV 593.38 6,395.82 6,989.20 668.64 7,229.49 7,898.13
ABX2-1 Admin Expenses 980.00 0.00 980.00 9,130.00 0.00 9,130.00
Equity/Disparity Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Project: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Project:SDP-Participants Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Subtotal Operating Expenses 117,948.49 655,792.99 773,741.48 1,086,323.51 5,501,304.93 6,587,628.44

Operating Expenses Allocation 15.2% 84.8% 100.0% 16.5% 83.5% 100.0%

Total Salaries & Operating Expenses 583,644.53 3,730,289.07 4,313,933.60 4,672,397.41 28,126,093.52 32,798,490.93

Salaries & Operating Exp. Allocation 13.5% 86.5% 100.0% 14.2% 85.8% 100.0%

Project Funds: Family Resource Center 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income Not from DDS (i.e. Interest) (9,185.31) 0.00 (9,185.31) (34,209.70) 0.00 (34,209.70)

Total Expenses Less Other Income 574,459.22 3,730,289.07 4,304,748.29 4,638,187.71 28,126,093.52 32,764,281.23

Total Expenses Admin vs Direct Allocation 13.34% 86.66% 100.00% 14.2% 85.8% 100.0%

Current Month YTD

187



TOTAL BUDGET SOURCES
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Prelim from DDS for OPS $51,469,243
C-1 from DDS for OPS, Projects, and CRDP/CPP $14,143,635
C-2 from DDS for OPS, Projects, and CRDP/CPP $1,648,820
C-3 from DDS for OPS, Projects, and CRDP/CPP
C-4 from DDS for OPS, Projects, and CRDP/CPP
C-5 from DDS for OPS, Projects, and CRDP/CPP
C-6 from DDS for OPS, Projects, and CRDP/CPP
Prelim from DDS for POS $507,005,727
C-1 from DDS for POS and POS-CRDP/CPP $144,946,938
C-2 from DDS for POS-CRDP/CPP $150,000
C-3 from DDS for POS-CRDP/CPP
C-4 from DDS for POS-CRDP/CPP
C-5 from DDS for POS-CRDP/CPP
C-6 from DDS for POS-CRDP/CPP/HCBSW

Subtotal - Total Budget received from DDS $719,364,363
Projected Revenue $161,551

Subtotal - Projected Revenue Operations $161,551
Projected ICF/SPA Transportation/Day Program Revenue $8,503,295

Subtotal - Projected Revenue Purchase of Services $8,503,295

Total Budget $728,029,209

OPERATIONS BUDGET SOURCES
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

GENERAL OPERATIONS (Excludes Projects, CPP Regular, CRDP/CPP)
Preliminary, General Operations (OPS) 51,469,243
C-1, OPS Allocation 13,787,117
C-2, OPS Allocation 651,190
C-3, OPS Allocation
C-4, OPS Allocation
C-5, OPS Allocation
Total General OPS 65,907,550

Projected Interest Income $6,701
Projected Other Income $24,850
Projected ICF/SPA Admin Fee $130,000
Total Other Revenue 161,551

TOTAL GENERAL OPS 66,069,101

$0

C-1, OPS CRDP/CPP $0
C-2, OPS CRDP/CPP $575,350

Total CRDP/CPP Regular $575,350

$0
C-1, OPS DC Closure/Ongoing Workload $0
C-2, OPS DC Closure/Ongoing Workload $422,280

Total CPP DC Closure/Ongoing Workload $422,280

$207,187
SDP Participant Supports $149,331

Total OPS PROJECTS $356,518

Total Operations Budget $67,423,249

PURCHASE OF SERVICES (POS) BUDGET SOURCES
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

General POS (Excludes CPP-POS Regular, CRDP/CPP)
Preliminary, POS $507,005,727
C-1, POS Allocation $144,846,938
C-2, POS Allocation $0
C-3, POS Allocation $0
C-4, POS Allocation $0
Total General POS Allocation $651,852,665
ADD:
Projected ICF SPA Revenue $8,503,295
Total Budget, General POS $660,355,960

NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

January 2022

Preliminary, Community Resource Development Plan ("CRDP") 
/Community Placement Plan ("CPP")

Preliminary, Developmental Center ("DC") Closure/Ongoing Workload

Family Resource Center ("FRC")

2/22/2022    11:46 AM FY21-22_financial (Jan22 SvcMo) 0222A

188



NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
CONSOLIDATED LINE ITEM REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
January 2022

Projected           Projected Projected
Annual Net Expended Remaining Proj Annual Surplus/

C-2 Budget Month Y-T-D Expenses Expenses (Deficit)
PURCHASE OF SERVICE  
POS (General)
  3.2 Out of Home 117,296,332 8,663,703 57,638,133 52,433,059 110,071,192 7,225,140
  4.3 Day Programs 84,133,792 7,313,010 43,218,291 35,733,085 78,951,376 5,182,416
  4.3 Habilitation Programs 4,660,500 237,826 2,088,985 2,284,441 4,373,426 287,074
  5.4 Transportation 23,055,011 1,763,111 12,039,132 9,595,752 21,634,884 1,420,127
  6.5 Other Services 431,210,322 29,055,461 211,866,348 192,782,577 404,648,925 26,561,397

Total POS (General):  660,355,957 47,033,111 326,850,889 292,828,914 619,679,803 40,676,154
CRDP & CPP
  CRDP & CPP Placements 100,000 92,772 204,707 555,131 1,002,901 (902,901)
  CRDP & CPP Assessments 0 350 350 71,150 71,500 (71,500)
  CRDP & CPP Start Up 150,000 0 0 0 0 150,000
  Deflection CRDP & CPP 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total CRDP & CPP:  250,000 93,122 205,057 626,281 1,074,401 (824,401)
  HCBS Compliance Funding 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total HCBS:  0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Purchase of Service:  660,605,957 47,126,234 327,055,946 293,455,195 620,754,204 39,851,753

OPERATIONS
  25010 Salaries/Benefits 49,461,460 3,282,449 24,461,446 25,000,014 49,461,460 0
  25010 ABX2-1 3,115,547 257,743 1,749,416 1,366,131 3,115,547 0

    Total Salaries/Benefits:  52,577,007 3,540,192 26,210,862 26,366,144 52,577,007 0
OPERATING EXPENSE
  30010 Equipment Rental 449,184 37,970 162,312 286,872 449,184 0
  30020 Equipment Maint 87,499 7,512 17,930 69,569 87,499 0
  30030 Facility Rent 5,024,907 409,988 3,224,761 1,800,146 5,024,907 0
  30040 Facility.Maint. AV 261,820 10,367 51,130 210,690 261,820 0
  30041 Facility Maint. SFV 149,087 23,119 67,499 81,588 149,087 0
  30042 Facility Maint. SCV 97,220 10,853 61,185 36,035 97,220 0
  30050 Communication 819,708 31,709 269,090 550,618 819,708 0
  30060 General Office Exp 308,015 26,622 94,761 213,254 308,015 0
  30070 Printing 36,302 3,167 25,717 10,585 36,302 0
  30080 Insurance 469,879 0 442,044 27,835 469,879 0
  30090 Utilities 156,398 6,694 74,574 81,824 156,398 0
  30100 Data Processing 157,248 475 77,811 79,437 157,248 0
  30110 Data Proc. Maint 305,700 11,225 83,691 222,009 305,700 0
  30120 Interest Expense 71,682 0 42,020 29,662 71,682 0
  30130 Bank Fees 185,156 0 43,240 141,916 185,156 0
  30140 Legal Fees 935,500 0 73,433 862,067 935,500 0
  30150 Board of Trustees Exp 101,500 3,286 26,853 74,647 101,500 0
  30151 ARCA Dues 109,598 0 0 109,598 109,598 0
  30160 Accounting Fees 99,050 0 0 99,050 99,050 0
  30170 Equipment Purchases 1,400,283 6,464 913,141 487,142 1,400,283 0
  30180 Contr/Consult-Adm 1,319,970 71,809 497,551 822,419 1,319,970 0
  30220 Mileage/Travel 232,140 3,415 44,698 187,442 232,140 0
  30240 General Expenses 1,570,474 108,088 285,058 1,285,416 1,570,474 0
  30240 ABX2-1 141,404 980 9,130 132,274 141,404 0

Total Operating Expenses:  14,489,724 773,741 6,587,628 7,902,096 14,489,724 0
Total Operations:  67,066,731 4,313,934 32,798,491 34,268,240 67,066,731 0

Total Gross Budget :  727,672,688 51,440,167 359,854,437 327,723,435 687,820,935 39,851,753
OPS Projects:  356,518 0 0 356,518 356,518 0

Total Gross Budget with Projects:  728,029,206 51,440,167 359,854,437 328,079,953 688,177,453 39,851,753

2/22/2022    11:46 AM FY21-22_financial (Jan22 SvcMo) 0222A
189



NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
GENERAL OPERATIONS (OPS) and PURCHASE OF SERVICES (POS) LINE ITEM REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
January 2022

Projected                             Projected Projected
Annual Net Expended Remaining Annual Projected

C-2 Budget Month Y-T-D Expenses Expenses Surplus/(Deficit)

PURCHASE OF SERVICE  
POS (General)
  3.2 Out of Home 117,296,332 8,663,703 57,638,133 52,433,059 110,071,192 7,225,140
  4.3 Day Programs 84,133,792 7,313,010 43,218,291 35,733,085 78,951,376 5,182,416
  4.3 Habilitation Programs 4,660,500 237,826 2,088,985 2,284,441 4,373,426 287,074
  5.4 Transportation 23,055,011 1,763,111 12,039,132 9,595,752 21,634,884 1,420,127
  6.5 Other Services 431,210,322 29,055,461 211,866,348 192,782,577 404,648,925 26,561,397

Total POS (General): 660,355,957 47,033,111 326,850,889 292,828,914 619,679,803 40,676,154
OPERATIONS
  25010 Salaries/Benefits 48,596,830 3,215,039 23,960,193 24,636,637 48,596,830 0
  25010 ABX2-1 3,115,547 257,743 1,749,416 1,366,131 3,115,547 0

    Total Salaries: 51,712,377 3,472,782 25,709,609 26,002,768 51,712,377 0
OPERATING EXPENSE
  30010 Equipment Rental 449,184 37,970 162,312 286,872 449,184 0
  30020 Equipment Maint 87,499 7,512 17,930 69,569 87,499 0
  30030 Facility Rental 5,024,907 409,988 3,224,761 1,800,146 5,024,907 0
  30040 Facility Maint. AV 261,820 10,367 51,130 210,690 261,820 0
  30041 Facility Maint. SFV 149,087 23,119 67,499 81,588 149,087 0
  30042 Facility Maint. SCV 97,220 10,853 61,185 36,035 97,220 0
  30050 Communication 819,708 31,709 269,090 550,618 819,708 0
  30060 General Office Exp 308,015 26,622 94,761 213,254 308,015 0
  30070 Printing 36,302 3,167 25,717 10,585 36,302 0
  30080 Insurance 469,879 0 442,044 27,835 469,879 0
  30090 Utilities 156,398 6,694 74,574 81,824 156,398 0
  30100 Data Processing 157,248 475 77,811 79,437 157,248 0
  30110 Data Proc. Maint 305,700 11,225 83,691 222,009 305,700 0
  30120 Interest Expense 71,682 0 42,020 29,662 71,682 0
  30130 Bank Fees 185,156 0 43,240 141,916 185,156 0
  30140 Legal Fees 935,500 0 73,433 862,067 935,500 0
  30150 Board of Trustees Exp 101,500 3,286 26,853 74,647 101,500 0
  30151 ARCA Dues 109,598 0 0 109,598 109,598 0
  30160 Accounting Fees 99,050 0 0 99,050 99,050 0
  30170 Equipment Purchases 1,400,283 6,464 913,141 487,142 1,400,283 0
  30180 Contr/Consult 1,220,970 71,809 497,551 723,419 1,220,970 0
  30220 Mileage/Travel 232,140 3,415 44,652 187,488 232,140 0
  30240 General Expenses 1,536,474 108,088 285,058 1,251,416 1,536,474 0
  30240 ABX2-1 Admin 141,404 980 9,130 132,274 141,404 0
    Total Operating Expenses:  14,356,724 773,741 6,587,583 7,769,142 14,356,724 0

Total Operations: 66,069,101 4,246,524 32,297,191 33,771,910 66,069,101 0

Gross Budget: 726,425,058 51,279,635 359,148,080 326,600,824 685,748,904 40,676,154
% of Budget: 100.00% 7.06% 49.44% 44.96% 94.40% 5.60%

2/22/2022    11:46 AM FY21-22_financial (Jan22 SvcMo) 0222A
190



NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
Community Resource Development Plan ("CRDP") & Community Placement Plan ("CPP") Line Item Report

Regular CPP
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

January 2022
Projected                             Projected Projected

Annual Net Expended Remaining Annual Projected
C-2 Budget Month Y-T-D Expenses Expenses Surplus/(Deficit)

PURCHASE OF SERVICE  
CPP Regular
  CPP Placements 100,000 82,152 160,975 555,131 716,105 (616,105)
  CPP Assessments 0 350 350 71,150 71,500 (71,500)
  CPP Start Up 150,000 0 0 0 0 150,000
  Deflection CPP 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total CPP Regular:  250,000 82,502 161,325 626,281 787,605 (537,605)
OPERATIONS
  25010 Salaries/Benefits 457,650 40,574 311,499 146,151 457,650 0

    Total Salaries: 457,650 40,574 311,499 146,151 457,650 0
OPERATING EXPENSE
  30010 Equipment Rental 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30020 Equipment Maint 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30030 Facility Rental 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30040 Facility Maint. AV 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30041 Facility Maint. SFV 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30042 Facility Maint. SCV 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30050 Communication 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30060 General Office Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30070 Printing 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30080 Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30090 Utilities 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30100 Data Processing 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30110 Data Proc. Maint 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30120 Interest Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30130 Bank Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30140 Legal Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30150 Board of Trustees Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30151 ARCA Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30160 Accounting Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30170 Equipment Purchases 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30180 Contr/Consult CPP 99,000 0 0 99,000 99,000 0
  30220 Mileage/Travel 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30240 General Expenses 18,700 0 0 18,700 18,700 0

    Total Operating Expenses: 117,700 0 0 117,700 117,700 0
Total Operations: 575,350 40,574 311,499 263,851 575,350 0

Gross Budget: 825,350 123,076 472,824 890,132 1,362,955 (537,605)

191



NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
Community Resource Development Plan ("CRDP") & Community Placement Plan ("CPP") Line Item Report

Developmental Center ("DC") Closure/Ongoing Workload
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

January 2022
Projected                             Projected Projected

Annual Net Expended Remaining Annual Projected
C-2 Budget Month Y-T-D Expenses Expenses Surplus/(Deficit)

PURCHASE OF SERVICE  
CRDP/CPP
  CRDP & CPP Placements 0 10,620 43,732 243,063 286,796 (286,796)
  CRDP & CPP Assessments 0 0 0 0 0 0
  CRDP & CPP Start Up 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Deflection CRDP & CPP 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total CRDP/CPP: 0 10,620 43,732 243,063 286,796 (286,796)
OPERATIONS
  25010 Salaries/Benefits 406,980 26,836 189,755 217,225 406,980 0

    Total Salaries: 406,980 26,836 189,755 217,225 406,980 0
OPERATING EXPENSE
  30010 Equipment Rental 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30020 Equipment Maint 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30030 Facility Rental 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30040 Facility Maint. AV 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30041 Facility Maint. SFV 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30042 Facility Maint. SCV 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30050 Communication 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30060 General Office Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30070 Printing 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30080 Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30090 Utilities 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30100 Data Processing 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30110 Data Proc. Maint 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30120 Interest Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30130 Bank Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30140 Legal Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30150 Board of Trustees Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30151 ARCA Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30160 Accounting Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30170 Equipment Purchases 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30180 Contr/Consult CPP 0 0 0 0 0 0
  30220 Mileage/Travel 0 0 46 (46) 0 0
  30240 General Expenses 15,300 0 0 15,300 15,300 0

    Total Operating Expenses: 15,300 0 46 15,254 15,300 0
Total Operations: 422,280 26,836 189,801 232,479 422,280 0

Gross Budget: 422,280 37,456 233,533 475,543 709,076 (286,796)

192



NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
Operations ("OPS") Project Line Item Report

January 2022

Projected
Annual EXPENDED EXPENDED BALANCE PROJECTED SURPLUS/

C-2 Budget MONTH Y-T-D REMAINING EXPENDITURES (DEFICIT)

 
Family Resource Center ("FRC") $207,187 $0 $0 $207,187 $207,187 $0
Self Determination Program ("SDP") Participant Support $149,331 $0 $0 $149,331 $149,331 $0

TOTAL: $356,518 $0 $0 $356,518 $356,518 $0

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

Family Resource Center: Family Resource Center provides services and support for families and infants and toddlers, under the age of three years, that have a developmental delay, 
disability, or condition that places them at risk of a disability.  Services include, as specified in Government Code 95024(d)(2), parent-to-parent support, information dissemination, 
public awareness, and family-professional collaboration activities; and per Government Code 95001(a)94), family-to-family support to strengthen families' ability to participate in service 
planning.

Self Determination Program Participant Support:  The SDP allows for regional center consumers and their families more freedom, control, and responsibility in choosing services, 
supports, and providers to help meet the objectives in their individual program plans.   The SDP Participant Support is for regional centers, in collaboration with the local volunteer 
advisory committees, to assist selected participants in their transition to SDP.

2/22/2022    11:46 AM FY21-22_financial (Jan22 SvcMo) 0222A
193



POS Late Bill Report for FY 2021-2022: Regular
Payments through January 2022 State Claim (2/17/2022)

July August September October November December January February March April May June Total Claims Average
2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 FY2019-2020 1st Pymnt

Description 22 23 20 23 22 21 23 20 21 22 23 20 260 & Late Bills
Payment #1 38,602,459.12$  38,150,084.48 39,151,415.21 39,959,543.18 39,763,246.18 38,961,339.02 37,760,763.29 272,348,850.48 38,906,978.64
Payment #2 7,758,384.01 8,014,425.36 6,607,523.17 6,401,166.38 7,026,399.91 6,972,173.26 42,780,072.09 7,130,012.02
Payment #3 1,606,759.75 1,549,214.84 1,413,580.38 1,708,769.22 1,137,608.95 7,415,933.14 1,483,186.63
Payment #4 591,347.79 436,680.41 1,003,138.22 390,238.82 2,421,405.24 605,351.31
Payment #5 205,235.71 505,989.21 304,467.43 1,015,692.35 338,564.12
Payment #6 401,075.85 246,632.80 647,708.65 323,854.33
Payment #7 221,226.67 221,226.67 221,226.67
Payment #8
Payment #9
Payment #10
Payment #11
Payment #12

Total Paid 49,386,488.90 48,903,027.10 48,480,124.41 48,459,717.60 47,927,255.04 45,933,512.28 37,760,763.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 326,850,888.62 49,009,173.70
Total Late 10,784,029.78 10,752,942.62 9,328,709.20 8,500,174.42 8,164,008.86 6,972,173.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,502,038.14 10,102,195.06
Percent Late 27.94% 28.19% 23.83% 21.27% 20.53% 17.90% 0.00% 25.96%

326,850,888.62
0.00

July August September October November December January February March April May June Average %Late Cummulative
Description 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 Per Month % LATE

Payment #1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Payment #2 20.10% 21.01% 16.88% 16.02% 17.67% 17.90% 18.26% 18.26%
Payment #3 4.16% 4.06% 3.61% 4.28% 2.86% 3.79% 22.06%
Payment #4 1.53% 1.14% 2.56% 0.98% 1.55% 23.61%
Payment #5 0.53% 1.33% 0.78% 0.88% 24.49%
Payment #6 1.04% 0.65% 0.84% 25.33%
Payment #7 0.57% 0.57% 25.90%
Payment #8
Payment #9
Payment #10
Payment #11
Payment #12

Total Late 27.94% 28.19% 23.83% 21.27% 20.53% 17.90% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 25.90% 25.90%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FY2021 Average Late Bill%: 30.08%

194



POS Late Bill Report for FY 2020-2021: Regular
Payments through June 2021 State Claim (2/17/2022)

July August September October November December January February March April May June Total Claims Average
2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 FY2019-2020 1st Pymnt

Description 22 23 20 23 22 21 23 20 21 22 23 20 260 & Late Bills
Payment #1 38,596,908.29$ 36,291,114.02 34,717,045.35 36,043,583.93 35,066,776.08 34,909,618.51 33,850,488.85 34,286,888.80 39,827,734.41 39,933,099.61 39,380,445.55 39,807,908.41 442,711,611.81 36,892,634.32
Payment #2 5,757,508.60 6,935,893.30 8,111,486.24 7,679,142.20 6,959,575.65 8,479,398.78 8,363,675.81 8,796,619.51 8,112,560.86 6,892,880.40 7,713,343.05 6,231,639.00 90,033,723.40 7,502,810.28
Payment #3 853,216.93 873,723.83 749,774.25 1,265,692.52 1,603,690.59 1,040,757.01 1,765,572.71 1,499,230.83 998,064.34 1,175,724.77 850,137.68 2,357,769.14 15,033,354.60 1,252,779.55
Payment #4 359,863.27 558,551.02 483,477.91 539,743.92 534,019.06 483,347.71 970,757.09 454,927.05 433,599.68 263,899.63 561,525.90 769,751.82 6,413,464.06 534,455.34
Payment #5 410,324.39 205,488.92 246,458.27 415,195.34 384,046.40 682,037.04 338,231.01 392,891.68 166,518.71 258,439.77 207,312.80 272,683.06 3,979,627.39 331,635.62
Payment #6 429,776.33 298,992.06 408,945.29 390,155.80 257,037.80 152,052.88 419,810.79 139,976.02 185,630.63 151,636.58 166,924.11 144,551.83 3,145,490.12 262,124.18
Payment #7 134,007.73 266,527.08 350,113.61 277,754.10 89,743.12 207,725.77 150,727.17 100,066.50 114,135.93 211,288.58 93,174.88 183,675.01 2,178,939.48 181,578.29
Payment #8 258,402.10 288,695.24 164,349.37 102,187.49 429,732.51 85,148.67 112,348.14 106,797.28 144,130.56 77,597.36 123,173.16 139,769.70 2,032,331.58 169,360.97
Payment #9 247,245.48 150,156.55 83,144.72 135,748.80 113,056.67 96,018.22 96,490.98 117,138.60 55,445.95 120,773.10 101,996.31 1,317,215.38 119,746.85
Payment #10 114,448.25 70,473.83 126,969.58 103,384.69 30,249.17 82,728.04 72,659.73 47,785.69 109,585.42 130,755.95 889,040.35 88,904.04
Payment #11 71,063.07 102,024.27 78,536.19 49,818.47 27,139.61 78,464.13 38,758.52 85,482.34 111,447.11 642,733.71 71,414.86
Payment #12 90,000.79 294,489.71 49,705.13 46,537.82 66,574.74 31,515.85 54,629.77 105,398.85 738,852.66 92,356.58
Payment #13 42,579.50 57,239.27 45,848.92 67,092.63 19,898.01 51,557.62 133,730.03 417,945.98 59,706.57
Payment #14 40,133.97 61,847.89 66,517.20 10,890.18 41,493.93 105,392.14 326,275.31 54,379.22
Payment #15 26,141.31 76,397.67 19,638.41 41,745.42 73,580.65 237,503.46 47,500.69
Payment #16 83,881.00 24,029.43 42,924.08 65,439.22 216,273.73 54,068.43
Payment #17 27,317.59 58,614.14 54,969.01 140,900.74 46,966.91
Payment #18 41,497.49 60,946.62 102,444.11 51,222.06
Payment #19 79,188.21 79,188.21 79,188.21
Payment #20
Payment #21
Payment #22
Payment #23
Payment #24

Total Paid 47,663,504.30 46,675,204.85 45,799,903.53 47,234,112.53 45,696,613.99 46,485,762.37 46,367,880.60 46,133,203.15 50,258,853.60 49,216,095.75 49,198,033.44 49,907,747.97 570,636,916.08 47,892,832.95
Total Late 9,066,596.01 10,384,090.83 11,082,858.18 11,190,528.60 10,629,837.91 11,576,143.86 12,517,391.75 11,846,314.35 10,431,119.19 9,282,996.14 9,817,587.89 10,099,839.56 127,925,304.27 11,000,198.64
Percent Late 23.49% 28.61% 31.92% 31.05% 30.31% 33.16% 36.98% 34.55% 26.19% 23.25% 24.93% 25.37% 29.82%

570,636,916.08
0.00

July August September October November December January February March April May June Average %Late Cummulative
Description 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 Per Month % LATE

Payment #1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Payment #2 14.92% 19.11% 23.36% 21.31% 19.85% 24.29% 24.71% 25.66% 20.37% 17.26% 19.59% 15.65% 20.51% 20.51%
Payment #3 2.21% 2.41% 2.16% 3.51% 4.57% 2.98% 5.22% 4.37% 2.51% 2.94% 2.16% 5.92% 3.41% 23.92%
Payment #4 0.93% 1.54% 1.39% 1.50% 1.52% 1.38% 2.87% 1.33% 1.09% 0.66% 1.43% 1.93% 1.46% 25.38%
Payment #5 1.06% 0.57% 0.71% 1.15% 1.10% 1.95% 1.00% 1.15% 0.42% 0.65% 0.53% 0.68% 0.91% 26.30%
Payment #6 1.11% 0.82% 1.18% 1.08% 0.73% 0.44% 1.24% 0.41% 0.47% 0.38% 0.42% 0.36% 0.72% 27.02%
Payment #7 0.35% 0.73% 1.01% 0.77% 0.26% 0.60% 0.45% 0.29% 0.29% 0.53% 0.24% 0.46% 0.50% 27.51%
Payment #8 0.67% 0.80% 0.47% 0.28% 1.23% 0.24% 0.33% 0.31% 0.36% 0.19% 0.31% 0.35% 0.46% 27.98%
Payment #9 0.64% 0.41% 0.24% 0.38% 0.32% 0.28% 0.29% 0.34% 0.14% 0.30% 0.26% 0.33% 28.30%
Payment #10 0.30% 0.19% 0.37% 0.29% 0.09% 0.24% 0.21% 0.14% 0.28% 0.33% 0.24% 28.55%
Payment #11 0.18% 0.28% 0.23% 0.14% 0.08% 0.22% 0.11% 0.25% 0.28% 0.20% 28.74%
Payment #12 0.23% 0.81% 0.14% 0.13% 0.19% 0.09% 0.16% 0.31% 0.26% 29.00%
Payment #13 0.11% 0.16% 0.13% 0.19% 0.06% 0.15% 0.40% 0.17% 29.17%
Payment #14 0.10% 0.17% 0.19% 0.03% 0.12% 0.30% 0.15% 29.32%
Payment #15 0.07% 0.21% 0.06% 0.12% 0.21% 0.13% 29.46%
Payment #16 0.22% 0.07% 0.12% 0.18% 0.15% 29.60%
Payment #17 0.07% 0.16% 0.16% 0.13% 29.73%
Payment #18 0.11% 0.17% 0.14% 29.87%
Payment #19 0.21% 0.21% 30.08%
Payment #20
Payment #21
Payment #22
Payment #23
Payment #24

Total Late 23.49% 28.61% 31.92% 31.05% 30.31% 33.16% 36.98% 34.55% 26.19% 23.25% 24.93% 25.37% 30.08% 30.08%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FY2020 Average Late Bill%: 22.10%195



POS Late Bill Report for FY 2019-2020: Regular
Payments through June 2020 State Claim (2/17/2022)

July August September October November December January February March April May June Total Claims Average
2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 FY2019-2020 1st Pymnt

Description 22 23 20 23 22 21 23 20 21 22 23 20 260 & Late Bills
Payment #1 35,561,294.59 35,076,660.89 34,650,496.67 36,318,296.48 33,554,216.19 32,752,179.52 35,851,675.60 34,843,947.24 35,478,179.69 34,344,043.22 35,159,600.33 37,160,675.75 420,751,266.17 35,062,605.51
Payment #2 4,195,100.15 4,292,631.69 3,307,710.94 3,655,134.85 3,982,918.50 4,153,748.06 5,193,975.55 4,859,005.63 5,579,877.91 7,617,417.20 6,028,706.22 6,207,363.34 59,073,590.04 4,922,799.17
Payment #3 509,088.39 383,987.11 655,846.25 880,129.94 777,415.82 750,311.89 862,222.64 1,050,853.66 2,551,243.90 1,599,886.62 1,350,639.69 1,174,959.20 12,546,585.11 1,045,548.76
Payment #4 218,098.58 448,579.77 248,299.76 321,834.01 347,054.67 369,158.96 528,836.35 519,858.17 317,592.96 317,179.32 454,889.81 423,691.45 4,515,073.81 376,256.15
Payment #5 225,485.54 237,069.80 204,063.90 217,539.53 132,224.64 156,580.67 337,107.54 251,282.95 175,263.50 209,349.23 277,814.41 341,270.02 2,765,051.73 230,420.98
Payment #6 150,095.50 307,977.33 115,401.15 102,295.45 75,961.96 106,146.08 148,209.19 63,772.37 207,304.49 266,355.29 263,685.35 153,394.57 1,960,598.73 163,383.23
Payment #7 245,945.55 28,794.16 59,504.75 92,780.12 65,383.27 70,025.02 73,784.36 103,244.44 166,030.19 247,038.17 136,283.11 201,932.35 1,490,745.49 124,228.79
Payment #8 36,301.92 59,175.28 65,696.74 37,194.27 72,979.97 47,824.21 88,769.69 58,097.63 160,933.37 116,687.32 100,983.31 110,375.43 955,019.14 79,584.93
Payment #9 52,590.25 38,968.79 108,278.36 65,556.70 30,362.24 41,677.96 83,706.67 116,478.03 55,626.43 105,032.29 100,898.10 327,058.06 1,126,233.88 93,852.82
Payment #10 39,522.59 33,087.75 76,467.54 33,982.22 18,851.28 33,716.55 101,319.12 23,147.87 75,394.02 84,811.76 143,807.94 163,443.76 827,552.40 68,962.70
Payment #11 45,672.25 56,352.15 30,456.95 36,452.23 21,025.27 94,522.51 7,333.69 58,849.05 66,589.65 138,566.12 145,612.01 215,716.27 917,148.15 76,429.01
Payment #12 71,184.86 24,295.82 15,918.63 24,605.52 10,140.07 7,787.79 44,033.01 43,854.41 116,700.14 149,705.69 122,005.73 (19,827.20) 610,404.47 50,867.04
Payment #13 22,611.08 16,402.90 22,361.21 4,351.89 17,398.41 20,194.84 46,370.38 66,938.31 94,827.94 116,062.27 25,203.45 25,983.21 478,705.89 39,892.16
Payment #14 2,272.12         15,800.79 6,191.83 14,559.17 20,204.34 28,724.34 55,513.83 48,082.27 67,856.98 (11,116.83) 26,404.88 33,829.47 308,323.19 25,693.60
Payment #15 10,300.13 14,165.73 4,180.23 34,124.33 16,562.96 39,466.14 52,091.80 36,008.75 (26,209.83) 24,192.55 31,285.41 140,086.79 376,254.99 31,354.58
Payment #16 21,175.71 6,923.26 11,551.06 4,460.63 21,898.75 7,083.88 40,383.67 (55,431.92) 19,507.89 26,744.25 56,956.06 132,334.56 293,587.80 24,465.65
Payment #17 11,994.53 9,605.23 12,137.58 32,522.86 4,696.99 8,286.28 (62,437.86) 14,857.27 27,338.73 55,305.27 44,009.70 87,386.76 245,703.34 20,475.28
Payment #18 10,579.11 5,989.74 21,656.68 1,106.36 9,747.41 (63,190.46) 11,588.22 16,667.81 52,728.74 52,287.79 38,138.32 50,824.34 208,124.06 17,343.67
Payment #19 4,747.69 25,196.28 (904.39) 4,405.29 3,005.62 16,364.02 13,682.94 31,662.18 46,070.52 23,356.51 45,187.68 271,051.64 483,825.98 40,318.83
Payment #20 24,386.66 (903.49) 1,191.76 2,085.90 10,525.69 2,203.93 26,976.66 24,935.57 22,390.05 46,312.45 61,694.53 170,635.60 392,435.31 32,702.94
Payment #21 (303.73) 755.11 1,742.17 10,709.73 2,558.57 17,820.24 13,673.84 18,461.00 38,744.83 65,187.19 149,139.63 74,440.86 392,929.44 32,744.12
Payment #22 445.61 900.17 9,480.30 3,600.86 15,843.33 9,970.64 42,665.44 22,362.35 65,085.24 133,052.41 74,246.23 377,652.58 34,332.05
Payment #23 1,389.05 9,480.30 10,730.29 18,537.71 8,889.29 1,167.81 22,737.90 59,944.26 101,136.87 101,631.80 335,645.28 33,564.53
Payment #24 9,480.30 8,112.00 15,110.05 7,318.42 1,426.60 10,612.97 48,171.73 98,644.12 45,666.39 244,542.58 27,171.40
Payment #25 5,947.17 9,954.94 5,889.25 1,169.11 9,470.60 44,690.01 92,502.65 10,209.30 179,833.03 22,479.13
Payment #26 345.48 7,011.05 8,039.62 7,105.67 42,110.76 74,371.13 10,132.41 149,116.12 21,302.30
Payment #27 13,960.31 8,372.84 2,798.87 35,789.54 47,822.38 10,643.07 119,387.01 19,897.84
Payment #28 8,860.50 1,910.62 37,336.02 64,062.55 7,098.66 119,268.35 23,853.67
Payment #29 2,407.73 35,153.91 64,422.74 7,034.42 109,018.80 27,254.70
Payment #30 39,506.65 51,993.39 7,079.85 98,579.89 32,859.96
Payment #31 36,958.66 1,078.45 38,037.11 19,018.56
Payment #32 756.31 756.31 756.31
Payment #33
Payment #34
Payment #35
Payment #36

Total Paid 41,578,201.24 41,215,483.76 39,779,136.76 42,038,745.76 39,327,794.24 38,812,088.06 43,735,027.02 42,385,732.72 45,505,880.60 45,829,087.89 44,837,191.90 47,446,626.23 512,490,996.18 42,822,420.37
Total Late 6,016,906.65 6,138,822.87 5,128,640.09 5,720,449.28 5,773,578.05 6,059,908.54 7,883,351.42 7,541,785.48 10,027,700.91 11,485,044.67 9,677,591.57 10,285,950.48 91,739,730.01 7,759,814.86
Percent Late 16.92% 17.50% 14.80% 15.75% 17.21% 18.50% 21.99% 21.64% 28.26% 33.44% 27.52% 27.68% 22.13%

512,490,996.18
0.00

196



POS Late Bill Report for FY 2019-2020: Regular
Payments through June 2020 State Claim (2/17/2022)

July August September October November December January February March April May June Average %Late Cummulative
Description 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 Per Month % LATE

Payment #1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Payment #2 11.80% 12.24% 9.55% 10.06% 11.87% 12.68% 14.49% 13.95% 15.73% 22.18% 17.15% 16.70% 14.03% 14.03%
Payment #3 1.43% 1.09% 1.89% 2.42% 2.32% 2.29% 2.40% 3.02% 7.19% 4.66% 3.84% 3.16% 2.98% 17.01%
Payment #4 0.61% 1.28% 0.72% 0.89% 1.03% 1.13% 1.48% 1.49% 0.90% 0.92% 1.29% 1.14% 1.07% 18.08%
Payment #5 0.63% 0.68% 0.59% 0.60% 0.39% 0.48% 0.94% 0.72% 0.49% 0.61% 0.79% 0.92% 0.65% 18.74%
Payment #6 0.42% 0.88% 0.33% 0.28% 0.23% 0.32% 0.41% 0.18% 0.58% 0.78% 0.75% 0.41% 0.47% 19.20%
Payment #7 0.69% 0.08% 0.17% 0.26% 0.19% 0.21% 0.21% 0.30% 0.47% 0.72% 0.39% 0.54% 0.35% 19.55%
Payment #8 0.10% 0.17% 0.19% 0.10% 0.22% 0.15% 0.25% 0.17% 0.45% 0.34% 0.29% 0.30% 0.23% 19.78%
Payment #9 0.15% 0.11% 0.31% 0.18% 0.09% 0.13% 0.23% 0.33% 0.16% 0.31% 0.29% 0.88% 0.26% 20.04%
Payment #10 0.11% 0.09% 0.22% 0.09% 0.06% 0.10% 0.28% 0.07% 0.21% 0.25% 0.41% 0.44% 0.19% 20.24%
Payment #11 0.13% 0.16% 0.09% 0.10% 0.06% 0.29% 0.02% 0.17% 0.19% 0.40% 0.41% 0.58% 0.22% 20.46%
Payment #12 0.20% 0.07% 0.05% 0.07% 0.03% 0.02% 0.12% 0.13% 0.33% 0.44% 0.35% -0.05% 0.15% 20.60%
Payment #13 0.06% 0.05% 0.06% 0.01% 0.05% 0.06% 0.13% 0.19% 0.27% 0.34% 0.07% 0.07% 0.11% 20.72%
Payment #14 0.01% 0.05% 0.02% 0.04% 0.06% 0.09% 0.15% 0.14% 0.19% -0.03% 0.08% 0.09% 0.07% 20.79%
Payment #15 0.03% 0.04% 0.01% 0.09% 0.05% 0.12% 0.15% 0.10% -0.07% 0.07% 0.09% 0.38% 0.09% 20.88%
Payment #16 0.06% 0.02% 0.03% 0.01% 0.07% 0.02% 0.11% -0.16% 0.05% 0.08% 0.16% 0.36% 0.07% 20.94%
Payment #17 0.03% 0.03% 0.04% 0.09% 0.01% 0.03% -0.17% 0.04% 0.08% 0.16% 0.13% 0.24% 0.06% 21.00%
Payment #18 0.03% 0.02% 0.06% 0.00% 0.03% -0.19% 0.03% 0.05% 0.15% 0.15% 0.11% 0.14% 0.05% 21.05%
Payment #19 0.01% 0.07% 0.00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.05% 0.04% 0.09% 0.13% 0.07% 0.13% 0.73% 0.11% 21.16%
Payment #20 0.07% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.03% 0.01% 0.08% 0.07% 0.06% 0.13% 0.18% 0.46% 0.09% 21.25%
Payment #21 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.03% 0.01% 0.05% 0.04% 0.05% 0.11% 0.19% 0.42% 0.20% 0.09% 21.35%
Payment #22 0.00% 0.00% 0.03% 0.01% 0.05% 0.03% 0.12% 0.06% 0.18% 0.39% 0.21% 0.10% 21.44%
Payment #23 0.00% 0.03% 0.03% 0.05% 0.03% 0.00% 0.06% 0.17% 0.29% 0.30% 0.10% 21.54%
Payment #24 0.03% 0.02% 0.04% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.13% 0.28% 0.13% 0.08% 21.62%
Payment #25 0.02% 0.03% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.14% 0.26% 0.03% 0.06% 21.68%
Payment #26 0.00% 0.02% 0.02% 0.02% 0.13% 0.23% 0.03% 0.06% 21.75%
Payment #27 0.04% 0.02% 0.01% 0.10% 0.14% 0.03% 0.06% 21.80%
Payment #28 0.02% 0.01% 0.11% 0.18% 0.02% 0.07% 21.87%
Payment #29 0.01% 0.10% 0.19% 0.02% 0.08% 21.95%
Payment #30 0.11% 0.15% 0.02% 0.09% 22.04%
Payment #31 0.10% 0.00% 0.05% 22.09%
Payment #32 0.00% 0.00% 22.10%
Payment #33
Payment #34
Payment #35
Payment #36

Total Late 16.92% 17.50% 14.80% 15.75% 17.21% 18.50% 21.99% 21.64% 28.26% 33.44% 27.52% 27.68% 22.10% 22.10%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FY2019 Average Late Bill%: 17.61%

197



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
POS Expenditures By GL
Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P
Exp PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Remaining %  
Plan 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Forecast Expended

GL ACCOUNT NAME Category GL ACCT # FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) (A-N) (N/A)
Community Care Facility 01-00-0-32010
  Out of State Residential Residential 32010-058 36,531               -                   -                   -                          36,531             -                      -                     -                      36,531                -                       100.00%
  Crisis Intervention Residential 32010-090 503,736             -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      209,434             -                      209,434              294,302               41.58%
  Geriatric Facility Residential 32010-096 683,252             44,249             44,249             46,546                    53,439             44,298                 48,504               42,865                324,150              359,102               47.44%
  Supplemental Residential Residential 32010-109 21,813,195        1,221,686        1,228,839        1,509,534               1,784,730        1,527,719            2,085,273          1,731,708           11,089,488         10,723,706          50.84%
  Specialized Residential Residential 32010-113 21,613,999        1,668,122        1,714,559        1,757,333               1,709,630        1,589,309            2,046,970          1,859,349           12,345,273         9,268,726            57.12%
  ENH Behav Supports Residential 32010-900 1,596,383          58,935             -                   58,935                    58,935             117,870               58,935               58,935                412,545              1,183,838            25.84%
  ENH Behav Supports Residential 32010-901 1,794,258          77,433             -                   77,433                    77,433             154,866               77,433               77,433                542,031              1,252,227            30.21%
  Family Home Agency Residential 32010-904 3,265,412          260,044           260,044           257,280                  245,698           251,098               318,060             262,672              1,854,894           1,410,518            56.80%
  Res. Facility Adult- OO Residential 32010-905 2,830,231          220,777           220,727           220,777                  220,777           201,621               221,881             208,408              1,514,970           1,315,261            53.53%
  Res. Facility Child -OO Residential 32010-910 1,109,156          91,030             91,030             91,030                    84,244             110,235               120,255             101,565              689,390              419,766               62.15%
  Res. Facility Adult- SO Residential 32010-915 50,491,833        3,711,414        3,867,449        3,730,226               3,772,406        3,902,346            4,129,408          4,162,987           27,276,236         23,215,597          54.02%
  Res. Facility Child- SO Residential 32010-920 1,305,470          52,857             131,673           77,972                    76,755             76,755                 125,553             81,147                622,712              682,758               47.70%
  Subtotal 107,043,454      7,406,547        7,558,570        7,827,066               8,120,578        7,967,598            9,441,706          8,587,069           -               -               -               -               -               56,909,133         50,134,321          53.16%

ICF/SNF Facility 01-00-0-32020
  Specialized Residential Residential 32020-114 561,397             28,309             28,309             27,310                    19,789             27,339                 101,698             29,310                262,065              299,332               46.68%
  ICF/DD Residential 32020-925 39,576               -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      39,576                 0.00%
  ICF/DDH Residential 32020-930 1,942,155          15,732             85,858             53,731                    81,855             63,362                 35,203               16,271                352,011              1,590,143            18.12%
  ICF/DDN Residential 32020-935 866,391             1,337               1,337               1,242                      41,401             -                      2,483                 1,476                  49,275                817,116               5.69%
  Nursing Facility Residential 32020-940 86,648               7,214               -                   14,428                    7,214               7,214                   -                     29,578                65,648                21,000                 75.76%
  Subtotal 3,496,167          52,592             115,504           96,711                    150,260           97,915                 139,384             76,634                -               -               -               -               -               729,000              2,767,167            20.85%

Day Care 01-00-0-43010
  Day Care Family Member Day Care 43010-405 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Day Care Pd-Family Day Care 43010-455 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Child Day Care Day Care 43010-851 12,575               903                  946                  834                         588                  532                      476                    560                     4,839                  7,736                   38.48%
  Adult Day Care Day Care 43010-855 463,299             31,746             27,963             34,493                    35,072             30,338                 28,367               31,877                219,855              243,444               47.45%
  Subtotal 475,873             32,649             28,909             35,327                    35,660             30,870                 28,843               32,437                -               -               -               -               -               224,694              251,180               47.22%

Day Training 01-00-0-43020
  Mobile Day Program Day Prog 43020-091 646,658             40,067             39,221             11,646                    64,387             41,620                 53,152               42,548                292,641              354,017               45.25%
  Supplemental Day Svc. Day Prog 43020-110 689,136             35,885             23,931             41,712                    83,416             52,047                 33,212               39,571                309,774              379,362               44.95%
  Activity Center Day Prog 43020-505 4,326,713          344,148           357,326           360,516                  354,035           349,380               337,601             375,420              2,478,426           1,848,286            57.28%
  Adult Dev Center Day Prog 43020-510 16,656,198        1,217,362        1,232,109        1,248,074               1,382,657        1,349,984            695,681             1,954,690           9,080,557           7,575,642            54.52%
  Behavior Mgmt Program Day Prog 43020-515 10,005,536        794,592           756,155           846,587                  783,141           663,649               855,053             825,380              5,524,557           4,480,979            55.22%
  Independent Living ILS 43020-520 10,136,413        701,435           693,064           861,174                  812,460           723,887               753,896             811,092              5,357,009           4,779,404            52.85%
  Infant Dev. Program ES 43020-805 36,894,189        2,409,511        2,877,060        2,908,028               3,133,648        2,937,611            2,452,904          3,231,872           19,950,633         16,943,556          54.08%
  Subtotal 79,354,843        5,543,000        5,978,866        6,277,737               6,613,743        6,118,177            5,181,500          7,280,573           -               -               -               -               -               42,993,597         36,361,246          54.18%

Supported Employment 01-00-0-43030
  Employment Supports(SDP) Hab 43030-335 13,651               -                   651                  -                          1,300               -                      550                    -                      2,501                  11,150                 18.32%
  SEP-Group Placement Hab 43030-950 1,312,669          60,697             134,708           100,210                  5,743               129,974               90,176               46,860                568,368              744,301               43.30%
  SEP-Individual Placement Hab 43030-952 2,950,688          187,543           171,793           178,697                  308,116           191,498               228,980             181,544              1,448,172           1,502,515            49.08%
  Subtotal 4,277,008          248,240           307,153           278,907                  315,159           321,473               319,705             228,405              -               -               -               -               -               2,019,042           2,257,966            47.21%

Work Activity Program 01-00-0-43040
  Work Activity Program Hab 43040-954 208,682             17,869             13,748             5,309                      5,483               9,699                   8,415                 9,421                  69,943                138,739               33.52%
  Subtotal 208,682             17,869             13,748             5,309                      5,483               9,699                   8,415                 9,421                  -               -               -               -               -               69,943                138,739               33.52%

2/22/2022 Page 1 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
198



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
POS Expenditures By GL
Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P
Exp PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Remaining %  
Plan 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Forecast Expended

GL ACCOUNT NAME Category GL ACCT # FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) (A-N) (N/A)

Transportation By Client 01-00-0-65050
  Travel Reimbursement Trans 65050-105 5,723                 116                  116                  636                         116                  116                      116                    116                     1,329                  4,394                   23.22%
  Non-Medical Transportation(STrans 65050-338 25,404               -                   1,427               2,204                      1,668               5,915                   1,616                 3,419                  16,249                9,155                   63.96%
  Trans. Family Member Trans 65050-425 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  PD Transportation Svc FMS 65050-470 134,498             8,956               6,863               15,271                    10,331             8,348                   14,027               12,596                76,393                58,106                 56.80%
  Trans. Companies Trans 65050-875 4,474                 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      4,474                   0.00%
  Trans. Additional Com. Trans 65050-880 3,501,369          254,669           258,258           274,276                  267,170           252,461               175,319             328,130              1,810,283           1,691,085            51.70%
  Trans. Assist Trans 65050-882 120,712             -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      120,712               0.00%
  Trans. Broker Trans 65050-883 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Trans. Med. Trans 65050-885 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Trans Parent/Auto Driver Trans 65050-890 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Trans. Public Transit Trans 65050-895 127,640             -                   623                  267                         39,560             9,200                   10,120               9,200                  68,970                58,670                 54.03%
  Subtotal 3,919,819          263,741           267,286           292,654                  318,845           276,039               201,198             353,461              -               -               -               -               -               1,973,224           1,946,596            50.34%

Transportation By Contract 01-00-0-65051
  Trans. Companies Trans 65051-875 15,084,021        -                   2,045,694        1,250,138               1,269,465        1,290,154            1,684,925          1,224,686           8,765,062           6,318,959            58.11%
  Trans. Assistant Trans 65051-882 1,648,074          -                   250,852           135,088                  135,088           135,088               154,412             135,088              945,616              702,458               57.38%
  Trans. Broker Trans 65051-883 604,610             49,876             49,876             49,876                    55,973             49,876                 49,876               49,876                355,231              249,379               58.75%
  Trans. Public Transit Trans 65051-895 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Subtotal 17,336,705        49,876             2,346,422        1,435,102               1,460,526        1,475,118            1,889,213          1,409,650           -               -               -               -               -               10,065,908         7,270,796            58.06%
  Total Transportation 21,256,524        313,617           2,613,708        1,727,756               1,779,371        1,751,157            2,090,411          1,763,111           -               -               -               -               -               12,039,132         9,217,392            56.64%

Non-Medical Serv.-Prof. 01-00-0-65010
  Tutor Services-Group Other 65010-025 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Interdisciplinary Assist. Other 65010-056 293,458             20,773             17,760             19,136                    15,718             22,366                 21,475               16,999                134,227              159,231               45.74%
  Educational Svc. Other 65010-107 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Live-In Caregiver(SDP) Other 65010-312 78,971               -                   2,376               1,697                      10,035             5,474                   -                     14,489                34,071                44,900                 43.14%
  FMS Fiscal Agent(SDP) FMS 65010-315 7,750                 100                  525                  475                         425                  1,450                   925                    1,650                  5,550                  2,200                   71.61%
  FMS Co-Employer(SDP) FMS 65010-316 33,194               965                  1,320               2,615                      3,275               2,145                   5,890                 5,090                  21,300                11,894                 64.17%
  FMS Fiscal / Employer(SDP) FMS 65010-317 21,720               -                   575                  2,245                      2,160               3,360                   900                    2,300                  11,540                10,180                 53.13%
  Technology Supports(SDP) Other 65010-336 4,737                 319                  -                   314                         83                    13,705                 1,119                 2,786                  18,326                (13,590)                386.91%
  Independent Facilitator(SDP) Other 65010-340 198,580             120                  1,440               12,554                    16,842             4,160                   8,898                 22,904                66,918                131,662               33.70%
  Behavioral Intervention(SDP)Behavior 65010-364 137,355             -                   2,201               15,930                    2,387               14,862                 2,289                 110,411              148,080              (10,725)                107.81%
  FMS F/EA FMS 65010-490 55,509               1,514               5,114               2,478                      2,827               1,973                   2,765                 2,161                  18,832                36,677                 33.93%
  FMS Co-Employer FMS 65010-491 202,731             2,650               7,193               16,091                    1,944               15,230                 21,643               11,423                76,175                126,557               37.57%
  Adaptive Skills Training Behavior 65010-605 27,043,692        1,815,700        1,626,548        2,236,107               2,169,881        1,938,049            2,126,737          1,881,960           13,794,983         13,248,709          51.01%
  Behavior Analyst Behavior 65010-612 4,549,173          201,918           286,275           397,314                  313,064           371,016               390,490             368,198              2,328,273           2,220,900            51.18%
  Behavior Mgmt. Assist Behavior 65010-615 6,697,828          218,328           293,798           597,244                  381,881           513,112               484,663             419,652              2,908,678           3,789,150            43.43%
  Behavior Mgmt. Consul Behavior 65010-620 389,870             6,819               15,252             33,257                    14,705             14,072                 30,813               24,928                139,847              250,023               35.87%
  Counseling Services. Other 65010-625 417,915             27,437             29,727             27,912                    29,613             25,871                 21,702               30,717                192,979              224,936               46.18%
  Independent Living Spec. ILS 65010-635 244,623             19,820             19,757             -                          19,725             40,349                 -                     20,226                119,878              124,745               49.01%
  Mobility Trng. Svc. Trans 65010-645 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Dev.  Specialist ES 65010-670 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Ed. Psychologist Other 65010-672 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Teacher's Aide Other 65010-676 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Teacher of Spec. Ed. Other 65010-678 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Tutor Other 65010-680 223,111             16,134             16,899             13,576                    12,438             12,875                 11,958               11,749                95,629                127,482               42.86%
  Music Therapist Other 65010-693 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Infant Dev Special ES 65010-810 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Subtotal 40,600,217        2,332,599        2,326,760        3,378,944               2,997,001        3,000,071            3,132,267          2,947,643           -               -               -               -               -               20,115,285         20,484,931          49.54%

2/22/2022 Page 2 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
199



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
POS Expenditures By GL
Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P
Exp PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Remaining %  
Plan 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Forecast Expended

GL ACCOUNT NAME Category GL ACCT # FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) (A-N) (N/A)

Non-Medical Serv. Prog. 01-00-0-65020
  Sports Club Other 65020-008 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Crisis Team-Eval Beh Behavior 65020-017 2,945,762          207,662           186,495           225,775                  212,218           211,534               232,151             221,710              1,497,544           1,448,218            50.84%
  Socialization Trng. Other 65020-028 690,631             19,536             30,557             62,152                    43,976             57,668                 33,253               49,728                296,870              393,761               42.99%
  Client/Parent Support Behavior 65020-048 118,478             -                   135                  2,108                      6,912               4,387                   10,151               4,486                  28,179                90,299                 23.78%
  Comm'ty Integration Day Prog 65020-055 41,009,853        2,181,896        3,437,823        3,200,532               3,792,443        3,499,578            2,948,399          3,292,646           22,353,318         18,656,535          54.51%
  Parent Coordinate Ho Behavior 65020-077 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Creative Art Program Day Prog 65020-094 5,959,445          265,288           360,160           335,373                  578,076           418,815               393,097             378,358              2,729,166           3,230,278            45.80%
  Specialized Hlth Other 65020-103 307,258             14,086             12,058             19,858                    19,294             6,286                   21,418               15,550                108,547              198,710               35.33%
  Parenting Support Other 65020-108 1,865,550          142,806           137,730           137,493                  127,957           87,828                 132,944             156,016              922,774              942,776               49.46%
  Communit Integration(SDP) Day Prog 65020-331 812,629             3,932               28,802             109,711                  79,022             116,303               96,140               101,239              535,149              277,480               65.85%
  Prevocational Supports(SDP Day Prog 65020-339 38,299               -                   333                  1,100                      846                  1,441                   2,120                 2,390                  8,229                  30,070                 21.49%
  PD Community-Based TraininDay Prog 65020-475 1,363                 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      191                    -                      191                     1,172                   14.01%
  Subtotal 53,749,267        2,835,206        4,194,090        4,094,103               4,860,743        4,403,840            3,869,862          4,222,122           -               -               -               -               -               28,479,967         25,269,300          52.99%

Home Care Services-Prog. 01-00-0-65040
  Homemaker Program Other 65040-860 79,448               5,617               1,124               8,033                      4,921               1,124                   6,250                 5,899                  32,968                46,480                 41.50%
  Subtotal 79,448               5,617               1,124               8,033                      4,921               1,124                   6,250                 5,899                  -               -               -               -               -               32,968                46,480                 41.50%

Prevention Services 01-00-0-65060
  Early Start Spec ES 65060-116 157,360             -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      157,360               0.00%
  Subtotal 157,360             -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -               -               -               -               -               -                      157,360               0.00%

Other Authorized Svc. 01-00-0-65070
  Transition Expenses Other 65070-020 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Veh. Modification Other 65070-021 344,272             -                   6,223               21,550                    58,990             -                      25,360               -                      112,122              232,150               32.57%
  Purchase Reimb. Other 65070-024 458,763             10,691             18,773             20,580                    23,372             7,851                   54,365               24,757                160,388              298,375               34.96%
  Intensive Transition Other 65070-026 86,505               -                   -                   -                          15,889             8,827                   8,827                 8,827                  42,370                44,135                 48.98%
  Money Mgmt. CF / MM 65070-034 1,631,486          130,358           109,858           147,893                  59,148             211,517               129,711             124,946              913,431              718,055               55.99%
  Repair Services Other 65070-042 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Lifeline Emergency Other 65070-051 6,213                 -                   -                   -                          1,901               504                      504                    -                      2,910                  3,304                   46.83%
  Personal Assistance Per Assist 65070-062 122,362,592      8,071,147.49   9,056,005.12   9,907,859.31          9,427,656.51   9,240,924.72       10,123,850        7,635,529           63,462,972         58,899,620          51.86%
  Community Activities Other 65070-063 92,813               -                   4,346               4,346                      13,317             9,095                   5,041                 5,092                  41,238                51,575                 44.43%
  SSP Restoration CF / MM 65070-065 710,000             171,698           (341)                 171,590                  622                  171,124               1,354                 1,365                  517,412              192,589               72.87%
  Parent Coordinator SL 65070-073 328,843             19,600             27,349             19,600                    19,600             19,600                 19,600               19,600                144,948              183,895               44.08%
  Professional Copy Other 65070-100 17,911               300                  -                   960                         710                  560                      350                    585                     3,465                  14,446                 19.35%
  Housing Services Other 65070-101 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Individual or Family Behavior 65070-102 1,223,369          83,607             87,979             89,494                    101,346           82,926                 119,624             101,193              666,168              557,201               54.45%
  Environmental Access Other 65070-104 98,775               -                   -                   -                          10,975             1,250                   -                     28,000                40,225                58,550                 40.72%
  Specialized Rec. Other 65070-106 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Parenting Support Svcs. Other 65070-108 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Supp. Program Support Other 65070-111 57,253               3,528               1,038               -                          3,965               999                      3,567                 2,300                  15,397                41,856                 26.89%
  Communication Aides Other 65070-112 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Housing Access Support(SDPOther 65070-314 11,445               -                   -                   -                          1,090               545                      545                    -                      2,179                  9,265                   19.04%
  Community Living Support(S Other 65070-320 1,768,178          22,189             41,488             157,343                  118,004           83,590                 78,955               95,711                597,279              1,170,899            33.78%
  Participant Directed Goods(SOther 65070-333 321,853             -                   23,887             27,232                    25,646             24,640                 24,127               27,077                152,609              169,244               47.42%
  Individual Training(SDP) Other 65070-334 89,622               2,547               5,023               5,951                      9,564               -                      735                    20,502                44,322                45,300                 49.45%
  Environmental Access(SDP) Other 65070-356 -                   -                   -                          -                   1,200                   -                     -                      1,200                  (1,200)                  
  Communication Support(SDPOther 65070-360 20,250               -                   -                   -                          1,800               600                      450                    450                     3,300                  16,950                 16.30%
  Fiscal Management Svcs:   F FMS 65070-490 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Fiscal Management Svcs:   CFMS 65070-491 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Attorney/Legal Svc. Other 65070-610 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      1,746                 -                      1,746                  (1,746)                  
  Diaper Svc. Other 65070-627 224,297             14,266             17,441             15,610                    19,470             15,248                 21,406               -                      103,441              120,856               46.12%
  Driver Trng. Trans 65070-630 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Interpreter Other 65070-642 70,319               3,004               3,710               1,849                      2,869               2,823                   2,637                 2,911                  19,803                50,516                 28.16%
  Translator Other 65070-643 378,181             21,695             29,941             25,693                    25,195             25,544                 26,921               20,315                175,303              202,879               46.35%

2/22/2022 Page 3 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
200



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
POS Expenditures By GL
Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P
Exp PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Remaining %  
Plan 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Forecast Expended

GL ACCOUNT NAME Category GL ACCT # FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) (A-N) (N/A)
  Out-Of-State Manufacturer Other 65070-655 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Retail/Wholesale FMS 65070-660 12,666               -                   2,085               832                         796                  532                      1,128                 353                     5,727                  6,938                   45.22%
  Training/Habilitative. SL 65070-892 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  SLS Adm. SL 65070-894 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Supported Living SL 65070-896 69,045,680        5,074,034        5,110,201        5,270,628               5,606,868        5,271,332            5,581,451          5,411,762           37,326,276         31,719,404          54.06%
  Start-Up Funding Other 65070-999 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Subtotal 199,361,287      13,628,664      14,545,005      15,889,010             15,548,792      15,181,232          16,232,252        13,531,277         -               -               -               -               -               104,556,231       94,805,057          52.45%

P&I Expenses 01-00-0-65080
  P&I CF / MM 65080-400 410,033             62,143             30,399             30,424                    30,006             29,745                 32,753               31,569                247,039              162,994               60.25%
  Subtotal 410,033             62,143             30,399             30,424                    30,006             29,745                 32,753               31,569                -               -               -               -               -               247,039              162,994               60.25%

Hospital Care 01-00-0-65090
  Acute Care Hospital Other 65090-700 40,000               -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      40,000                 0.00%
 Subtotal 40,000               -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -               -               -               -               -               -                      40,000                 0.00%

Medical Equipment 01-00-0-65100
  Specialized Med Equipment( Other 65100-365 5,206                 -                   -                   -                          207                  178                      -                     500                     886                     4,321                   17.01%
  Diaper & Nutr. Supply Other 65100-410 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Durable Med. Equipment Other 65100-725 143,973             293                  2,955               292                         18,848             16,934                 2,475                 5,015                  46,813                97,160                 32.52%
  Other Medical Equipment Other 65100-755 2,520                 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      2,520                   0.00%
  Subtotal 151,700             293                  2,955               292                         19,056             17,112                 2,475                 5,515                  -               -               -               -               -               47,699                104,001               31.44%

Medical Care Prof. 01-00-0-65110
  Medicare Part D Other 65110-009 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Special Therapeutic Other 65110-115 112,361             9,300               8,670               6,562                      8,010               6,606                   6,780                 -                      45,929                66,431                 40.88%
  Spec. Therapeutic Svc Other 65110-117 5,033,126          269,129           391,521           486,498                  364,501           342,306               335,422             395,414              2,584,791           2,448,335            51.36%
  Nutritional Consultation(SDP Other 65110-362 11,110               -                   -                   660                         450                  1,750                   600                    -                      3,460                  7,650                   31.14%
  Dental Services(SDP) Other 65110-367 8,000                 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      8,000                   0.00%
  Lenses and Frames(SDP) Other 65110-368 2,632                 -                   -                   -                          -                   330                      -                     260                     590                     2,042                   22.42%
  Psychology Services(SDP) Other 65110-370 22,050               -                   -                   1,200                      450                  -                      -                     -                      1,650                  20,400                 7.48%
  Train/couns for unpa(SDP) Other 65110-371 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     325                     325                     (325)                     
  Speech Hearing Language(S Other 65110-372 32,108               960                  2,680               2,160                      3,052               2,580                   2,837                 1,500                  15,770                16,338                 49.11%
  Occupational Therapy(SDP) Other 65110-375 3,264                 -                   -                   -                          544                  272                      181                    181                     1,180                  2,085                   36.14%
  Physical Therapy(SDP) Other 65110-376 3,000                 -                   300                  -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      300                     2,700                   10.00%
  Audiology ES 65110-706 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Speech Pathology ES 65110-707 2,487,627          169,346           180,780           182,376                  198,137           148,586               152,284             136,180              1,167,690           1,319,938            46.94%
  Dentistry Other 65110-715 2,134,798          124,339           156,316           169,898                  191,352           147,050               151,710             190,830              1,131,496           1,003,303            53.00%
  Dietary Services Other 65110-720 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Orthoptic Services Other 65110-745 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Orthodic/Prosthetic Other 65110-750 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Physical Therapy ES 65110-772 382,927             26,645             29,036             31,031                    25,407             27,299                 27,098               22,517                189,034              193,894               49.37%
  Occupational Therapy ES 65110-773 242,483             14,091             16,454             14,070                    10,314             9,175                   9,766                 8,360                  82,231                160,251               33.91%
  Physicians/Surgeons Other 65110-775 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Psychiatrist Other 65110-780 492,451             39,288             39,638             -                          42,613             78,925                 39,988               37,188                277,638              214,814               56.38%
  Clinical Psychologist Other 65110-785 1,495,814          11,771             32,405             146,158                  127,919           88,324                 173,692             127,508              707,777              788,037               47.32%
  Subtotal 12,463,752        664,870           857,800           1,040,613               972,750           853,203               900,358             920,263              -               -               -               -               -               6,209,859           6,253,893            49.82%

Medical Care Program 01-00-0-65120
  Adult Day Health Ctr. Day Prog 65120-702 1,910,706          146,515           152,235           147,049                  106,168           132,405               193,878             135,913              1,014,162           896,544               53.08%
  Day Treatment Center Day Prog 65120-710 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       #DIV/0!
  Audiology Facility ES 65120-730 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       #DIV/0!
  Lab/Radiological Svc. Other 65120-735 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       #DIV/0!
  Pharmaceutical Svc. Other 65120-765 252,207             10,340             7,271               27,781                    19,834             8,911                   19,717               25,117                118,971              133,237               47.17%
  Subtotal 2,162,913          156,854           159,506           174,829                  126,002           141,316               213,595             161,030              -               -               -               -               -               1,133,133           1,029,781            52.39%
  Total Others 309,175,977      19,686,247      22,117,639      24,616,249             24,559,271      23,627,644          24,389,812        21,825,319         -               -               -               -               -               160,822,181       148,353,796        52.02%

2/22/2022 Page 4 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
201



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
POS Expenditures By GL
Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P
Exp PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Remaining %  
Plan 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Forecast Expended

GL ACCOUNT NAME Category GL ACCT # FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) (A-N) (N/A)

Respite-In Home 01-00-0-65130
  Respite In-Home(SDP) Respite 65130-310 189,736             205                  9,784               15,988                    16,946             28,482                 25,198               43,007                139,610              50,126                 73.58%
  Respite Service Family Respite 65130-420 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  PD Respite Svc-Family FMS 65130-465 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  LVN Respite 65130-742 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Nurse Aide/Asst Respite 65130-743 -                     -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      -                       
  Registered Nurse Respite 65130-744 16,007               -                   1,278               1,339                      -                   3,773                   -                     1,217                  7,608                  8,399                   47.53%
  Home Health Agency Respite 65130-854 18,135,365        853,208           1,434,308        1,361,095               1,641,134        1,178,109            1,233,637          1,702,101           9,403,593           8,731,773            51.85%
  In-Home Respite Svc. Respite 65130-862 77,223,480        4,448,284        5,729,001        6,525,134               5,461,504        7,085,013            6,747,866          5,480,991           41,477,794         35,745,686          53.71%
  Subtotal 95,564,588        5,301,697        7,174,371        7,903,557               7,119,584        8,295,377            8,006,701          7,227,316           -               -               -               -               -               51,028,603         44,535,985          53.40%

Respite Out of Home 01-00-0-65140
  Respite Facility (SDP) Respite 65140-311 -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      235                    -                      235                     (235)                     
  Out of Home Respite Respite 65140-868 91,972               -                   -                   3,982                      8,520               -                      -                     2,826                  15,328                76,644                 16.67%
  Subtotal 91,972               -                   -                   3,982                      8,520               -                      235                    2,826                  -               -               -               -               -               15,563                76,409                 16.92%

Camps 01-00-0-65150
  Camping Svc. Camp 65150-850 500,000             -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      500,000               0.00%
  Subtotal 500,000             -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -               -               -               -               -               -                      500,000               0.00%
  Total Respite 96,156,560        5,301,697        7,174,371        7,907,539               7,128,105        8,295,377            8,006,936          7,230,142           -               -               -               -               -               51,044,167         45,112,394          53.08%

GRAND TOTAL - Reg POS 621,445,089      38,602,459      45,908,468      48,772,600             48,707,629      48,219,909          49,606,711        47,033,111         -               -               -               -               -               326,850,889       294,594,201        52.60%

2/22/2022 Page 5 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
202



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
POS Expenditures By GL
Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P
Exp PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Remaining %  
Plan 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Forecast Expended

GL ACCOUNT NAME Category GL ACCT # FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) (A-N) (N/A)
SOAR Forecast GL03701 GL03701 GL03701 GL03701 GL03701 GL03701 GL03701 GL03701 GL03701 GL03701 GL03701 GL03701

TRIAL BALANCE 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 -               -               -               -               -               
  Community Care Facility 01-00-0-32010 107,043,454      7,406,547        7,558,570        7,827,066               8,120,578        7,967,598            9,441,706          8,587,069           56,909,133         50,134,321          53.16%
  ICF/SNF Facility 01-00-0-32020 3,496,167          52,592             115,504           96,711                    150,260           97,915                 139,384             76,634                729,000              2,767,167            20.85%
  Day Care 01-00-0-43010 475,873             32,649             28,909             35,327                    35,660             30,870                 28,843               32,437                224,694              251,180               47.22%
  Day Training 01-00-0-43020 79,354,843        5,543,000        5,978,866        6,277,737               6,613,743        6,118,177            5,181,500          7,280,573           42,993,597         36,361,246          54.18%
  Supported Employment 01-00-0-43030 4,277,008          248,240           307,153           278,907                  315,159           321,473               319,705             228,405              2,019,042           2,257,966            47.21%
  Work Activity Program 01-00-0-43040 208,682             17,869             13,748             5,309                      5,483               9,699                   8,415                 9,421                  69,943                138,739               33.52%
  Non-Medical Services-Prof. 01-00-0-65010 40,600,217        2,332,599        2,326,760        3,378,944               2,997,001        3,000,071            3,132,267          2,947,643           20,115,285         20,484,931          49.54%
  Non-Medical Services-Prog. 01-00-0-65020 53,749,267        2,835,206        4,194,090        4,094,103               4,860,743        4,403,840            3,869,862          4,222,122           28,479,967         25,269,300          52.99%
  Home Care Services-Prog. 01-00-0-65040 79,448               5,617               1,124               8,033                      4,921               1,124                   6,250                 5,899                  32,968                46,480                 41.50%
  Transportation 01-00-0-65050 3,919,819          263,741           267,286           292,654                  318,845           276,039               201,198             353,461              1,973,224           1,946,596            50.34%
  Transportation-Contracts 01-00-0-65051 17,336,705        49,876             2,346,422        1,435,102               1,460,526        1,475,118            1,889,213          1,409,650           10,065,908         7,270,796            58.06%
  Prevention Services 01-00-0-65060 157,360             -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      157,360               0.00%
  Other Authorized Services 01-00-0-65070 199,361,287      13,628,664      14,545,005      15,889,010             15,548,792      15,181,232          16,232,252        13,531,277         104,556,231       94,805,057          52.45%
  P&I Expense 01-00-0-65080 410,033             62,143             30,399             30,424                    30,006             29,745                 32,753               31,569                247,039              162,994               60.25%
  Hospital Care 01-00-0-65090 40,000               -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      40,000                 0.00%
  Medical Equipment 01-00-0-65100 151,700             293                  2,955               292                         19,056             17,112                 2,475                 5,515                  47,699                104,001               31.44%
  Medical Care - Prof. 01-00-0-65110 12,463,752        664,870           857,800           1,040,613               972,750           853,203               900,358             920,263              6,209,859           6,253,893            49.82%
  Medical Care - Prog. 01-00-0-65120 2,162,913          156,854           159,506           174,829                  126,002           141,316               213,595             161,030              1,133,133           1,029,781            52.39%
  Respite - In Home 01-00-0-65130 95,564,588        5,301,697        7,174,371        7,903,557               7,119,584        8,295,377            8,006,701          7,227,316           51,028,603         44,535,985          53.40%
  Respite - Out of Home 01-00-0-65140 91,972               -                   -                   3,982                      8,520               -                      235                    2,826                  15,563                76,409                 16.92%
  Camps 01-00-0-65150 500,000             -                   -                   -                          -                   -                      -                     -                      -                      500,000               0.00%

GRAND TOTAL-Trial Bal. 621,445,089      38,602,459      45,908,468      48,772,600             48,707,629      48,219,909          49,606,711        47,033,111         -               -               -               -               -               326,850,889       294,594,201        52.60%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2/22/2022 Page 6 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
203



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
POS Expenditures By Category

Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

Exp PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Remaining %  
Plan 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Forecast Expended

GL ACCOUNT NAME Category GL ACCT # FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) (A-N) (N/A)
Day Program
  Mobile Day Program Day Prog 43020-091 646,658 40,067 39,221 11,646 64,387 41,620 53,152 42,548 0 0 0 0 0 292,641 354,017 45.25%
  Supplemental Day Svc. Day Prog 43020-110 689,136 35,885 23,931 41,712 83,416 52,047 33,212 39,571 0 0 0 0 0 309,774 379,362 44.95%
  Communit Integration(SDP) Day Prog 65020-331 812,629 3,932 28,802 109,711 79,022 116,303 96,140 101,239 0 0 0 0 0 535,149 277,480 65.85%
  Prevocational Supports(SDP Day Prog 65020-339 38,299 0 333 1,100 846 1,441 2,120 2,390 0 0 0 0 0 8,229 30,070 21.49%
  PD Community-Based TraininDay Prog 65020-475 1,363 0 0 0 0 0 191 0 0 0 0 0 0 191 1,172 14.01%
  Activity Center Day Prog 43020-505 4,326,713 344,148 357,326 360,516 354,035 349,380 337,601 375,420 0 0 0 0 0 2,478,426 1,848,286 57.28%
  Adult Dev Center Day Prog 43020-510 16,656,198 1,217,362 1,232,109 1,248,074 1,382,657 1,349,984 695,681 1,954,690 0 0 0 0 0 9,080,557 7,575,642 54.52%
  Behavior Mgmt Program Day Prog 43020-515 10,005,536 794,592 756,155 846,587 783,141 663,649 855,053 825,380 0 0 0 0 0 5,524,557 4,480,979 55.22%
  Comm'ty Integration Day Prog 65020-055 41,009,853 2,181,896 3,437,823 3,200,532 3,792,443 3,499,578 2,948,399 3,292,646 0 0 0 0 0 22,353,318 18,656,535 54.51%
  Creative Art Program Day Prog 65020-094 5,959,445 265,288 360,160 335,373 578,076 418,815 393,097 378,358 0 0 0 0 0 2,729,166 3,230,278 45.80%
  Adult Day Health Ctr. Day Prog 65120-702 1,910,706 146,515 152,235 147,049 106,168 132,405 193,878 135,913 0 0 0 0 0 1,014,162 896,544 53.08%
  Day Treatment Center Day Prog 65120-710 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total 82,056,536 5,029,686 6,388,095 6,302,300 7,224,190 6,625,221 5,608,524 7,148,155 0 0 0 0 0 44,326,171 37,730,365 54.02%

Early Start
  Infant Dev. Program ES 43020-805 36,894,189 2,409,511 2,877,060 2,908,028 3,133,648 2,937,611 2,452,904 3,231,872 0 0 0 0 0 19,950,633 16,943,556 54.08%
  Dev.  Specialist ES 65010-670 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Infant Dev Special ES 65010-810 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Early Start Spec ES 65060-116 157,360 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 157,360 0.00%
  Audiology ES 65110-706 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Speech Pathology ES 65110-707 2,487,627 169,346 180,780 182,376 198,137 148,586 152,284 136,180 0 0 0 0 0 1,167,690 1,319,938 46.94%
  Physical Therapy ES 65110-772 382,927 26,645 29,036 31,031 25,407 27,299 27,098 22,517 0 0 0 0 0 189,034 193,894 49.37%
  Occupational Therapy ES 65110-773 242,483 14,091 16,454 14,070 10,314 9,175 9,766 8,360 0 0 0 0 0 82,231 160,251 33.91%
  Audiology Facility ES 65120-730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total 40,164,587 2,619,593 3,103,330 3,135,505 3,367,507 3,122,671 2,642,053 3,398,929 0 0 0 0 0 21,389,588 18,774,999 53.25%

Habilitation
  Employment Supports(SDP) Hab 43030-335 13,651 0 651 0 1,300 0 550 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,501 11,150 18.32%
  SEP-Group Placement Hab 43030-950 1,312,669 60,697 134,708 100,210 5,743 129,974 90,176 46,860 0 0 0 0 0 568,368 744,301 43.30%
  SEP-Individual Placement Hab 43030-952 2,950,688 187,543 171,793 178,697 308,116 191,498 228,980 181,544 0 0 0 0 0 1,448,172 1,502,515 49.08%
  Work Activity Program Hab 43040-954 208,682 17,869 13,748 5,309 5,483 9,699 8,415 9,421 0 0 0 0 0 69,943 138,739 33.52%
Sub-Total 4,485,690 266,109 320,901 284,216 320,642 331,171 328,120 237,826 0 0 0 0 0 2,088,985 2,396,705 46.57%

Independeng Living Serv.
  Independent Living ILS 43020-520 10,136,413 701,435 693,064 861,174 812,460 723,887 753,896 811,092 0 0 0 0 0 5,357,009 4,779,404 52.85%
  Independent Living Spec. ILS 65010-635 244,623 19,820 19,757 0 19,725 40,349 0 20,226 0 0 0 0 0 119,878 124,745 49.01%
Sub-Total 10,381,036 721,256 712,820 861,174 832,185 764,236 753,896 831,319 0 0 0 0 0 5,476,886 4,904,149 52.76%

Supported Living Serv.
  Parent Coordinator SL 65070-073 328,843 19,600 27,349 19,600 19,600 19,600 19,600 19,600 0 0 0 0 0 144,948 183,895 44.08%
  Training/Habilitative. SL 65070-892 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  SLS Adm. SL 65070-894 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Supported Living SL 65070-896 69,045,680 5,074,034 5,110,201 5,270,628 5,606,868 5,271,332 5,581,451 5,411,762 0 0 0 0 0 37,326,276 31,719,404 54.06%
Sub-Total 69,374,524 5,093,634 5,137,549 5,290,228 5,626,468 5,290,932 5,601,051 5,431,362 0 0 0 0 0 37,471,225 31,903,299 54.01%

Other
  Tutor Services-Group Other 65010-025 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Interdisciplinary Assist. Other 65010-056 293,458 20,773 17,760 19,136 15,718 22,366 21,475 16,999 0 0 0 0 0 134,227 159,231 45.74%
  Educational Svc. Other 65010-107 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Live-In Caregiver(SDP) Other 65010-312 78,971 0 2,376 1,697 10,035 5,474 0 14,489 0 0 0 0 0 34,071 44,900 43.14%
  Counseling Services. Other 65010-625 417,915 27,437 29,727 27,912 29,613 25,871 21,702 30,717 0 0 0 0 0 192,979 224,936 46.18%
  Ed. Psychologist Other 65010-672 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2/22/2022 Page 7 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
204



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
POS Expenditures By Category

Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

Exp PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Remaining %  
Plan 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Forecast Expended

GL ACCOUNT NAME Category GL ACCT # FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) (A-N) (N/A)
  Teacher's Aide Other 65010-676 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Teacher of Spec. Ed. Other 65010-678 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Tutor Other 65010-680 223,111 16,134 16,899 13,576 12,438 12,875 11,958 11,749 0 0 0 0 0 95,629 127,482 42.86%
  Music Therapist Other 65010-693 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Sports Club Other 65020-008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Socialization Trng. Other 65020-028 690,631 19,536 30,557 62,152 43,976 57,668 33,253 49,728 0 0 0 0 0 296,870 393,761 42.99%
  Homemaker Program Other 65040-860 79,448 5,617 1,124 8,033 4,921 1,124 6,250 5,899 0 0 0 0 0 32,968 46,480 41.50%
  Specialized Hlth Other 65020-103 307,258 14,086 12,058 19,858 19,294 6,286 21,418 15,550 0 0 0 0 0 108,547 198,710 35.33%
  Parenting Support Other 65020-108 1,865,550 142,806 137,730 137,493 127,957 87,828 132,944 156,016 0 0 0 0 0 922,774 942,776 49.46%
  Transition Expenses Other 65070-020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Veh. Modification Other 65070-021 344,272 0 6,223 21,550 58,990 0 25,360 0 0 0 0 0 0 112,122 232,150 32.57%
  Purchase Reimb. Other 65070-024 458,763 10,691 18,773 20,580 23,372 7,851 54,365 24,757 0 0 0 0 0 160,388 298,375 34.96%
  Intensive Transition Other 65070-026 86,505 0 0 0 15,889 8,827 8,827 8,827 0 0 0 0 0 42,370 44,135 48.98%
  Repair Services Other 65070-042 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Lifeline Emergency Other 65070-051 6,213 0 0 0 1,901 504 504 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,910 3,304 46.83%
  Community Activities Other 65070-063 92,813 0 4,346 4,346 13,317 9,095 5,041 5,092 0 0 0 0 0 41,238 51,575 44.43%
  Professional Copy Other 65070-100 17,911 300 0 960 710 560 350 585 0 0 0 0 0 3,465 14,446 19.35%
  Housing Services Other 65070-101 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Environmental Access Other 65070-104 98,775 0 0 0 10,975 1,250 0 28,000 0 0 0 0 0 40,225 58,550 40.72%
  Specialized Rec. Other 65070-106 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Parenting Support Svcs. Other 65070-108 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Supp. Program Support Other 65070-111 57,253 3,528 1,038 0 3,965 999 3,567 2,300 0 0 0 0 0 15,397 41,856 26.89%
  Communication Aides Other 65070-112 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Housing Access Support(SD Other 65070-314 11,445 0 0 0 1,090 545 545 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,179 9,265 19.04%
  Community Living Support(S Other 65070-320 1,768,178 22,189 41,488 157,343 118,004 83,590 78,955 95,711 0 0 0 0 0 597,279 1,170,899 33.78%
  Participant Directed Goods(SOther 65070-333 321,853 0 23,887 27,232 25,646 24,640 24,127 27,077 0 0 0 0 0 152,609 169,244 47.42%
  Individual Training(SDP) Other 65070-334 89,622 2,547 5,023 5,951 9,564 0 735 20,502 0 0 0 0 0 44,322 45,300 49.45%
  Environmental Access(SDP) Other 65070-356 0 0 0 0 0 1,200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,200 -1,200
  Communication Support(SDPOther 65070-360 20,250 0 0 0 1,800 600 450 450 0 0 0 0 0 3,300 16,950 16.30%
  Technology Supports(SDP) Other 65010-336 4,737 319 0 314 83 13,705 1,119 2,786 0 0 0 0 0 18,326 -13,590 386.91%
  Independent Facilitator(SDP) Other 65010-340 198,580 120 1,440 12,554 16,842 4,160 8,898 22,904 0 0 0 0 0 66,918 131,662 33.70%
  Nutritional Consultation(SDP Other 65110-362 11,110 0 0 660 450 1,750 600 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,460 7,650 31.14%
  Dental Services(SDP) Other 65110-367 8,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,000 0.00%
  Lenses and Frames(SDP) Other 65110-368 2,632 0 0 0 0 330 0 260 0 0 0 0 0 590 2,042 22.42%
  Psychology Services(SDP) Other 65110-370 22,050 0 0 1,200 450 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,650 20,400 7.48%
  Train/couns for unpa(SDP) Other 65110-371 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 325 0 0 0 0 0 325 -325
  Speech Hearing Language(SOther 65110-372 32,108 960 2,680 2,160 3,052 2,580 2,837 1,500 0 0 0 0 0 15,770 16,338 49.11%
  Occupational Therapy(SDP) Other 65110-375 3,264 0 0 0 544 272 181 181 0 0 0 0 0 1,180 2,085 36.14%
  Physical Therapy(SDP) Other 65110-376 3,000 0 300 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 300 2,700 10.00%
  Attorney/Legal Svc. Other 65070-610 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,746 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,746 -1,746
  Diaper Svc. Other 65070-627 224,297 14,266 17,441 15,610 19,470 15,248 21,406 0 0 0 0 0 0 103,441 120,856 46.12%
  Interpreter Other 65070-642 70,319 3,004 3,710 1,849 2,869 2,823 2,637 2,911 0 0 0 0 0 19,803 50,516 28.16%
  Translator Other 65070-643 378,181 21,695 29,941 25,693 25,195 25,544 26,921 20,315 0 0 0 0 0 175,303 202,879 46.35%
  Out-Of-State Manufacturer Other 65070-655 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Acute Care Hospital Other 65090-700 40,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,000 0.00%
  Specialized Med Equipment( Other 65100-365 5,206 0 0 0 207 178 0 500 0 0 0 0 0 886 4,321 17.01%
  Diaper & Nutr. Supply Other 65100-410 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Durable Med. Equipment Other 65100-725 143,973 293 2,955 292 18,848 16,934 2,475 5,015 0 0 0 0 0 46,813 97,160 32.52%
  Other Medical Equipment Other 65100-755 2,520 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,520 0.00%
  Medicare Part D Other 65110-009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Special Therapeutic Other 65110-115 112,361 9,300 8,670 6,562 8,010 6,606 6,780 0 0 0 0 0 0 45,929 66,431 40.88%
  Spec. Therapeutic Svc Other 65110-117 5,033,126 269,129 391,521 486,498 364,501 342,306 335,422 395,414 0 0 0 0 0 2,584,791 2,448,335 51.36%
  Dentistry Other 65110-715 2,134,798 124,339 156,316 169,898 191,352 147,050 151,710 190,830 0 0 0 0 0 1,131,496 1,003,303 53.00%
  Dietary Services Other 65110-720 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2/22/2022 Page 8 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
205



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
POS Expenditures By Category

Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

Exp PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Remaining %  
Plan 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Forecast Expended

GL ACCOUNT NAME Category GL ACCT # FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) (A-N) (N/A)
  Orthoptic Services Other 65110-745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Orthodic/Prosthetic Other 65110-750 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Physicians/Surgeons Other 65110-775 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Psychiatrist Other 65110-780 492,451 39,288 39,638 0 42,613 78,925 39,988 37,188 0 0 0 0 0 277,638 214,814 56.38%
  Clinical Psychologist Other 65110-785 1,495,814 11,771 32,405 146,158 127,919 88,324 173,692 127,508 0 0 0 0 0 707,777 788,037 47.32%
  Lab/Radiological Svc. Other 65120-735 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Pharmaceutical Svc. Other 65120-765 252,207 10,340 7,271 27,781 19,834 8,911 19,717 25,117 0 0 0 0 0 118,971 133,237 47.17%
  Start-Up Funding Other 65070-999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total 18,000,931 790,468 1,043,294 1,425,049 1,391,413 1,114,800 1,247,953 1,347,202 0 0 0 0 0 8,360,180 9,640,752 46.44%

Residential
  Out of State Residential Residential 32010-058 36,531 0 0 0 36,531 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36,531 0 100.00%
  Crisis Intervention Residential 32010-090 503,736 0 0 0 0 0 209,434 0 0 0 0 0 0 209,434 294,302 41.58%
  Geriatric Facility Residential 32010-096 683,252 44,249 44,249 46,546 53,439 44,298 48,504 42,865 0 0 0 0 0 324,150 359,102 47.44%
  Supplemental Residential Residential 32010-109 21,813,195 1,221,686 1,228,839 1,509,534 1,784,730 1,527,719 2,085,273 1,731,708 0 0 0 0 0 11,089,488 10,723,706 50.84%
  Specialized Residential Residential 32010-113 21,613,999 1,668,122 1,714,559 1,757,333 1,709,630 1,589,309 2,046,970 1,859,349 0 0 0 0 0 12,345,273 9,268,726 57.12%
  ENH Behav Supports Residential 32010-900 1,596,383 58,935 0 58,935 58,935 117,870 58,935 58,935 0 0 0 0 0 412,545 1,183,838 25.84%
  ENH Behav Supports Residential 32010-901 1,794,258 77,433 0 77,433 77,433 154,866 77,433 77,433 0 0 0 0 0 542,031 1,252,227 30.21%
  Family Home Agency Residential 32010-904 3,265,412 260,044 260,044 257,280 245,698 251,098 318,060 262,672 0 0 0 0 0 1,854,894 1,410,518 56.80%
  Res. Facility Adult- OO Residential 32010-905 2,830,231 220,777 220,727 220,777 220,777 201,621 221,881 208,408 0 0 0 0 0 1,514,970 1,315,261 53.53%
  Res. Facility Child -OO Residential 32010-910 1,109,156 91,030 91,030 91,030 84,244 110,235 120,255 101,565 0 0 0 0 0 689,390 419,766 62.15%
  Res. Facility Adult- SO Residential 32010-915 50,491,833 3,711,414 3,867,449 3,730,226 3,772,406 3,902,346 4,129,408 4,162,987 0 0 0 0 0 27,276,236 23,215,597 54.02%
  Res. Facility Child- SO Residential 32010-920 1,305,470 52,857 131,673 77,972 76,755 76,755 125,553 81,147 0 0 0 0 0 622,712 682,758 47.70%
  Specialized Residential Residential 32020-114 561,397 28,309 28,309 27,310 19,789 27,339 101,698 29,310 0 0 0 0 0 262,065 299,332 46.68%
  ICF/DD Residential 32020-925 39,576 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39,576 0.00%
  ICF/DDH Residential 32020-930 1,942,155 15,732 85,858 53,731 81,855 63,362 35,203 16,271 0 0 0 0 0 352,011 1,590,143 18.12%
  ICF/DDN Residential 32020-935 866,391 1,337 1,337 1,242 41,401 0 2,483 1,476 0 0 0 0 0 49,275 817,116 5.69%
  Nursing Facility Residential 32020-940 86,648 7,214 0 14,428 7,214 7,214 0 29,578 0 0 0 0 0 65,648 21,000 75.76%
Sub-Total 110,539,621 7,459,140 7,674,074 7,923,777 8,270,837 8,065,513 9,581,090 8,663,703 0 0 0 0 0 57,638,133 52,901,488 52.14%
Transportation
  Mobility Trng. Svc. Trans 65010-645 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Travel Reimbursement Trans 65050-105 5,723 116 116 636 116 116 116 116 0 0 0 0 0 1,329 4,394 23.22%
  Non-Medical Transportation( Trans 65050-338 25,404 0 1,427 2,204 1,668 5,915 1,616 3,419 0 0 0 0 0 16,249 9,155 63.96%
  Trans. Family Member Trans 65050-425 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Trans. Companies Trans 65050-875 4,474 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,474 0.00%
  Trans. Additional Com. Trans 65050-880 3,501,369 254,669 258,258 274,276 267,170 252,461 175,319 328,130 0 0 0 0 0 1,810,283 1,691,085 51.70%
  Trans. Assist Trans 65050-882 120,712 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 120,712 0.00%
  Trans. Broker Trans 65050-883 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Trans. Med. Trans 65050-885 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Trans Parent/Auto Driver Trans 65050-890 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Trans. Public Transit Trans 65050-895 127,640 0 623 267 39,560 9,200 10,120 9,200 0 0 0 0 0 68,970 58,670 54.03%
  Trans. Companies Trans 65051-875 15,084,021 0 2,045,694 1,250,138 1,269,465 1,290,154 1,684,925 1,224,686 0 0 0 0 0 8,765,062 6,318,959 58.11%
  Trans. Assistant Trans 65051-882 1,648,074 0 250,852 135,088 135,088 135,088 154,412 135,088 0 0 0 0 0 945,616 702,458 57.38%
  Trans. Broker Trans 65051-883 604,610 49,876 49,876 49,876 55,973 49,876 49,876 49,876 0 0 0 0 0 355,231 249,379 58.75%
  Trans. Public Transit Trans 65051-895 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Driver Trng. Trans 65070-630 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total 21,122,025 304,661 2,606,846 1,712,485 1,769,040 1,742,809 2,076,384 1,750,515 0 0 0 0 0 11,962,739 9,159,286 56.64%

Day Care
  Day Care Family Member Day Care 43010-405 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Day Care Pd-Family Day Care 43010-455 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Child Day Care Day Care 43010-851 12,575 903 946 834 588 532 476 560 0 0 0 0 0 4,839 7,736 38.48%
  Adult Day Care Day Care 43010-855 463,299 31,746 27,963 34,493 35,072 30,338 28,367 31,877 0 0 0 0 0 219,855 243,444 47.45%

2/22/2022 Page 9 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
206



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
POS Expenditures By Category

Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

Exp PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Remaining %  
Plan 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Forecast Expended

GL ACCOUNT NAME Category GL ACCT # FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) (A-N) (N/A)
Sub-Total 475,873 32,649 28,909 35,327 35,660 30,870 28,843 32,437 0 0 0 0 0 224,694 251,180 47.22%

Respite
  Respite In-Home(SDP) Respite 65130-310 189,736 205 9,784 15,988 16,946 28,482 25,198 43,007 0 0 0 0 0 139,610 50,126 73.58%
  Respite Service Family Respite 65130-420 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  LVN Respite 65130-742 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Nurse Aide/Asst Respite 65130-743 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Registered Nurse Respite 65130-744 16,007 0 1,278 1,339 0 3,773 0 1,217 0 0 0 0 0 7,608 8,399 47.53%
  Home Health Agency Respite 65130-854 18,135,365 853,208 1,434,308 1,361,095 1,641,134 1,178,109 1,233,637 1,702,101 0 0 0 0 0 9,403,593 8,731,773 51.85%
  In-Home Respite Svc. Respite 65130-862 77,223,480 4,448,284 5,729,001 6,525,134 5,461,504 7,085,013 6,747,866 5,480,991 0 0 0 0 0 41,477,794 35,745,686 53.71%
  Respite Facility (SDP) Respite 65140-311 0 0 0 0 0 0 235 0 0 0 0 0 0 235 -235
  Out of Home Respite Respite 65140-868 91,972 0 0 3,982 8,520 0 0 2,826 0 0 0 0 0 15,328 76,644 16.67%
Sub-Total 95,656,560 5,301,697 7,174,371 7,907,539 7,128,105 8,295,377 8,006,936 7,230,142 0 0 0 0 0 51,044,167 44,612,394 53.36%

Personal Assistance
  Personal Assistance Per Assist 65070-062 122,362,592 8,071,147 9,056,005 9,907,859 9,427,657 9,240,925 10,123,850 7,635,529 0 0 0 0 0 63,462,972 58,899,620 51.86%
Sub-Total 122,362,592      8,071,147        9,056,005        9,907,859        9,427,657        9,240,925        10,123,850      7,635,529  -             -             -             -               -               63,462,972   58,899,620 51.86%

Camp
  Camping Svc. Camp 65150-850 500,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000 0.00%
Sub-Total 500,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000 0.00%

Behavior Programs
  Behavioral Intervention(SDP)Behavior 65010-364 137,355 0 2,201 15,930 2,387 14,862 2,289 110,411 0 0 0 0 0 148,080 -10,725 107.81%
  Adaptive Skills Training Behavior 65010-605 27,043,692 1,815,700 1,626,548 2,236,107 2,169,881 1,938,049 2,126,737 1,881,960 0 0 0 0 0 13,794,983 13,248,709 51.01%
  Behavior Analyst Behavior 65010-612 4,549,173 201,918 286,275 397,314 313,064 371,016 390,490 368,198 0 0 0 0 0 2,328,273 2,220,900 51.18%
  Behavior Mgmt. Assist Behavior 65010-615 6,697,828 218,328 293,798 597,244 381,881 513,112 484,663 419,652 0 0 0 0 0 2,908,678 3,789,150 43.43%
  Behavior Mgmt. Consul Behavior 65010-620 389,870 6,819 15,252 33,257 14,705 14,072 30,813 24,928 0 0 0 0 0 139,847 250,023 35.87%
  Crisis Team-Eval Beh Behavior 65020-017 2,945,762 207,662 186,495 225,775 212,218 211,534 232,151 221,710 0 0 0 0 0 1,497,544 1,448,218 50.84%
  Client/Parent Support Behavior 65020-048 118,478 0 135 2,108 6,912 4,387 10,151 4,486 0 0 0 0 0 28,179 90,299 23.78%
  Parent Coordinate Ho Behavior 65020-077 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Individual or Family Behavior 65070-102 1,223,369 83,607 87,979 89,494 101,346 82,926 119,624 101,193 0 0 0 0 0 666,168 557,201 54.45%
Sub-Total 43,105,527 2,534,034 2,498,682 3,597,229 3,202,393 3,149,959 3,396,917 3,132,537 0 0 0 0 0 21,511,751 21,593,775 0

Consumer Funds / MM
  Money Mgmt. CF / MM 65070-034 1,631,486 130,358 109,858 147,893 59,148 211,517 129,711 124,946 0 0 0 0 0 913,431 718,055 55.99%
  SSP Restoration CF / MM 65070-065 710,000 171,698 -341 171,590 622 171,124 1,354 1,365 0 0 0 0 0 517,412 192,589 72.87%
  P&I CF / MM 65080-400 410,033 62,143 30,399 30,424 30,006 29,745 32,753 31,569 0 0 0 0 0 247,039 162,994 60.25%
Sub-Total 2,751,519 364,199 139,916 349,906 89,776 412,386 163,818 157,880 0 0 0 0 0 1,677,882 1,073,638 60.98%

FMS
  FMS Fiscal Agent(SDP) FMS 65010-315 7,750 100 525 475 425 1,450 925 1,650 0 0 0 0 0 5,550 2,200 71.61%
  FMS Co-Employer(SDP) FMS 65010-316 33,194 965 1,320 2,615 3,275 2,145 5,890 5,090 0 0 0 0 0 21,300 11,894 64.17%
  FMS Fiscal / Employer(SDP) FMS 65010-317 21,720 0 575 2,245 2,160 3,360 900 2,300 0 0 0 0 0 11,540 10,180 53.13%
  FMS F/EA FMS 65010-490 55,509 1,514 5,114 2,478 2,827 1,973 2,765 2,161 0 0 0 0 0 18,832 36,677 33.93%
  FMS Co-Employer FMS 65010-491 202,731 2,650 7,193 16,091 1,944 15,230 21,643 11,423 0 0 0 0 0 76,175 126,557 37.57%
  PD Transportation Svc FMS 65050-470 134,498 8,956 6,863 15,271 10,331 8,348 14,027 12,596 0 0 0 0 0 76,393 58,106 56.80%
  Fiscal Management Svcs:   CFMS 65070-490 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Fiscal Management Svcs:   CFMS 65070-491 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Retail/Wholesale FMS 65070-660 12,666 0 2,085 832 796 532 1,128 353 0 0 0 0 0 5,727 6,938 45.22%
  PD Respite Svc-Family FMS 65130-465 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total 468,067 14,186 23,675 40,007 21,758 33,038 47,278 35,574 0 0 0 0 0 215,516 252,552 46.04%

GRAND TOTAL - Reg POS 621,445,089 38,602,459 45,908,468 48,772,600 48,707,629 48,219,909 49,606,711 47,033,111 0 0 0 0 0 326,850,889 294,594,201 52.60%

2/22/2022 Page 10 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
207



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Comparison of Original PEP or Budget with YTD Expenditures and Late Bills

Regular POS Only (Excludes CPP)
Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022

Original PEP Forecast dated 9/10/2021 (Excludes CPP)
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

Projected %  
EXPENDITURE  PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Late Bills Remaining %  Expended

PLAN 9/10/2021 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 YTD Based on Forecast Expended + Late Bills
CATEGORY FY 2021-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) 1/10/22 PEP (A-N-O) (N/A) (N+O/A)

Day Program 82,056,536 5,029,686 6,388,095 6,302,300 7,224,190 6,625,221 5,608,524 7,148,155 0 0 0 0 0 44,326,171 2,038,789 35,691,576 54.02% 56.50%
Early Start 40,164,587 2,619,593 3,103,330 3,135,505 3,367,507 3,122,671 2,642,053 3,398,929 0 0 0 0 0 21,389,588 983,817 17,791,182 53.25% 55.70%
Habilitation 4,485,690 266,109 320,901 284,216 320,642 331,171 328,120 237,826 0 0 0 0 0 2,088,985 96,083 2,300,622 46.57% 48.71%
ILS 10,381,036 721,256 712,820 861,174 832,185 764,236 753,896 831,319 0 0 0 0 0 5,476,886 251,910 4,652,239 52.76% 55.19%
SL 69,374,524 5,093,634 5,137,549 5,290,228 5,626,468 5,290,932 5,601,051 5,431,362 0 0 0 0 0 37,471,225 1,723,495 30,179,804 54.01% 56.50%
Other 18,000,931 790,468 1,043,294 1,425,049 1,391,413 1,114,800 1,247,953 1,347,202 0 0 0 0 0 8,360,180 384,528 9,256,224 46.44% 48.58%
Residential 110,539,621 7,459,140 7,674,074 7,923,777 8,270,837 8,065,513 9,581,090 8,663,703 0 0 0 0 0 57,638,133 2,651,075 50,250,413 52.14% 54.54%
Transportation 21,122,025 304,661 2,606,846 1,712,485 1,769,040 1,742,809 2,076,384 1,750,515 0 0 0 0 0 11,962,739 550,228 8,609,058 56.64% 59.24%
Day Care 475,873 32,649 28,909 35,327 35,660 30,870 28,843 32,437 0 0 0 0 0 224,694 10,335 240,845 47.22% 49.39%
Respite 95,656,560 5,301,697 7,174,371 7,907,539 7,128,105 8,295,377 8,006,936 7,230,142 0 0 0 0 0 51,044,167 2,347,784 42,264,610 53.36% 55.82%
Personal Assist 122,362,592 8,071,147 9,056,005 9,907,859 9,427,657 9,240,925 10,123,850 7,635,529 0 0 0 0 0 63,462,972 2,918,989 55,980,631 51.86% 54.25%
Camp 500,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000 0.00% 0.00%
Behavior Prog 43,105,527 2,534,034 2,498,682 3,597,229 3,202,393 3,149,959 3,396,917 3,132,537 0 0 0 0 0 21,511,751 989,436 20,604,339 49.90% 52.20%
CF / MM 2,751,519 364,199 139,916 349,906 89,776 412,386 163,818 157,880 0 0 0 0 0 1,677,882 77,174 996,463 60.98% 63.78%
FMS 468,067 14,186 23,675 40,007 21,758 33,038 47,278 35,574 0 0 0 0 0 215,516 9,913 242,639 46.04% 48.16%
GRAND TOTAL 
Regular POS 621,445,089 38,602,459 45,908,468 48,772,600 48,707,629 48,219,909 49,606,711 47,033,111 0 0 0 0 0 326,850,889 15,033,556 279,560,645 52.60% 55.01%

Projected C-2  POS Budget (Excludes CPP)
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

Projected %  
EXPENDITURE  Projected N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total Late Bills Remaining %  Expended

PLAN C-2 Budget 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 1/0/1900 1/0/1900 1/0/1900 1/0/1900 1/0/1900 YTD Based on Budget Expended + Late Bills
CATEGORY FY 2020-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) 1/10/22 PEP (A-N-O) (N/A) (N+O/A)

Day Program 87,151,398 5,029,686 6,388,095 6,302,300 7,224,190 6,625,221 5,608,524 7,148,155 0 0 0 0 0 44,326,171 2,038,789 40,786,438 50.86% 53.20%
Early Start 42,658,392 2,619,593 3,103,330 3,135,505 3,367,507 3,122,671 2,642,053 3,398,929 0 0 0 0 0 21,389,588 983,817 20,284,987 50.14% 52.45%
Habilitation 4,764,205 266,109 320,901 284,216 320,642 331,171 328,120 237,826 0 0 0 0 0 2,088,985 96,083 2,579,137 43.85% 45.86%
ILS 11,025,591 721,256 712,820 861,174 832,185 764,236 753,896 831,319 0 0 0 0 0 5,476,886 251,910 5,296,794 49.67% 51.96%
SL 73,681,964 5,093,634 5,137,549 5,290,228 5,626,468 5,290,932 5,601,051 5,431,362 0 0 0 0 0 37,471,225 1,723,495 34,487,245 50.86% 53.19%
Other 19,118,603 790,468 1,043,294 1,425,049 1,391,413 1,114,800 1,247,953 1,347,202 0 0 0 0 0 8,360,180 384,528 10,373,896 43.73% 45.74%
Residential 117,402,988 7,459,140 7,674,074 7,923,777 8,270,837 8,065,513 9,581,090 8,663,703 0 0 0 0 0 57,638,133 2,651,075 57,113,781 49.09% 51.35%
Transportation 22,433,485 304,661 2,606,846 1,712,485 1,769,040 1,742,809 2,076,384 1,750,515 0 0 0 0 0 11,962,739 550,228 9,920,517 53.33% 55.78%
Day Care 505,420 32,649 28,909 35,327 35,660 30,870 28,843 32,437 0 0 0 0 0 224,694 10,335 270,391 44.46% 46.50%
Respite 101,595,843 5,301,697 7,174,371 7,907,539 7,128,105 8,295,377 8,006,936 7,230,142 0 0 0 0 0 51,044,167 2,347,784 48,203,893 50.24% 52.55%
Personal Assist 129,960,043 8,071,147 9,056,005 9,907,859 9,427,657 9,240,925 10,123,850 7,635,529 0 0 0 0 0 63,462,972 2,918,989 63,578,082 48.83% 51.08%
Camp 531,045 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 531,045 0.00% 0.00%
Behavior Prog 45,781,934 2,534,034 2,498,682 3,597,229 3,202,393 3,149,959 3,396,917 3,132,537 0 0 0 0 0 21,511,751 989,436 23,280,747 46.99% 49.15%
CF / MM 2,922,360 364,199 139,916 349,906 89,776 412,386 163,818 157,880 0 0 0 0 0 1,677,882 77,174 1,167,304 57.42% 60.06%
FMS 497,130 14,186 23,675 40,007 21,758 33,038 47,278 35,574 0 0 0 0 0 215,516 9,913 271,701 43.35% 45.35%
GRAND TOTAL 
Regular POS 660,030,403 38,602,459 45,908,468 48,772,600 48,707,629 48,219,909 49,606,711 47,033,111 0 0 0 0 0 326,850,889 15,033,556 318,145,958 49.52% 51.80%

2/22/2022 Page 11 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
208



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Comparison of Original PEP or Budget with YTD Expenditures and Late Bills

Regular POS Only (Excludes CPP)
Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022

Difference (Projected C-2 POS Budget less PEP Forecast dated 9/10/2021)
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

EXPENDITURE  PEP Forecast N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 N1B113 Total %  % Expended
PLAN vs C-2 Budget 8/19/2021 9/22/2021 10/21/2021 11/18/2021 12/17/2021 1/20/2022 2/17/2022 1/0/1900 1/0/1900 1/0/1900 1/0/1900 1/0/1900 YTD Projected Remaining Expended + Late Bills

CATEGORY FY 2020-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 (B to M) Late Bills (A-N-O) (C2 - PEP) (C2 - PEP)
Day Program 5,094,862 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,094,862 -3.16% -3.30%
Early Start 2,493,805 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,493,805 -3.11% -3.26%
Habilitation 278,515 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 278,515 -2.72% -2.85%
ILS 644,555 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 644,555 -3.08% -3.23%
SL 4,307,440 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,307,440 -3.16% -3.30%
Other 1,117,672 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,117,672 -2.72% -2.84%
Residential 6,863,367 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,863,367 -3.05% -3.19%
Transportation 1,311,459 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,311,459 -3.31% -3.46%
Day Care 29,547 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29,547 -2.76% -2.89%
Respite 5,939,283 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,939,283 -3.12% -3.26%
Personal Assist 7,597,452 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,597,452 -3.03% -3.17%
Camp 31,045 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31,045 0.00% 0.00%
Behavior Prog 2,676,407 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,676,407 -2.92% -3.05%
CF / MM 170,841 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 170,841 -3.56% -3.73%
FMS 29,062 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29,062 -2.69% -2.82%
GRAND TOTAL 
Regular POS 38,585,313 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38,585,313 -3.07% -3.22%

Notes
Best Worst
Case Case Original

9/10/2021 9/10/2021 9/10/2021 Allocation
Description PEP PEP PEP C-2

YTD Expenses 326,850,889 326,850,889 326,850,889 326,850,889
Projected Late Bills 15,033,556 15,033,556 15,033,556 15,033,556
Total YTD + Late Bills 341,884,445 341,884,445 341,884,445 341,884,445
Annual SOAR Projection/Allocation 611,449,538 611,449,538 621,445,089 660,030,403
Percent Paid 55.91% 55.91% 55.01% 51.80%
# of Months Paid (7 mos / 12 mos) 58.33% 58.33% 58.33% 58.33%
Percent Difference 2.42% 2.42% 3.32% 6.54%

Difference 14,794,452 14,794,452 20,625,191 43,133,290

2/22/2022 Page 12 0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113
209



 

Feb-22

Open Positions
on Hold 

Open Positions
Vacant

Positions Filled 
as of 

February 28th

FY21/22 
Authorized 
Positions

New Hires as of
February 28th

Separations as of         
February 28th

Annualized 
Turnover Rate

FY21/22 Authorized 
Positions

Positions Added 
Based on 

FY 21/22 Growth

0 77 604 677 10 6 0.08% 677 62
 

Open SC Positions:   28 Open Other Positions:   49

Service Coordinators Department/ 
Location Open as of Date All Other Positions Department/ Location Open as of 

Date
CSC-BIL-SPECIALIZED SPECL AD - SFV Nov-20 Resource Development Specialist Comm Svcs - SFV Jan-20
CSC^ SA - SFV Sep-21 Chief Human Resources Officer HR - SFV Oct-20
CSC - BIL OD SPECL CON SVCS - SCV Oct-21 Jr Accountant^ Accounting - SFV Jan-21
CSC - BIL ENH CASELOAD SPECL CON SVCS - AV Oct-21 Executive Administrative Assistant  Executive Admin - SFV Apr-21
CSC - BIL ENH CASELOAD SPECL AD - SFV Oct-21 Consumer Svcs Specialist-HCBS Community Svcs - SFV May-21
CSC - BIL^ AD - AV Nov-21 Payroll Specialist* Payroll - SFV Jun-21
CSC^ ES - AV Nov-21 Consumer Svcs Supervisor AD - SFV Jul-21
CSC^ SA - SFV Nov-21 HR Specialist I* HR - SFV Aug-21
CSC ES - SFV Nov-21 Office Assistant II - Bil^ Office Services - SCV Aug-21
CSC^ TRANS - AV Nov-21 Risk Assessment Specialist Risk Assessment - SFV Sep-21
CSC - BIL^ AD - AV Dec-21 Resource Developer Community Svcs - SFV Sep-21
CSC - OD SPECL^ TRANS - AV Dec-21 Psychologist Clinical - SFV Oct-21
CSC^ SA - SFV Jan-22 Community Living Specialist AD - SFV Oct-21
CSC - BIL TRANS - AV Jan-22 Emergency Management Coord Public Information- SFV Oct-21
CSC - BIL^ SA - SCV Jan-22 Office Assistant II - Bil Recs & Doc Mgmt Nov-21
CSC ES - SFV Jan-22 Office Assistant II - Bil Intake - AV Nov-22
CSC - BIL ES - SFV Jan-22 Consumer Svcs Supervisor^ Enhanced Caseload - SFV Nov-22
CSC - BIL PROV ELG - SFV Feb-22 Office Assistant II^  Support - AV Nov-21
CSC - BIL ES - AV Feb-22 Office Assistant II - Bil^ Intake - SFV Nov-21
CSC^ AD - SFV Feb-22 Accounting Specialist Accounting - SFV Nov-21
CSC - BIL^ SA - AV Feb-22 Jr Accountant Accounting - SFV Nov-21
CSC - BIL ENH CASELOAD SPECL EC - SFV Feb-22 Participant Choice Specialist  Consumer Svcs SD - SFV Nov-21
CSC - ENH CASELOAD SPECL EC - SFV Feb-22 Participant Choice Specialist  Consumer Svcs SD - AV Nov-21
CSC - BIL ENH CASELOAD SPECL EC - AV Feb-22 Consumer Svcs Supervisor^ ES - SFV Nov-21
CSC - ENH CASELOAD SPECL EC - AV Feb-22 Vendor Coordinator Community Svcs - SFV Nov-21
CSC - BIL ES - SFV Feb-22 Contract and Compliance Specl* Community Svcs - SFV Nov-21
CSC AD - SFV Feb-22 Deaf Services Specialist Community Svcs - SFV Nov-21
CSC - SDP SPECL SD - SCV Feb-22 Public Information Manager Public Information - SFV Nov-21
^Projected February & March New Hires/Promotions/Transfers/Demotion Intake Associate Intake - SFV Dec-21  

*Temporary Support Provided IT Specialist II^ IT - SFV Dec-21
Transfer Coordinator  Consumer Srvcs - SFV Dec-21
IT Specialist II IT - AV Dec-21 `

Administrative Assistant^ IT - SFV Jan-22
Due Process Officer Contract Admin - SFV Jan-22
Accounting Specialist* Accounting - SFV Jan-22
Data Entry Operator Accounting - SFV Jan-22
Administrative Assistant^ Cons Svcs Admin - SFV Jan-22
Executive Administrative Assistant Finance Admin - SFV Jan-22
Consumer Services Supervisor Placement - SFV Feb-22
IT Support Manager Inforamtion Technology Feb-22
Parent Mentor Consumer Svcs Suppt - SFV Feb-22
Accounting Specialist Accounting - SFV Feb-22
Parent Mentor Consumer Svcs Suppt - AV Feb-22
Administrative Assistant Consumer Srvcs Spt - AV Feb-22
Office Assistant II Intake - AV Feb-22
Consumer Services Supervisor Self Determination - SFV Feb-22
Consumer Services Supervisor Trans - SFV Feb-22
Office Assistant II Accounting - SFV Feb-22
Family Advocate Public Information - AV Feb-22
Total Terms:  6

Position Separation Reason Term Month
Parent Mentor Personal Feb-22

Accounting Specialist Personal Feb-22
Parent Mentor Personal Feb-22

CSC Personal Feb-22
CSC Personal Feb-22
CSC Other Feb-22

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT

2/18/2022210



CALCULATION
FY 21/21 Authorized Positions 677
Open Positions On Hold 0 PROMOTIONS
Open Positions Vacant -77 OFFICE ASST II ADMIN ASST
Separations as of February 28, 2022 -6 ADMIN ASST EXEC ADMIN ASST
Sub Total 594 CONSUMER SVCS SUPV CONSUMER SVCS MGR
Add - New Hires as of February 28, 2022 10 FAMILY ADVOCATE CSC
Positions Filled as of February 28, 2022 604 LATERAL TRANSFERS

CSC CSC
CSC CSC

Positions Filled as of February 28, 2022 604 CSC SPECL CSC SPECL
New Hires as of February 28, 2022 -10 CONSUMER SVCS SUPV CONSUMER SVCS SUPV
Sub Total 594 DEMOTIONS
Add - Open Positions On Hold 0 OFFICE ASST II INTAKE ASSOC
Add - Open Positions Vacant 77
Add - Separations as of February 28, 2022 6
FY 21/22 Authorized Positions 677

PROMOTIONS & TRANSFER TRACKING
Feb-22

211



 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | www.nlacrc.org 

 
 

Competitive Integrated Employment (CIE) 
 
 

Description 
1st Quarter 

July-Sept 2021 
2nd Quarter 

Oct–Dec 2021 
3rd Quarter 

Jan – Mar 2022 
4th  Quarter         

April – June 2022 
Total 

Consumer 
Authorizations 5 11 0 0 16 

Vendors 
Approved 

1 0 0 0 1 

Payments Made 1 7 0 0 8 

 
 

*CIE incentive funds are paid to vendors after 30 days, 6 months, and 12 months of continuous employment of a 

consumer.  
 
 
 

Paid Internship Program (PIP) 
 
 

 
Description 

1st Quarter 
July – Sept 2021 

2nd Quarter 
Oct – Dec 2021 

3rd Quarter 
Jan – Mar 2022 

4th  Quarter         
April – June 2022 

Total 

Consumer 
Authorizations 

(Using Auth Date) 
79 41 0 0 120 

Vendors Approved 0 0 0 0 0 

Payments Made 37 107 0 0 144 

 
 

*Effective July 16, 2021 funding for paid internships shall not exceed 1, 040 hours per year for each individual placed 

in an internship. Prior to this date, service providers or employers were reimbursed up to a maximum of $10,400 

per year for wages and benefits paid to each consumer placed in an internship. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

212

http://www.nlacrc.org/


FY2021-2022
No Closures 2021-2022 Q2

Fiscal
Year

Summary of Program Closures by Program FY22 Q2
Service
Codes Service Description Program

Closure
Number

Consumers Reason for Closure Zip Code Service Address
City

updated: 1/21/2022 NLACRC Program Closures with SPC FY22 q2213



SFV SCV AV
1 10/21/2021 Ternus Adult Living Supports PL2066 055 Community Integration Training program n/a x 9/1/2021

2 12/9/2021 Stansbury Place Inc. PL2072 096 Geriatric Facility RCFE, L3-S x 9/1/2021

3 9/2/2021 Mateo's Guest Home - Tampa PL2041 109 Supplemental Residential Program Support n/a x 4/1/2020

4 8/4/2021 Valley Sweet Homes PL2044 109 Supplemental Residential Program Support n/a X 4/30/2021

5 10/20/2021 Matevosian Inc. dba Matevosian Home - Bellingham PL2070 109 Supplemental Residential Program Support n/a x 3/4/2020

6 12/2/2021 MMM Homes Inc. dba Ingomar Home PL2043 109 Supplemental Residential Program Support n/a x 2/19/2021

7 12/2/2021 MMZ, Inc. dba Zabala Homes PL2073 109 Supplemental Residential Program Support n/a x 3/4/2021

8 10/28/2021 Paradiso Homes PL2077 109 Supplemental Residential Program Support n/a x 11/1/2021

9 10/22/2021 Ternus Adult Living Supports PL2067 612 Behavior Analyst n/a x 9/1/2021

10 9/27/2021 Sandler, Dr. Lisa PL2071 785 Clinical Psychologist n/a x 9/1/2021

11 6/24/2021 Time 2 Talk Speech Therapy Inc. HL0949 805 Infant Development Program n/a x 7/1/2021

12 7/23/2021 Organic Play & Therapy HL0960 805 Infant Development Program n/a x 8/1/2021

13 8/5/2021 Professorial Education Solutions HL0961 805 Infant Development Program n/a x 8/1/2021

14 10/22/2021 Ternus Adult Living Supports HL0962 880 Transportation Additional Component n/a x 9/1/2021

North Los Angeles County Regional Center

Report on New Vendorizations

FY2021-2022, Q2: 10/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

Area Served
Count

Approval Letter 

Signed
Vendor Name Vendor #

Service 

Code

Residential 

Service Level
Service Description

Contract 

Effective Date

 

214



 
North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 

February 3, 2022 

 
Present: Committee Members 

Jodie Agnew-Navarro, Orli Almog, Erica Beall, Suad Bisogno, Kimberly   
 Bermudez, Catherine Carpenter, Cal Enriquez, Bob Erio, Sharoll Jackson   
 (Chair), Dana Kalek, Alex Kopilevich, Kenny Ha, Don Lucas, Daniel   
 Ortiz, Kevin Shields, Jennie Moran, Nick Vukotic  

 
Staff Members 
Ruth Janka, Dr. Jesse Weller, Evelyn McOmie, Arpi Arabian, Arsho Garlanian, 
Stephanie Margaret, Dr. Michael Fernandez, Fred Rockwood, Cathy Robinson-
Learn, Jennifer Williamson, Liliana Windover, Lizeth Chavez, Alan Darby  
 
Public 
Approximately 85 Service Providers also participated on the Zoom call. 
 
Administrative  

  Dolly Sharma – Minute Services 
Shelley Hash – Interpreter 
 

Absent:  Olga Reyes, Committee Member 
 

 
I. Call to Order & Introductions 

VAC Chair Sharoll Jackson called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m. and welcomed 

committee members, and guests. 

Staff Liz Chavez confirmed a quorum via roll call.  
 

II. Public Input 

No input was received.  
 

III. Consent Items 

A. Approval of Agenda (Page 2) 

Chair elected to forgo item 10 Reports from Priority Issue Work Groups to 

provide time for break-out groups. Agenda item 9.A, National Core Indicator 

Staff Stability Survey, was amended to reflect Josh Sudarma as the presenter from 

the Department rather than Jason Francisco. 

215



NLACRC Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                Page 2 
February 3, 2022 

 

  

M/S/C (J. Moran/K.Shields) To approve the agenda as amended. 

 

B. Approval of Minutes from the January 6th VAC Meeting 

M/S/C (D.Kalek / S.Bisogno) To approve the minutes from the January 6th 

Meeting as presented. 

 

IV.  Executive Director’s Report (Ruth Janka) 

 

Reviewed proposed legislation including Senate Bill 882 by Senator Eggman, which 

proposes an advisory council under the Department of Justice to evaluate training for 

peace officers regarding their capacity to interact appropriately with individuals with 

intellectual and developmental disabilities and mental health conditions. Senate Bill 

58 would mandate local programs to provide suicide awareness and prevention 

training to students and teachers at the beginning of the school year with best 

practices identified by the state. Assembly Bill 682 by Senator Bloom would provide 

density bonuses to housing developers that agree to construct a given number of 

housing units for moderate, low, and very low income tenants and would prevent 

minimum unit size requirements. Assembly Bill 741 by Bennett advocated that local 

governments craft discharge plans for individuals with mental illness exiting jail.   

 

Lastly, DDS is proposing an amendment to Early Start regulations to include assistive 

technology and health service consultations in the definition of early intervention.  

 

Other upcoming actions include implementation of service provider rate increases. 

These are effective April 1, 2022, and the Department is working to have all rates set 

by then.  

 

Highlights from the Governor’s budget included a projection from DDS that 

California will serve 407,634 individuals by the fiscal year 2022-23.  The budget 

proposes a total of $12.4B in funding showed ongoing support for policy issues  

 

216



NLACRC Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                Page 3 
February 3, 2022 

 

including service provider rate reform, minimum wage increases, bilingual pay 

differentials for direct service professionals, workforce training development, 

regional center emergency coordinators, reduction of case-load ratios, the provisional 

eligibility program for Early Start and Early Start to School transition assistance, 

Medicaid provider enrollment support, communication assessments for the deaf, and 

a 3-year pilot program focusing on career readiness for those transitioning out of 

Work Activity Programs.  

 

The department is also working on the development of the quality incentive program 

where performance measures include: early intervention, workforce capacity, 

employment, prevention, compliance with HCBS requirements, service access for 

equity, choice and satisfaction, and person-centered planning.  

 

Regarding COVID19, metrics in LA County are trending downward.  The booster 

mandate timeline for healthcare workers is extended to March 1st.  Due to the surge in 

COVID19 positivity in January, NLACRC staff are working remote except for 

business essential personnel and staff who elect to work onsite.  DDS has extended 

directives without significant changes.  Clarification was provided regarding the 

Supreme Court ruling, which established that the administration could not require 

private entities to implement the vaccine mandate.  

 

The board has brought forth concerns from the community regarding access to IHSS 

services; the Center is considering creating a centralized email for issue submission, 

to gather information and advocate for improvements. Request that any vendors 

aware of problems with IHSS come forward with information.  Of note, the Family 

Focus Resource Center is holding a three-part training series regarding IHSS in both 

English and Spanish in April.  The series will be recorded and available on the FFRC 

website. 

 

NLACRC warned providers that a private entity has attempted to obtain confidential 

consumer information from a service provider; and notified all that the Center has not 

contracted with an entity to conduct surveys.  Providers were advised of potential  

 

217



NLACRC Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                Page 4 
February 3, 2022 

 

phishing attempts. On the other hand, the well-publicized strategic thinking survey is 

closing Friday, and those that had completed it were thanked. Finally, as for staffing, 

26 vacant CSC positions and 47 vacant non-case management positions were extant; 

with turnover continuing to be an issue. Lastly, an announcement regarding Michele 

Marra’s retirement was made.  

 

V. Chief Financial Officer’s Report (Alan Darby) 

Alan Darby overviewed expenses through December and year-to-date (YTD). 

• December: Total $54.2MM, POS $49.7MM and OPS $4.5MM.  

• YTD through December: Total $309MM 

• Projected expenses: $687MM, POS $620MM, OPS $66.9MM 

The original budget was $720MM for a surplus of $40MM. The reasons for the 

surplus include frontloading for rate changes and COVID-driven generosity on the 

part of DDS. Many regional centers had surpluses. 

 

NLACRC extended the lease at the office in Santa Clarita for another ten years and 

secured another two suites of additional space, for a total of 38,000 sq. ft. Purchase of 

Service check runs for February and March were reviewed with invoices due 

February 21st and March 22nd, respectively. The final vendor billing deadline for FY 

20-21 was February 6th.  1099NECs were mailed out to all relevant service providers 

in January.  

 

The 2021 minimum wage increase request spreadsheet templates were completed and 

available. The IRS standard milage reimbursement rate change, as of January 1st 

2022, for physical management service providers, transportation service providers, 

and in-home respite agencies was +2.5 cents to 58.5 cents/mile. Finally, research into 

a new accounting firm was wrapping up as required by California’s five-year cycle 

regulation.  

 

 

 

 

 

218



NLACRC Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                Page 5 
February 3, 2022 

 

VI.  Chief of Program Services’ Report (Jesse Weller) 

 

New placement supervisor position had been released in order to support a centralized 

placement model. Shelly Briggs was introduced as the new risk assessment 

supervisor. Ms. Briggs shared her background in ICF, day-programs, and supportive 

employment. 

 

Via the DEI initiative, all staff had completed training to help build a common and 

shared language around diversity, equity, inclusion, and belonging. In March, implicit 

bias and microaggressions training was scheduled. The DEI policy steering 

committee has launched and is drafting policy for approval at the June Board 

meeting. Service standards for camp, social recreation, and non-medical therapies 

were submitted to DDS, and their response is pending. Likewise, service access and 

equity grants were awaiting DDS’s decision.  

 

NLACRC was partnering with Public Health and USC to meet our community’s 

COVID-19 vaccine and booster needs. A request from the Board for any data to help 

define the needs that the community had regarding COVID. A quarterly residential 

interagency provider meeting convened and discussed billing, the placement process 

and referrals. Dr. Weller invited any interested vendors to join those discussions.  

 

The Self Determination Program had 80 individuals completely enrolled. Two 

Participant Choice Specialists are being hired to support both self-determination and 

participant directed services. The Board Trustee liaison has changed to Rosie Sigala. 

The local volunteer advisory committee (LVAC) is working with Disability Voices 

United to train on person-centered principles. The next LVAC Meeting will be held 

on February 17th  at 6:30pm. Orientation and information meetings continued monthly 

as did support groups. Upcoming dates were disclosed.    

 

VII. Community Services Director’s Report (Evelyn McOmie) 

Reminder for vendors to provide updated insurance and license information. Further, 

Ms. McOmie asked that vendors provide any alterations in visitation, testing  

 

219



NLACRC Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                Page 6 
February 3, 2022 

 

requirement and/or vaccine requirements to families and case management. Links to 

Community Care Licensing PINs were added to the chat regarding adult and senior 

care licensed sites’ emergency and disaster planning. CCL requested updated 

LAC61OD, requiring regular training and drills, transportation, communication, 

evacuation, and shelter plans. Other information was shared regarding visitation 

waivers for adult and senior care sites, COVID-19 in children’s residential settings 

for children’s services licensed under CCL, and booster guidance for adult and senior 

care pursuant to the public health order.  

 

Legislative changes impacting adult and senior care included AB665 regarding 

internet service and AB654 regarding COVID-19 reporting. Evelyn McOmie 

reminded vendors of the RSO (residential services orientation) window between 

March 14th and April 12th and of open vendor enrollment to March 4th and invited 

participants to become service providers. Virtual DSP classes were being offered. The 

open proposal cycle for Winter was open until April 1st. 

 

DDS updated the CAL EVV website with live-in caregiver and attestation forms and 

onboarding information. DDS announced a rate-model implementation discussion for 

transportation providers on Friday the 4th of February. DDS also updated the SDP 

individual budget development and certification tool and individual-spending plan 

FAQs. Wage adjustment information was added to the chat. DS 1891 forms expired 

on 12/31/21. March 31st was the deadline for in-home respite providers’ annual 

program emails. Per trailer bill 136, the Uniform Holiday Schedule was sunset; 

providers should follow their program designs for dates and transportation. Service 

provider application information via NLACRC’s website was being visually updated.  

 

The Department of Public Health was providing 30-day supplies of EPG for 

residential service providers, which was to hopefully be distributed via transportation. 

Service providers were reminded to support and facilitate vaccine and booster shots. 

Contact information was shared.  

 

 

 

220



NLACRC Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                Page 7 
February 3, 2022 

 

VIII. Legislative Report (Michelle Heid). 

Legislative report and link to report was shared in the chat. Highlights included 

several legislators indicating that they would be leaving, including Senator Fraser. 

Reviewed redistricting and term limits impacted many of those decisions, as 

assemblymembers (State Legislature) must reside within the area they represent.  

Contrary to Congresspeople, this specifically meant that L. Freidman and A. Nazarian 

would be running against each other in District 44. Tom Lackey would run against 

Thurston Smith for District 39.  Final maps were certified on December 27th. This 

would impact the catchment area, and links for maps showing the changes were 

included in the report. Antelope Valley, previously Assembly District 38 and Senate 

District 21, was now split between Assembly Districts 34 and 39 and Senate District 

23. Santa Clarita was covered by Assembly Districts 21 and 23, and was now to be 

represented by District 23.  San Fernando Valley changes were extensive, and 

Michelle Heid encouraged review of those changes and her notes. 

 

The new bill deadline was February 18th. Highlights and links from the proposed 

budget, $286.9B, and the legislative calendar were included in the report. Primary 

elections were June 7th and general elections in November. Information was included 

on those who intended to run for which positions.  

 

DDS COVID-19 directives were included in the report. The DS Task Force reviewed 

the Governor’s budget and its impact on regional centers. The Task Force also 

provided updates on self-determination updates. DDS Stakeholder events for quality 

incentives, RC performance measures, and employment were held, and dates of future 

meetings were shared. Each workgroup was recorded and was available on the DDS 

website.  Links to Early State videos were included. The emergency preparedness 

guide was released by the Department of Rehabilitation and Department of 

Emergency Services. California's Budget Policy Center released information on the 

budget process. 

 

ARC’s Public Policy Conference on Development Disabilities was virtual with 

sales starting March 1st. On January 4th, the Federal Center for Medicaid and  

 

221



NLACRC Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                Page 8 
February 3, 2022 

 

Medicare conditionally approved California’s HCBS Spending Plan, and links were 

included in Michelle Heid’s report. DHDS provided status updates and overviews for 

CalAIM waivers. Restored camp and social recreation opportunities were detailed in 

a webinar from Disability Rights California. CalHHS’s Annual Letter provided vision 

on a healthy California going forward from the pandemic. Resources from the State 

Council on Developmental Disabilities were shared. A webinar on SB639 and sub-

minimum wage employment change efforts via legislative action was published by 

the Disability Employment Technical Assistance Center.  An upcoming webinar via 

the National Academy for State Health Policy and the Family Caregiver Resource 

Center was scheduled for February 8th was on the direct health care workforce. PPE 

and COVID vaccination resources were available.  

 

IX. Committee Business 

A. National Core Indicator Staff Stability Survey – Josh Sudarma, DDS 

Josh Sudarma presented plans for use of a national survey to gather data on the 

direct support professionals (DSP) workforce. The survey, tailored for 

California’s needs, was to launch via email in April. One survey per agency 

would collect quantitative benefit, employment length, human resource policy and 

payroll data to evaluate the impact of initiatives and provide insight into possible 

improvements within the DSP field. Goals included decreasing turnover and 

vacancies in life-impacting services. Confidential, aggregate results would create 

a baseline to help compare future data, inform recruitment and retention efforts 

and drive vendor self-awareness.  Josh Sudama asked for word-of-mouth 

assistance to promote the survey.  

 

B. VAC Member Recruitment Update – Ruth Janka 

Four applications going through the interviewing process being conducted by the 

Nominating Committee for the three vacancies that would open at the end of the 

year. 

 

  

 

 

222



NLACRC Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes   Page 9 
February 3, 2022 

C. Sign-up sheet for Grass Roots Week (April)

Michelle urged the VAC members to participate in conversations with legislators

to support the NLACRC community. Training was February 15th to prepare for

those visits with state legislators. ARCA would offer added training in April.

D. Annual Jynny Retzinger Award Recommendations -Ruth Janka

Ruth shared Ms. Reizinger’s success in and legacy of advocacy as well as a Board

member. Nominations are being solicited and asked to be sent to

boardsupport@nlacrc.org. Virtual presentation and award will be done for the

individual selected.

E. Rate Adjustments pursuant to CCR, Title 17, Section 57920 – Ruth Janka

Information provided on how to request rate changes for qualifying community-

based day programs.

F. Open Issues for Discussion

No issues were forthcoming.

X. Reports from the VAC Priority Issue Work Groups

Deferred for Break-out Groups to meet at a different date

A. Early Start (Dana Kalek) – March 17th

B. School Age Services (Cal Enriquez) – March 1st

C. Ault Services (Suad Bisogno & Erica Bell) – March 7th

D. Legislative Issues and Advocacy (Sharoll Jackson) – March 14th

XI. Agenda Items for the Next Board Meeting

Minutes of the February 3rd Meeting

XII. Announcements / Information Items

Next Meeting: Thursday, March 3rd, 2022 at 9:30 a.m. via Zoom

The strategic thinking survey has been extended to Saturday, February 5th at

midnight.

223



NLACRC Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes   Page 10 
February 3, 2022 

XIII. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 11:18 a.m.

---------------------

Submitted by:

(*) Lizeth Chavez

Executive Admin. Assistant

(*) The majority of these minutes are taken from the Minute Service submission

and reviewed/edited as presented herein by NLACRC staff. 

224



NLACRC 2021-22 Board of Trustees 
Board Meeting Attendance

12-Month Attendance Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Total
Board Members Board Board Board Board Board Dark Board Board Board Board Board Board Absences

Nicholas Abrahms P P P P P P 0
Cathy Blin P P P P P P 0
Sylvia Brooks Griffin Ab P P P P P 1
Christina Cannarella P P P P 0
David Coe P P P P P P 0
Marianne Davis P P P P P P 0
Leticia Garcia P P P Ab P P 1
Gabriela Herrera P P Ab P P P 1
Sharoll Jackson P P P P P P 0
Jennifer Koster P P P Ab P P 1
Angelina Martinez P P P P Ab P 1
Lillian Martinez P Ab P P P P 1
Caroline Mitchell P Ab P P Ab P 2
Ana Laura Quiles P P P P P P 0
Alma Rodriguez P P P P P P 0
Rocio Sigala P P P P P P 0
Jennifer Siguenza P P P Ab Ab P 2
Jeremy Sunderland P P Ab P P P 1
Deshawn Turner P P P Ab Ab Ab 3
Curtis Wang P P P P P P 0
P = Present          Ab = Absent

Attendance Policy:  In the event a Trustee shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from three (3) consecutive meetings of any one or more 
committees on which he or she may be serving, or shall be absent from five (5) regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from five (5) meetings of any one or more Committees on 
which he or she may be serving during any twelve (12) month period, then the Trustee shall, without any notice or further action required of the Board, be automatically deemed to 
have resigned from the Board effective immediately.  The secretary of the Board shall mail notice of each Trustee’s absences during the preceding twelve (12) month period to each 
Board member following each regularly-scheduled Board meeting.    (policy adopted  2-10-99)       

225



NLACRC 2021-22 Board of Trustees
Committee Attendance

12-Month Attendance
Board Members AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC PRMT AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC SPC NC AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC AA EC CS GCR CAC NC VAC PRMT

Nicholas Abrahms P P P Ab Ab Ab P P
Ivette Arriaga
Cathy Blin P P P P
Sylvia Brooks Griffin P P P P P P
Christina Cannarella P P P Ab Ab Ab
Marianne Davis Ab Ab P P P P Ab Ab P P
Leticia Garcia P  P P P P P P P P P P P P
Gabriela Herrera P P Ab Ab P P
Sharoll Jackson P P P P P P P P P
Deshawn Turner P Ab Ab Ab P
Jennifer Koster P P P P P P
Angelina Martinez P P Ab P P P P P
Lillian Martinez P  P P P P P P P P
Caroline Mitchell Ab Ab P P
Ana Laura Quiles P  P P P Ab Ab P P P P P P
Jeremy Sunderland P  P P P P P P P P Ab P Ab P P P
David Coe P P P P P P
Jennifer Siguenza P P P Ab Ab P
Alma Rodriguez P P P P P P
Rocio Sigala P P Ab Ab P P
Curtis Wang P

P = Present          Ab = Absent
Attendance Policy:  In the event a Trustee shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from three (3) consecutive meetings of any one or more 
committees on which he or she may be serving, or shall be absent from five (5) regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from five (5) meetings of any one or more Committees on which 
he or she may be serving during any twelve (12) month period, then the Trustee shall, without any notice or further action required of the Board, be automatically deemed to have 
resigned from the Board effective immediately.  The secretary of the Board shall mail notice of each Trustee’s absences during the preceding twelve (12) month period to each Board 
member following each regularly-scheduled Board meeting.    (policy adopted  2-10-99)

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21

Page 1 of 3

226



NLACRC 2021-22 Board of Trustees
Committee Attendance

12-Month Attendance
Board Members

Nicholas Abrahms
Ivette Arriaga
Cathy Blin
Sylvia Brooks Griffin
Christina Cannarella 
Marianne Davis
Leticia Garcia
Gabriela Herrera
Sharoll Jackson
Deshawn Turner
Jennifer Koster
Angelina Martinez
Lillian Martinez
Caroline Mitchell
Ana Laura Quiles
Jeremy Sunderland 
David Coe
Jennifer Siguenza
Alma Rodriguez
Rocio Sigala
Curtis Wang

Dec-21 31-Jan
AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC SPC All Dark PRMT AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC AHB NC SPC SPC AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC SPC AHB NC

P P P P P P

P P P P P P
Ab P Ab

P P P
P P P P P Ab P P P P
Ab Ab P P P P P P P P P P P

P P Ab Ab P P
P P P P P P Ab P P P P P
Ab Ab Ab Ab
P P P P P Ab

P P P P P P P P
P P P P P P P P P P

P Ab P Ab A
P P P P P P P P P P P P
P P Ab P P P P P Ab Ab P P

P P P P P P
Ab Ab Ab Ab
P P P P P P
P P P P P P

P P P P

Feb-22Nov-21 Jan-22

Page 2 of 3

227



NLACRC 2021-22 Board of Trustees
Committee Attendance

12-Month Attendance
Board Members

Nicholas Abrahms
Ivette Arriaga
Cathy Blin
Sylvia Brooks Griffin
Christina Cannarella 
Marianne Davis
Leticia Garcia
Gabriela Herrera
Sharoll Jackson
Deshawn Turner
Jennifer Koster
Angelina Martinez
Lillian Martinez
Caroline Mitchell
Ana Laura Quiles
Jeremy Sunderland 
David Coe
Jennifer Siguenza
Alma Rodriguez
Rocio Sigala
Curtis Wang

AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC NC AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC PRMT NC AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC SPC NC AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC NC
3
0
0
2
3
5

Ab 3
4

P 1
7
1

P 1
0

P 4
P 2
Ab 6

0
6
0
2
0

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Total 
Absences

Page 3 of 3

228



NLACRC 2021-22 Board of Trustees

Committee Attendance
12-Month Attendance

Board Members AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC PRMT AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC SPC NC AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC AA EC CS GCR CAC NC VAC PRMT

Nicholas Abrahms P P P Ab Ab Ab P P

Ivette Arriaga

Cathy Blin P P P P

Sylvia Brooks Griffin P P P P P P

Christina Cannarella P P P Ab Ab Ab

Marianne Davis Ab Ab P P P P Ab Ab P P

Leticia Garcia P  P P P P P P P P P P P P

Gabriela Herrera P P Ab Ab P P

Sharoll Jackson P P P P P P P P P

Deshawn Turner P Ab Ab Ab P

Jennifer Koster P P P P P P

Angelina Martinez P P Ab P P P P P

Lillian Martinez P  P P P P P P P P

Caroline Mitchell Ab Ab P P

Ana Laura Quiles P  P P P Ab Ab P P P P P P

Jeremy Sunderland P  P P P P P P P P Ab P Ab P P P

David Coe P P P P P P

Jennifer Siguenza P P P Ab Ab P

Alma Rodriguez P P P P P P

Rocio Sigala P P Ab Ab P P

Curtis Wang P

P = Present  Ab = Absent
Attendance Policy:  In the event a Trustee shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from three (3) consecutive meetings of any one or more 

committees on which he or she may be serving, or shall be absent from five (5) regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from five (5) meetings of any one or more Committees on which 

he or she may be serving during any twelve (12) month period, then the Trustee shall, without any notice or further action required of the Board, be automatically deemed to have 

resigned from the Board effective immediately.  The secretary of the Board shall mail notice of each Trustee’s absences during the preceding twelve (12) month period to each Board 

member following each regularly-scheduled Board meeting.    (policy adopted  2-10-99)      

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21

Page 1 of 3

229



NLACRC 2021-22 Board of Trustees

Committee Attendance
12-Month Attendance

Board Members

Nicholas Abrahms

Ivette Arriaga

Cathy Blin

Sylvia Brooks Griffin

Christina Cannarella 

Marianne Davis

Leticia Garcia

Gabriela Herrera

Sharoll Jackson

Deshawn Turner

Jennifer Koster

Angelina Martinez

Lillian Martinez

Caroline Mitchell

Ana Laura Quiles

Jeremy Sunderland 

David Coe

Jennifer Siguenza

Alma Rodriguez

Rocio Sigala

Curtis Wang

Dec-21 31-Jan

AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC SPC All Dark PRMT AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC AHB NC SPC SPC AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC SPC AHB NC

P P P P P P

P P P P P P

Ab P Ab

P P P

P P P P P Ab P P P P

Ab Ab P P P P P P P P P P P

P P Ab Ab P P

P P P P P P Ab P P P P P

Ab Ab Ab Ab

P P P P P Ab

P P P P P P P P

P P P P P P P P P P

P Ab P Ab A

P P P P P P P P P P P P

P P Ab P P P P P Ab Ab P P

P P P P P P

Ab Ab Ab Ab

P P P P P P

P P P P P P

P P P P

Feb-22Nov-21 Jan-22

Page 2 of 3

230



NLACRC 2021-22 Board of Trustees

Committee Attendance
12-Month Attendance

Board Members

Nicholas Abrahms

Ivette Arriaga

Cathy Blin

Sylvia Brooks Griffin

Christina Cannarella 

Marianne Davis

Leticia Garcia

Gabriela Herrera

Sharoll Jackson

Deshawn Turner

Jennifer Koster

Angelina Martinez

Lillian Martinez

Caroline Mitchell

Ana Laura Quiles

Jeremy Sunderland 

David Coe

Jennifer Siguenza

Alma Rodriguez

Rocio Sigala

Curtis Wang

AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC NC AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC PRMT NC AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC SPC NC AA EC CS GCR CAC VAC NC

3

0

0

2

3

5

Ab 3

4

P 1

7

1

P 1

0

P 4

P 2

Ab 6

0

6

0

2

0

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Total 

Absences

Page 3 of 3

231



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

ALPHABET SOUP 

AAIDD - American Association on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities
AAP  - Adoption Assistance Program
AB  - Assembly Bill (State)
ABLE Act - The “Achieving a Better Life Experience” (ABLE) Act of 2014
ACRC - Alta California Regional Center
ADA  - Americans with Disabilities Act
ADC  - Adult Development Center
AFPF  - Annual Family Program Fee
AIS  - ARCA Information Systems
ARCA - Association of Regional Center Agencies
ARFPSHN  - Adult Residential Facility for Persons with Specialized Healthcare Needs

BCBA  - Board-Certified Behavior Analyst

CAC  - Consumer Advisory Committee
CAL-ARF - California Association of Rehabilitation Facilities
CAL-TASH - The Association for Persons with Severe Handicaps
CARF  - Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities
CASA  - Community Advocacy Services Association
CASHPCR - California Association of State Hospitals-Parent Councils for

the Retarded 
CCF - Community Care Facility
CCL - Community Care Licensing
CCR - California Code of Regulations
CCS - California Children’s Services (State and County)
CDCAN - California Disability Community Action Network
CDE - Comprehensive Diagnostic Evaluation
CDER - Client Development Evaluation Report
CIE - Competitive Integrated Employment
CMS - Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (formerly HCFA)
CMIS - Client Management Information System
COEC - Community Outreach and Education Committee (ARCA)
COLA - Cost of Living Adjustment
CP - Cerebral Palsy
CPES  - Community Provider of Enrichment Services
CPP - Community Placement Plan
CRDP - Community Resource Development Plan
CSC - Consumer Service Coordinator

232



NLACRC Alphabet Soup Page 2 

CSLA  - Community Supported Living Arrangement
CVRC - Central Valley Regional Center

DAC  - Day Activity Center
DCFS  - Department of Children and Family Services (County)
DD  - Developmental Disabilities
DD Council - State Council on Developmental Disabilities
DDS  - Department of Developmental Services (State)
DHCS - Department of Health Care Services
DHS  - Department of Health Services (State)
DOE  - Department of Education (State and Federal)
DOF  - Department of Finance
DOH  - Department of Health
DOR/DR - Department of Rehabilitation
DPSS  - Department of Public Social Services (County)
DRC  - Disability Rights California (formerly Protection & Advocacy, Inc.)
DSM  - Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders
DSP  - Direct Support Professional
DSS  - Department of Social Services (State)
DOR  - Department of Rehabilitation (State)
DRC - Disability Rights California (formerly Protection & Advocacy)
DTT - Discrete Trial Training
DVU - Disability Voices United

EBSH  - Enhanced Behavioral Support Home
ECF - Exceptional Children’s Foundation
EDD - Employment Development Department (State)
EDMS - Electronic Document Management System
ELARC - Eastern Los Angeles Regional Center
EPSDT - Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, and Treatment

FACT  - Foundation for Advocacy, Conservatorship, and Trust of CA
FCPP - Family Cost Participation Program
FDC - Fairview Developmental Center
FEMA - Federal Emergency Management Assistance
FETA  - Family Empowerment Team in Action
FHA - Family Home Agency
FMS - Financial Management Service
FNRC - Far Northern Regional Center
FSA - Flexible Spending Account

233



NLACRC Alphabet Soup Page 3 

GGRC - Golden Gate Regional Center

HCBS  - Home and Community Based Services (Waiver)
HCFA - Health Care Financing Administration (now called CMMS)
HIPAA - Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
HOPE - Home Ownership for Personal Empowerment
HRC - Harbor Regional Center
HUD - Housing and Urban Development (Federal)

ICB Model - Individualized Choice Budget Model
ICC  - Inter-agency Coordinating Council
ICC  - Integrated Community Collaborative/Intregadoras
ICF  - Intermediate Care Facility
ICF/DD - Intermediate Care Facility/Developmentally Disabled
ICF/DD-H - Intermediate Care Facility/Developmentally Disabled-Habilitative
ICF/DD-N - Intermediate Care Facility/Developmentally Disabled-Nursing
ICF/SPA - Intermediate Care Facility/State Plan Amendment
IDEA  - Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
IDEIA - Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act
IDP  - Individual Development Plan
IDT  - Inter-disciplinary Team
IEP  - Individual Educational Plan
IFSP  - Individual Family Service Plan
IHP  - Individual Habilitation Plan
IHSS  - In-Home Supportive Services
ILC  - Independent Living Center
ILS  - Independent Living Services
IMD  - Institutes of Mental Disease
IPP  - Individual Program Plan
IRC  - Inland Regional Center
ISP  - Individual Service Plan

KRC - Kern Regional Center

LACHD - Los Angeles County Health Department
LACDMH - Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health
LACTC - Los Angeles County Transportation Commission
LADOT - Los Angeles Department of Transportation (City)
LAUSD - Los Angeles Unified School District

234



NLACRC Alphabet Soup Page 4 

LCSW - Licensed Clinical Social Worker
LDC - Lanterman Developmental Center
LEA - Local Education Agency
LICA - Local Interagency Coordination Area
LRC - Lanterman Regional Center

MCH - Maternal and Child Health
MFCC - Marriage, Family and Child Counselor
MHRC - Mental Health Rehabilitation Center
MMIS  - Medicaid Management Information System
MSW - Masters in Social Work

NADD - National Association for the Dually Diagnosed
NASDDDS - National Association of State Directors of Developmental Disabilities

Services
NBRC - North Bay Regional Center
NLACRC - North Los Angeles County Regional Center

OAH - Office of Administrative Hearings
OCRA - Office of Client Rights Advocacy
OPS - Operations funds (for Regional Centers)
OSEP  - Office of Special Education Programs
OSERS - Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services
OSHA - Occupational Safety and Health Administration
OT - Occupational Therapy

PAI - Protection and Advocacy, Inc. (now called Disability Rights CA)
PDD - Pervasive Developmental Disorder
PDC - Porterville Developmental Center
PDF - Program Development Fund
PEP - Purchase of Service Expenditure Projection (formerly SOAR)
PEPRA - Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act
PERS - Public Employees’ Retirement System
PET - Psychiatric Emergency Team
PIP - Paid Internship Program
PL 94-142 - Public Law 94-142 (Right to Education Bill)
PMRT - Psychiatric Mobile Response Team
POLST - Physician Orders for Life-Sustaining Treatment
POS - Purchase of Services funds (for Regional Centers)
PRMT - Post-Retirement Medical Trust

235



NLACRC Alphabet Soup Page 5 

PRRS - Prevention Resources and Referral Services
PRUCOL - Permanently Residing in the U.S. Under Color of the Law
PT - Physical Therapy

QMRP - Qualified Mental Retardation Professional

RC - Regional Center
RCEB  - Regional Center of the East Bay
RCFE  - Residential Care Facility for the Elderly
RCOC - Regional Center of Orange County
RCRC  - Redwood Coast Regional Center
RDP - Resource Development Plan
RFP - Request for Proposals
RRDP - Regional Resource Development Project
RSST - Residential Service Specialist Training

SARC - San Andreas Regional Center
SB - Senate Bill (State)
SCDD - State Council on Developmental Disabilities
SCIHLP - Southern CA Integrated Health and Living Project
SCLARC - South Central Los Angeles Regional Center
SDRC  - San Diego Regional Center
SDC - Sonoma Developmental Center
SDP - Self-Determination Program
SDS - Self-Directed Services
SEIU - Service Employees’ International Union
SELPA - Special Education Local Plan Area
SG/PRC - San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center
SLS - Supported Living Services
SMA - Schedule of Maximum Allowances (Medi-Cal)
SNF - Skilled Nursing Facility
SOAR - Sufficiency of Allocation Report (see PEP)
SOCCO - Society of Community Care Home Operators
SPA - State Plan Amendment
SRF - Specialized Residential Facility
SSA - Social Security Administration
SSDI - Social Security Disability Insurance
SSI - Supplemental Security Income
SSP - State Supplementary Program

236



NLACRC Alphabet Soup Page 6 

TASH  - The Association for the Severely Handicapped
TCRC  - Tri-Counties Regional Center

UAP - University Affiliated Program
UCI - Unique Client Identifier
UCP - United Cerebral Palsy
UFS - Uniform Fiscal System

VAC - Vendor Advisory Committee
VIA - Valley Industry Association (Santa Clarita Valley)
VICA - Valley Industry & Commerce Association (San Fernando Valley)
VMRC - Valley Mountain Regional Center

WAP - Work Activity Program
WIOA - Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

[alphabetsoup]  January 7, 2021 

237



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Board of Trustees 

Meeting Evaluation 

Name: ___________________________________ 

Comments: ____________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 

1. Did the meeting follow the agenda? Yes ___ No ___ 

2. Did the meeting begin as scheduled? Yes ___ No ___ 

3. Did the meeting end as scheduled? Yes ___ No ___ 

4. Did you receive written or verbal information
about the issues on the agenda? Yes ___ No ___ 

5. Did the information received enable you to
make informed decisions? Yes ___ No ___ 

6. Did the issues concern:

a. Consumers? Yes ___ No ___ 

b. Board operations? Yes ___ No ___ 

c. Committee business? Yes ___ No ___ 

d. Center operations? Yes ___ No ___ 

e. None of the above?  (please specify below)
____________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________

7. Did you feel prepared to participate in the meeting? Yes ___ No ___ 

8. What would you like more information about?
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________

238


	7.A.2.a.Agency Org Chart 02-17-2022.pdf
	Agency Org Chart 02-17-2022 Revised Draft.vsd
	Page-1


	7.B.1.Service Standard - CaseFinding-Public Info-Intake.pdf
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	I. CASE FINDING AND PUBLIC INFORMATION Service and Procedural Standards
	PHILOSOPHY
	DEFINITION
	POLICY

	INTAKE AND ASSESSMENT
	PHILOSOPHY
	DEFINITIONS
	POLICY


	10.DirectorsReport. as of Feb 2022.pdf
	North Los Angeles County Regional Center
	ADP3FF9.tmp
	Sheet1

	MoStatsConsRpt - Feb 2022.pdf
	MoStatistics
	Graph
	02-February 2022 Stats .pdf
	Caseloads



	12.B.FY21-22_financial (Jan22 SvcMo) 0222A.pdf
	MONTHLY RECAP
	BUDGET SOURCES
	CONSOLIDATED
	GENERAL
	CPP Regular
	DC Close Ongoing Work
	OPS PROJECT REPORT
	admin vs direct.pdf
	Sheet1

	Late Bill Board Report_2022.02.17.pdf
	FY22 Late_Reg_Board
	FY21 Late_Reg_Board
	FY20 Late_Reg_Board

	0122_POS Expenditures_FY2022_Per N1B113.pdf
	ByGL
	ByExpPlan
	ExpPlanSummary 


	12.C.HR Board Report 2022-2-28 Rev.pdf
	Board Report
	Calculation-Promos

	19.C.FY21-22 Q2 Closure Report (10 01 2021 to 12 31 2021).pdf
	SPC Report

	21..A.1 Boardattend.board.2122.pdf
	Board Attendance FY2021-22

	21.A..2Committee attend.mtgs.2122.pdf
	Committee Attendance FY2021-22

	21.C.Alphabet Soup.pdf
	CDER  - Client Development Evaluation Report




